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2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 12 31
IFRS
12 31
2019 2018 2017 2016 2015
3,115,672 3,359,984 3,101,175 2,914,180 2,236,415
(331,382,874)  (357,367,898)  (329,840,973)  (309,952,185)  (237,865,099)
(2,473,213) (2,613,307)  (2,360,431) (2,064,499) (1,553,795)
((263,050,935)) ((277,951,333)) ((251,055,441)) ((219,580,114)) ((165,261,636))
642,459 746,677 740,744 849,681 682,620
(68,331,939)  (79,416,566)  (78,785,532)  (90,372,071) (72,603,463)
@ (687,369) (663,368) (509, 356) (370,764) (273,448)
((73,108,567))  ((70,555,820)) ((54,175,104)) ((39,434,459))  ((29,083,929))
(26,836) (30,455) (35,796) (35,034) (41,876)
((2.854,277))  ((3,239,194))  ((3,807,263)) ((3.726,216))  ((4.453,931))
(254,924) (199,818) (198,036) (167,582) (213,190)
((27,113,717))  ((21,252,642)) ((21,063,109)) ((17,824,022))  ((22.,674,888))
(1,076) (937) 137 10,211 13
((114,443)) ((99,659)) (14,571) (1,086,042) (1,383)
@ 376,656 162,541 127,202 52,694 67,885
(40,061,132)  (17,287,861)  (13,529,205) (5,604,534) (7,220,249)
48,910 14,640 124,895 339,206 222,004
(5,202,068) (1,557,110)  (13,283,832)  (36,077,950) (23,612,345)
138,988 64,339 27,090 11,243 5,199
(14,782,764) (6,843,096)  (2,881,292) (1,195,805) (552,966)
(63,460) (24,278) (18,021) (23,037) (12,218)
((6,749,606))  ((2,582,208))  ((1,916,714)) ((2.450,215))  ((1,299,506))
9,495 (8,499) (12,694) (1,640) (26,349)
(1,009,888) ((903,954))  ((1,350,134)) ((174,430))  ((2.802,480))
42,981 24,282 16,499 (2,113) 55,611
(4,571,459) (2,582,634)  (1,754,834) ((224,739)) (5,914,786)
5,362 21,203 (9,500) (9,500) (13,383)
(570,302) (2,255,151)  ((1,010,420))  ((1,010,420))  ((1,423,416))
182,276 91,687 128,269 128,269 230,864
(19,386,875) (9,751,829)  (13,642,691)  (13,642,691) (24,554,695)
(23,416) (14,476) (1,846) (1,846) (8,541)
((2,490,526))  ((1,539,667)) ((196,341)) ((196,341)) ((908,421))
158,860 77,211 126,423 126,423 222,323
(16,896, 350) (8,212,162)  (13,446,350)  (13,446,350) (23,646,274)
(16,769) (35,919) 23,213 (19,031) (8,185)
((1,783,551))  ((3,820,345))  (2,468,935)  ((2,024,137)) ((870,557))
- - (2,381) 807 452
“) “) ((253,243)) (85,833) (48,075)
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(26,524) 35,931 35,143 (34,627) -
((2,821,093))  (3,821,621)  (3,737,809)  ((3,682,928)) ©)
- - 17,646 - -
Q) ()  (1,876,829) Q) )
- (131) 1 130
Q) Q) ((13,933)) (106) (13,827)
(1,532) 129 (436) 1,520 -
((162,944)) (13,720) ((46,373)) (161,667) Q)
114,035 77,352 199,477 265,104 214,720
(12,128,763) _  (8,227,159) _ (21,216,374) _ (28,196,461) (22,837,619)
234,681 134,055 179,679 376,630 253,411
(24,960,671)  (14,258,090)  (19,110,658)  (40,058,367) (26,952,794)
(75,821) (56,844) (53,256) (60,196) (31,088)
((8,064,322)) _ ((6,045,928))  ((5,664,308))  ((6,402,447))  ((3,306,520))
158,860 77,211 126,423 316,434 222,323
(16,896,350) _  (8,212,162) _ (13,446,350) _ (33,655,920) (23,646,274)
188,831 133,977 251,135 326,191 245,803
(20,084,065)  (14,249,794)  (26,710,719)  (34,693,675) (26,143,607)
(74,796) (56,625) (51,658) (61,087) (31,083)
((7,955,303)) _ ((6,022,635))  ((5,494,345))  ((6,497,213))  ((3,305,988))
114,035 77,352 199,477 265,104 214,720
(12,128,763)  (8,227,159) _ (21,216,374)  (28,196,461) (22,837,619)
@
/ $ 0.04 3 0.03 $ 0.04 $ 0.09 $ 0.07
(4.25) (3-19) (4.25) (9.57) (7.45)
/ $ 0.04 3 0.03 $ 0.04 $ 0.08 $ 0.06
(4.25) (3-19) (4.25) (8-51) (6-38)
@ 5,056,868,912  5,039,819,199 4,916,106,889 4,252,922,259  4,207,374,896
20.6% 22.2% 23.9% 29.2% 30.5%
5.1% 2.3% 4.1% 10.9% 9.9%
(
5,028,796 4,874,663 4,310,779 3,957,685 3,015,966
12 31
2019 2018 2017 2016 2015
( )
16,437,820 14,424,320 11,918,451 10,115,278 7,115,347
(1,748,326,535) (1,534,170,675) (1,267,646,448) (1,075,860,968)  (756,788,307)
9,563,979 8,274,729 7,749,467 6,431,525 4,525,297
(1,017,224,806)  (880,100,176) ~ (824,233,310)  (684,056,999)  (481,310,589)
7,757,247 6,777,970 6,523,403 5,687,357 3,903,818
(825,060,791)  (720,904,889)  (693,829,143)  (604,907,291)  (415,210,082)
1,139,317 1,135,442 758,241 240,136 181,331
(121,177,756) ~ (120,765,611)  (80,646,518)  (25,540,865) (19,286,365)
6,873,841 6,149,591 4,168,984 3,683,753 2,590,050
(731,101,729)  (654,070,499)  (443,413,138)  (391,803,969)  (275,477,718)
628,885 593,009 622,679 464,216 387,326
(66,888,209)  (63,072,437)  (66,228,138)  (49,374,014) (41,195,993)
836,143 837,828 616,308 645,822 499,846
(88,932,169)  (89,111,386) ~ (65,550,519)  (68,689,628) (53,163,621)
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2,276,370 1,996,808 - - -
(242,114,713)  (212,380,499) -) ) )

- - 683,812 31,543 282,880
) (-)  (72,730,244) (3,354,913) (30,087,117)

804,547 592,290 336,043 337,699 302,416
(85,571,619)  (62,995,964)  (35,741,533)  (35,917,666) (32,164,966)

2,238,840 1,786,420 1,838,300 2,126,011 1,005,201
(238,123,022)  (190,003,631)  (195,521,588)  (226,122,530)  (106,913,178)

6,239,958 5,500,740 5,197,116 4,712,051 2,925,092
(663,681,933)  (585,058,706)  (552,765,258)  (501,173,744)  (311,112,785)

3,034,759 2,641,512 3,290,337 2,731,151 1,157,901
(322,776,967)  (280,951,216)  (349,960,243)  (290,485,220)  (123,154,350)

3,205,199 2,859,228 1,906,779 1,980,900 1,767,191
(340,904,966)  (304,107,490)  (202,805,014)  (210,688,524)  (187,958,435)

10,197,862 8,923,580 6,721,335 5,403,227 4,190,255
(1,084,644,602)  (949,111,969)  (714,881,191)  (574,687,224)  (445,675,522)

3,964,617 2,905,766 1,488,302 1,252,553 460,399
(421,676,664)  (309,057,272)  (158,295,801)  (133,221,537) (48,968,038)

15,946 18,015 17,826 17,967 13,473

0.0004 10
IFRS 2018
12 31
2019 2018 2017 2016 2015

1,019,057 799,426 1,080,686 977,202 669,197
(108,386,903)  (85,026,949)  (114,941,763)  (103,935,205) (71,175,793)

158,860 77,211 126,423 316,434 222,323
(16,896,350) (8,212,162)  (13,446,350)  (33,655,920) (23,646,274)

1,127,756 1,048,410 971,382 729,866 523,549
(119,948,128)  (111,508,888)  (103,316,190)  (77,628,548) (55,684,672)
(1,948,507) (3,197,261) (2,662,139) (2,443,333) (789,556)
((207,243,205)) ((340,060,680)) ((283,145,104)) ((259,872,898)) ((83,977,176))
(1,869,563) (1,808,253) (2,287,205) (2,757,202) (1,230,812)
((198,846,721)) ((192,325,789)) ((243,267,124)) ((293,256,005)) ((130,909,164))

1,376,278 2,376,922 1,271,591 2,614,778 537,078
(146,380,928)  (252,809,424)  (135,246,419)  (278,107,788) (57,123,616)

446,828 (20,913) (309,862) 1,148,647 416,719
(47,524,626)  ((2,224,307)) ((32,956,922)) (122,170,095) (44,322,233)

86 21-3861-0000
2681 2004 18
SMI 0981 .HK
Form 25
2019 14
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5.75 2019
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50.1 ( )SMsC IC IC 27.04 22.86
SMSC SMSC 2018 2019
2018 1,047.9 2019 698.6
2019
2020 15 SMIC IC
IC IC
IC
SMSC SMIC
SMSC IC IC 15
750
( )SMSC 35 65 () SMIC
SMSC 50.1 38.515 ( )SMsC IC IC IC
IC 14.562 23.077 12.308 11.538
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2015 2016
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0.35 14 ( I1IC )
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FinFET
SMIC
FinFET
SMIC SMIC
SMIC SMIC
SMIC
SMIC
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SMIC

2018 12 31 77.2 2019 12 31 158.9
2019 12 31 550.5
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1DM
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1DM
1DM 1DM
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2018 2019 12 31
46.2 443
2019 12 31 2,032.6 2020 12 31
300mm FinFET
31
59.9
2019
2018 2019 12 31 1,813.4
2,032.6 SMIC SMIC SMIC SMIC
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SMNC SMSC
SJ

TSMC  UMC

1DM

TSMC
12 umc
12
TSMC UMC
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H7N9 H5N1 HINI
SARS CovID-19

H7N9
HIN1 2020 COVID-19

SARS

COVID-19

SARS
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IFRS

2019 12 31 775.7 96.9

SD
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2004 CMoS
SMIC

2013 12
2014 12 22 JCET IC

STATS ChipPAC STATS ChipPAC

2015 18
19.6 102
2016 27 JCET
19.61 JCET 664
15.36 JCET 43,229,166 JCET
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150,681,044
2017 19
JCET
516.6
2018 22 NSI  SMIC
IC
66.76
2018 23 NSI  SMIC
NSI
IC NSI
28.17 32.97
2018 SMIC
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JCET

SMIC  JCET

38.59

( )sMIC

500.0

201

2,655
JCET
2018
14.89
JCET
IC
NSI
8
NSI
38.59 38.57
MEMS
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JCET
2017 10
JCET
30
34,969,198
14.28
SMIC
NSI SMIC
NSI
565.0
)
NSI
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2016

2016

GHG
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2014 2 27 SMIC
IC 2019 12 31
1,392 SMIC
15 2014 27 SMIC
2019 12 31 - 19.5
IC
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2015
TRE

2015

TRE
TRE

TRE

1DM

1994
PBOC
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2018 12 31 6.8632 2019 12 31 6.9805
2019 1.17

1979

SMIC SMIC SMIC

SMIC SMIC SMNC

SMSC SJ

50 10

IFRS
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2019 12 31 8,077.3
2,803.9
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2017 2018 2019 2017 2018 2019
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
125,171 50,601 7,242 72,181 37,800 568
30,422 54,166 52,529 29,245 41,589 33,103
2,410,284 2,757,762 2,929,860 1,765,846 2,989,434 3,154,481
43,824 51,829 59,967 8,688 905 4,725
2019 2018 2017 2019 2018 2017 2019 2018 2017 2019 2018 2017
(334)  (640) (2.650) (1,022)  (662) (62) 11,822 12,193 (33,918) (2,906) (2,679) (1,848)
(334)  (640) (2.650) (1,022)  (662) (62) 11,822 12,193 (33,918) (2,906) (2,679) (1,848)
2017 2018 2019 2017 2018 2019
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
2 - - 2,111 - -
- - - - 1,158 -
2,661 31,346 62,971 22,337 6,691 -
- - - - - 1,872
2,663 31,346 62,971 24,448 7,849 1,872
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2019 12

2018 12

2017 12

31

31

31
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400,000 719,514 1,119,514

- (405,265) (746,905) (1,152,170)
(1,044) (1,479) (15,756) (18,279)
(1,044) (6,744) (43,147) (50,935)
- 607,595 508,984 1,116,579

- (613,270) (528,383) (1,141,653)
(8,783) - (738) (9,521)
- 262,652 B 262,652

- (261,472) - (261,472)
(8,783) (4,495) (20,137) (33,415)
- 37,703 512,067 549,770

- (34,254) (480,984) (515,238)

- 2,854 20,730 23,584

- 6,303 51,813 58,116
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2019 12 31 2018 12 31
2018 3,360.0 2019 3,115.7 2018
200mm 2018 2,973.1
2019 3,014.0 2019
2019 2018 4,874,663 3.2 5,028,796
2018 656 2019 620
2019 29 200mm 2019 29 2018
12 31 200mm 101.7 223.1
2019 2018 163.8
2018 12 31 2,613.3 2019 12 31 2,473.2
5.4 2019 747.2
831.4 2019 2018 12 31
2018 12 31 746.7 2018 12 31 642.5
2018 22.2 2019 20.6 2018
200mm 2018 19.1 2019 21.5
2019
2018 12 31 146.7 2019 12 31 48.9
2018 12 31 663.4 2019 12 31 687.4
2019
2018 12 31 199.8 2019 12 31 254.9
2019 300mm
2018 12 31 30.5 2019 12 31
26.8
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2018 12 31 0162.5 2019 12 31 376.7
2018 3.5 2019 81.4
2018 157.0 2019 293.3
2018 12 31 77.2 2019 12 31 105.7 158.9
2020 31
300mm 300mm 20
2020 59.9
5,100.9 38
2019 12 31 593.4
1,973.3 2019 1 2031 5
31
130.9
2019 12 31 1,779.6 126.2
1,645.9 7.5
2019 12 31 -6.0%

38
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2019
2018 61.8 47.2
2019 2018 33.4
27.5
EBITDA
EBITDA
EBITDA
EBITDA
EBITDA
IFRS
EBITDA IFRS
2019 12 31 2018 12 31 2017 12 31
( )
158,860 77,211 126,423
63,460 24,278 18,021
1,127,756 1,048,410 971,382
23,416 14,476 1,846
EBITDA 1,373,492 1,164,375 1,117,672

57/329



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o o o o {02 )
oOoOooodn

2019 29 SMIC
SMIC
CAS-1GBT
200mm
70
2019 27
2019 29 2019 31 2019 28 2019 22
26
2019
IC
648.9 459.0 99.0 14.2 49.5
7.1
2019 11 SMIC

12.2
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SMIC
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2019 12 31
10,000,000, 000 5,056,868,912 4,943,131,088
2019 12 31
0.004 5,056,868,912
2014 12 31 35,856,096, 167 14,342,439
2015 1 1 232,284,137 92,914
2015 12 31 5,985,368, 657 2,394,147
2015 12 31 42,073,748,961 16,829,500
o6 1 1 331,613,284 140,138
2016 12 31 105,128,132 42,052
(38,257,568, 118) -

2016 12 31 4,252,922,259 17,011,690
17 1 1 32,723,622 130,894
2017 12 31 389,042,383 1,556,170

241,418,625 965,675
2017 12 31 4,916, 106, 889 19,664,429
o8 1 1 24,071,936 96,288
2018 17 31 118,581,374 474,325

(18,941,000) (75,764)
2018 12 31 5,039,819,199 20,159,278
2019 1 1
2019 12 31 17,049,713 68,197
2019 12 31 5,056,868,912 20,227,475

)
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2019 12 31 336
/
(€Y
@
859,522,505 @ 17.00 122,118,935 981,641,530 19.41
100191 40
850,522,505 @ 17.00 122,118, 935 981,641,530 19.41
30
Ic 797,054,000 © 15.76 183,178,403 ® 980,233,304 19.38
52
718
1 2019 12 31 5,056,868,912
2 859,522,595
3 2018 23 PSCS PSCS
122,118,935 PSCS 12.78
PSCS
122,118,935 PSCS 2018 29
4 CNIC
90
317 (D)) ()
CNIC
981,641,530
5 797,054,901 IC
6 2018 23 IC IC  PSCS IC
PSCS 183,178,403 IC  PSCS 12.78
IC  PSCS
IC IC
183,178,403 IC  PSCS
2018 29
2019 12 31 2018 12 31 331.3 550.5

61/329



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o o o o {02 )

oooooog
10
50
14 CG
2005 25 CG
CG CG
WWW.SmiCS.com
E.1.3 CG
CG
2019 12 31 CG
CG A.4.2
126
2019 12 31 CG
10

2019 12 31
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14

2020
2020
2020
2020
2021
2021
2021
- 2021
2021
2022
2022
2022

2022
1 2020 2022

) . 2019 8 7 126 2020

2022 2020

INED

3.13

2019 12 31
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CG

INED
2019 12 31 2019 14 11 12
/
5/5 1/1 1/1 1/1
5/5 1/1 0/1 1/1
5/5 0/1 1/1 0/1
5/5 1/1 1/1 1/1
3/5 1/1 1/1 1/1
5/5 1/1 1/1 1/1
4/5 1/1 1/1 1/1
2/5 1/1 1/1 0/1
1/5 0/1 1/1 1/1
5/5 1/1 1/1 1/1
} 1
2019 21 2/2 1/1
5/5 1/1 1/1 1/1
- 5/5 1/1 1/1 1/1
5/5 1/1 1/1 1/1
2
2019 2/2 1/1

() . 2019 12 31 2019 21 -
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2019 12 31 2019
2019
CG
A.6.5
2013 CG A.5.6

2013
2005 22

i

ii iii /

iv

2019 12 31

65/329



EDINETOOOO

o o o o o o o o o o o o {02 )

oOoOooodn

2019 12 31
2019
CG
2019 12 31
5/5
5/5
- 2/2
2/2
4/5
1/5
() . 2019 12 31 2019 21
2019 12 31 2019
2019 12 31
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INED

INED 3.13
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CG

2019 12 31

2019 12 31
1/1 -
1/1 -
- 1/1 -
1/1 -
1/1 -

2019 12 31
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2019 12 31
2019
2018 12 31 2019 30

2018
2019
2019 2019

CG

2019 12 31

4/4 -
4/4 -

3/4 -
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2019 12 31

2005 22

@
©)
©
©)

©
2019 12 31
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3.29 2019 12 31
15
2004
2004 16 2004 2004 18
2009 23
2019 12 31 2004
2018 12 2019 12
/ 31 31

2/17/2009  2/17/2009- 131,943,000  $0.35 479,700 - 237,200 - 242,500 - - $0.96 $0.32
2/16/2019

5/11/2009  5/11/2009- 24,102,002  $0.43 290,600 - 900 - 289,700 - - $1.05 $0.44
5/10/2019

2/23/2010  2/23/2010- 337,089,466 $0.99 4,793,631 - 255,876 - 2,134,326 - 2,403,429 $1.29 $1.00
2/22/2020

5/24/2010  5/24/2010- 3,145,319  $0.82 314,531 - - - 314,531 - - $1.19  $0.72
5/23/2020

5/24/2010  5/24/2010- 3,145,319  $0.82 314,531 - - - - - 314,531 $-  $0.72
5/23/2020

5/24/2010  5/24/2010- 18,251,614  $0.82 65,700 - 58,100 - 1,600 - 6,000 $1.27 $0.72
5/23/2020

9/8/2010  9/8/2010- 46,217,577 $0.67 165,495 - - - 29,89 - 135,600 $1.14  $0.68
9/7/2020

11/12/2010 11/12/2010- 39,724,569  $0.83 387,565 - 5,200 - 148,200 - 234,165 $1.12 $0.78
11/11/2020

5/31/2011 5/31/2011- 148,313,801 $0.85 2,699,210 - 84,066 - 806,355 - 1,808,789 $1.23 $0.83
5/30/2021

9/8/2011  9/8/2011- 21,746,883  $0.58 594,688 - - - 350,000 - 244,688  $1.34  $0.56
9/7/2021
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9/8/2011 9/8/2011- 42,809,083 $0.58 316,913 - 5,530 - 117,181 - 194,202 $1.22 $0.56
9/7/2021
11/17/2011 11/17/2011- 16,143,147 $0.51 128,200 - - - 11,450 - 116,750 $1.24 $0.51
11/16/2021
5/22/2012 5/22/2012- 252,572,706 $0.45 5,788,263 - 85,999 - 1,421,382 - 4,280,882 $1.14 $0.45
5/21/2022
9/12/2012  9/12/2012- 12,071,250 $0.37 93,275 - 6,000 - 27,975 - 59,300 $1.18 $0.37
9/11/2022
11/15/2012 11/15/2012- 18,461,000 $0.47 204,166 - 450 - 41,600 - 162,116  $1.17 $0.47
11/14/2022
5/7/2013 5/7/2013- 24,367,201 $0.76 382,196 - 4,412 - 43,466 - 334,318 $1.25 $0.77
5/6/2023
6/11/2013 6/11/2013- 102,810,000 $0.82 3,242,429 - 107,458 - 856,554 - 2,278,417 $1.21 $0.79
6/10/2023
6/11/2013 6/11/2013- 74,755,756 $0.82 188,233 - - - - - 188,233 $-  $0.79
6/10/2023
6/17/2013 6/17/2013- 13,608,249 $0.80 1,360,824 - - - - - 1,360,824 $- $0.78
6/16/2023
9/6/2013 9/6/2013- 22,179,070 $0.72 354,337 - 12,575 - 122,350 - 219,412 $1.20 $0.73
9/5/2023
11/4/2013  11/4/2013- 19,500,000 $0.74 458,236 - 8,500 - 237,495 - 212,241 $1.14 $0.72
11/3/2023
22,622,723 - 872,266 - 7,196,560 - 14,553,897
2004
2004
2004
2004
2004 2019 12 31
4.81 243,466,873
12
30
2004
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2004
10
25
36
2004
2004 2013 11 15
2004
2014
2014 2013 11 15
2019 12 31 2014
2018 12 2019 12
/ 31 31
12/06/2014 6/12/2014- 2,886,486 $0.82 288,648 - - - - - 288,648 $-  $0.82
6/11/2024
12/06/2014 6/12/2014- 26,584,250 $0.82 615,208 - - - 284,646 - 330,562 $0.99 $0.82
6/11/2024
17/11/2014 11/17/2014- 11,758,249 $1.09 582,778 - - - - - 582,778 $-  $1.10
11/16/2024
17/11/2014 11/17/2014- 107,881,763 $1.09 4,129,056 - 433,379 - 755,702 - 2,939,975 $1.26 $1.10
11/16/2024
24/02/2015 2/24/2015- 12,293,017 $0.91 481,748 - - - 155,999 - 325,749 $1.13 $0.88
2/23/2025
20/05/2015 5/20/2015- 12,235,000 $1.06 365,456 - 28,363 - 82,854 - 254,239 $1.19 $1.05
5/19/2025
20/05/2015 5/20/2015- 25,211,633 $1.06 2,521,163 - - - - - 2,521,163 $-  $1.05
5/19/2025
11/09/2015 9/11/2015- 1,120,000 $0.89 52,400 - - - - - 52,400 $-  $0.91
9/10/2025
25/05/2016 5/25/2016- 5,146,000 $0.82 214,514 - 60,055 - 71,571 - 82,888 $1.17 $0.83
5/24/2026
25/05/2016 5/25/2016- 989,583 $0.82 98,958 - - - - - 98,958 $-  $0.83
5/24/2026
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9/12/2016  9/12/2016- 11,986 $1.12 1,198 - - - - - 1,198 $-  $1.13
9/11/2026

4/5/2017  4/5/2017- 187,500 $1.26 187,500 - - - - - 187,500 $-  $1.24
47472027

4/5/2017  4/5/2017- 187,500 $1.26 187,500 - - - - - 187,500 $-  $1.24
47472027

4/5/2017  4/5/2017- 187,500 $1.26 187,500 - 187,500 - - - - $-  $1.24
47472027

4/5/2017  4/5/2017- 62,500 $1.26 62,500 - - - - - 62,500 $-  $1.24
47472027

5/22/2017  5/22/2017- 345,000 $1.09 210,000 - 90,959 - 42,04 - 77,000 $1.10 $1.07
5/21/2027

9/7/2017  9/7/2017- 1,687,500 $1.01 1,687,500 - - - - - 1,687,500 $-  $1.00
9/6/2027

5/23/2018 5/23/2018- 18,493,834 $1.34 16,386,344 - 2,970,275 - 151,300 - 13,264,769 $1.42 $1.32
5/22/2028

5/23/2018  5/23/2018- 125,000 $1.34 125,000 - - - - - 125,000 $- $1.32
5/22/2028

5/23/2018  5/23/2018- 87,500 $1.34 87,500 - - - - - 87,500 $- $1.32
5/22/2028

9/13/2018  9/13/2018- 187,500 $1.09 187,500 - - - - - 187,500 $-  $1.07
9/12/2028

9/13/2018  9/13/2018- 187,500 $1.09 187,500 - - - - - 187,500 $-  $1.07
9/12/2028

11/19/2018 11/19/2018- 138,000 $0.87 138,000 - - - - - 138,000 $-  $0.88
11/18/2028

5/21/2019  5/21/2019- 62,500 $1.24 - 62,500 - - - - 62,500 $-  $1.11
5/20/2029

5/21/2019  5/21/2019- 62,500 $1.24 - 62,500 - - - - 62,500 $-  $1.11
5/20/2029

9/12/2019  9/12/2019- 848,000 $1.39 - 848,000 100,000 - - - 748,000 $-  $1.25
9/11/2029

9/12/2019  9/12/2019- 187,500 $1.39 - 187,500 - - - - 187,500 $-  $1.25
9/11/2029

11/26/2019 11/26/2019- 70,000 $1.44 - 70,000 - - - - 70,000 $-  $1.30
11/25/2029

28,985,471 1,230,500 3,870,531 - 1,544,113 - 24,801,327
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2014
2014

2014

2014
6.34

12

2014

2018
25

2018
25

2014

2014
10
2014

2019 12
320,737,712

30

ADS

10

2014
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2014
2014 2013 11 15
2019 12 31 2014
RSU
RSU
/ 2018 12 2019 12
31 31
RSU RSU RSU RSU RSU RSU RSU RSU
11/17/2014 2014/11/17- 2,910,836 $0.00 85,505 - - - - - 85,505 $-  $1.10
2024/11/16
5/20/2015 5/20/2015- 134,008,000 $0.00 2,406,075 - 76,675 - 2,329,400 - - $1.02 $1.05
5/19/2025
5/20/2015 5/20/2015- 10,804,985 $0.00 1,080,498 - - - - - 1,080,498 $-  $1.05
5/19/2025
9/11/2015 9/11/2015- 1,640,000 $0.00 13,000 - 13,000 - - - - $-  $0.91
9/10/2025
11/23/2015 11/23/2015- 400,000 $0.00 10,000 - - - 10,000 - - $1.24 %111
11/22/2025
5/25/2016  5/25/2016- 68,070,000 $0.00 2,316,100 - 355,950 - 1,095,750 - 864,400 $1.02 $0.83
5/24/2026
5/25/2016  5/25/2016- 989,583 $0.00 98,958 - - - - - 98,958 $- $0.83
5/24/2026
9/12/2016  9/12/2016- 11,986 $0.00 1,198 - - - - - 1,198 $-  $1.13
9/11/2026
9/12/2016  9/12/2016- 1,560,000 $0.00 52,000 - 10,000 - 26,000 - 16,000 $1.10 $1.13
9/11/2026
11/18/2016 11/18/2016- 2,268,600 $0.00 74,000 - 16,000 - 29,000 - 29,000 $1.14 $1.31
11/17/2026
4/5/2017 4/5/2017- 376,000 $0.00 174,000 - 70,000 - 43,000 - 61,000 $1.11 $1.24
4/4/2027
4/5/2017 4/5/2017- 187,500 $0.00 187,500 - - - - - 187,500 $-  $1.24
4/4/2027
4/5/2017 4/5/2017- 187,500 $0.00 125,625 - - - 61,875 - 63,750 $1.05 $1.24
4/4/2027
- 4/5/2017 4/5/2017- 187,500 $0.00 187,500 - 187,500 - - - - $-  $1.24
4/4/2027
4/5/2017 4/5/2017- 62,500 $0.00 62,500 - - - - - 62,500 $-  $1.24
4/4/2027
5/22/2017  5/22/2017- 7,469,000 $0.00 4,027,650 - 629,850 - 1,291,500 - 2,106,300 $1.02 $1.07
5/21/2027
9/7/2017 9/7/2017- 1,687,500 $0.00 1,687,500 - - - 1,687,500 - - $1.31 $1.00
9/6/2027
9/7/2017 9/7/2017- 187,500 $0.00 61,875 - - - 61,875 - - $1.45 $1.00
9/6/2027
12/7/2017  12/7/2017- 364,000 $0.00 210,000 - 39,000 - 57,000 - 114,000 $1.29 $1.32
12/6/2027
5/23/2018 5/23/2018- 6,957,966 $0.00 6,006,230 - 973,380 - 1,467,890 - 3,564,960 $1.03 $1.32
5/22/2028
5/23/2018 5/23/2018- 125,000 $0.00 125,000 - - - - - 125,000 $-  $1.32
5/22/2028
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5/23/2018 5/23/2018- 87,500 $0.00 87,500 - - - - - 87,500 $-  $1.32
5/22/2028
9/13/2018  9/13/2018- 344,000 $0.00 344,000 - 39,000 - 86,000 - 219,000 $1.15 $1.07
9/12/2028
9/13/2018  9/13/2018- 187,500 $0.00 187,500 - - - - - 187,500 $-  $1.07
9/12/2028
9/13/2018 9/13/2018- 187,500 $0.00 187,500 - - - - - 187,500 $-  $1.07
9/12/2028
11/19/2018 11/19/2018- 54,000 $0.00 54,000 - - - 13,500 - 40,500 $1.11 $0.88
11/18/2028
5/21/2019 5/21/2019- 62,500 $0.00 - 62,500 - - - - 62,500 $-  $1.11
5/20/2029
5/21/2019 5/21/2019- 62,500 $0.00 - 62,500 - - - - 62,500 $-  $1.11
5/20/2029
9/12/2019  9/12/2019- 330,000 $0.00 - 330,000 39,000 - 48,750 - 242,250 $1.34 $1.25
9/11/2029
9/12/2019  9/12/2019- 187,500 $0.00 - 187,500 - - - - 187,500 $-  $1.25
9/11/2029
11/26/2019 11/26/2019- 70,000 $0.00 - 70,000 - - - - 70,000 $-  $1.30
11/25/2029
19,853,214 712,500 2,449,355 - 8,309,040 - 9,807,319
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014 2019 12 31
1.59 80,184,428
30
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12
2014
ADS
2014
10
25
2014
RSU 0.031
2014
10 2014
2014
SJ
2015
2019 12 31
2018 12 2019 12
31 31
/
1/4/2015 1/4/2015- 4,560,000 $0.05 3,130,000 - - - 250,000 2,880,000
1/3/2024
5/4/2015 5/4/2015- 1,380,000 $0.06 1,225,833 - - - 95,833 1,130,000
5/3/2024
9/15/2015  9/15/2015- 2,390,000 $0.08 1,640,000 - - - - 1,640,000
9/14/2024
12/27/2016 12/27/2016- 7,753,750 $0.31 6,363,802 - 81,666 - 639,480 5,642,656
12/26/2025
8/9/2017 8/9/2017- 1,598,750 $0.31 1,301,250 - 59,916 - 208,834 1,032,500
8/8/2026
3/13/2018  3/13/2018- 7,349,500 $0.36 6,385,750 - 92,500 - 1,063,948 5,229,302
3/12/2019
3/26/2019  3/26/2019- 5,488,832 $0.36 - 5,488,832 43,750 - 550,417 4,894,665
3/25/2029
12/3/2019  12/3/2019- 5,603,500 $0.36 - 5,603,500 - - - 5,603,500
12/2/2029
36,124,332 20,046,635 11,092,332 277,832 - 2,808,512 28,052,623
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2019 12 31
14
Zhou Zixue 63
Zhao Haijun 56
Liang Mong Song 67
Gao Yonggang 54
Chen Shanzhi 50
Zhou Jie 52
Ren Kai 47
Lu Jun 51
Tong Guohua 62
William Tudor Brown 61
Cong Jingsheng Jason 56
Lau Lawrence Juen-Yee 75
Fan Ren Da Anthony ) 59
Young Kwang Leei 60
2019

Zhao Haijun 56
Liang Mong Song 67
Gao Yonggang 54
Zhou Meisheng 61

Zhou Zixue
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2015
30

600584 000948

600060

Zhao Haijun

2017 10 16 2017 10 2017

10 16 2010 10 2013
2013

27 2016 11

660160

Liang Mong Song

2017 10 16

35 1992 2009

450 350
IEEE

Gao Yonggang

2009 2013
17 2014 17 2017
30

Chen Shanzhi
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1982 1990
2002
William Tudor Brown
2013

NASDAQ 1P ARM PLC

2012 EVP
2001 2012 ARM PLC ARM
1984 ARM
2012 2015
2005 2012 ANT PLC AIM
2013 2018 NASDAQ
NASDAQ
Cong Jingsheng Jason
2017 14
1985
1987 1990
VLSI
VAST
500 15 10
2011 ACM/IEEE A.
2000 IEEE 2008 ACM 2017
- Lau Lawrence Juen-Yee
- 2018 22 1964
1966 1969
1966 1976
1992 Kwoh-Ting Li 1992 1996
1997 1999
2006 Kwoh-Ting Li 2004 2010
2010 2014 CIC
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2007

11
04457 CNOOC
00014

Fan Ren Da Anthony

2018 22
CITIC
229
563
1206
1868
Young Kwang Leei
2019
1986
1989
1998
2018
2017 Digitimes Taiwan

MAYO
2006

ooooOoog
Ralph and Claire Landau
HKTDC
AlA
00883
4904
1205
220
1062
1387 -
2882
6868
1981
1986
1989 1994
1994 1995
1995 1997
1997
1998
2018
2018 Yi-Yi Network Taiwan
80
14 2003
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Zhao HaiJun

Liang Mong Song

Gao Yonggang

Zhou Meisheng

(61 ) 2017 10 12

( )

CT0

TSHC  UNC 1982
1985 1990

20 12
130
40
2020 31 XV

352

XV
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/
(€2)) (€2) (€2) (e2) )
3,180,280(2) 1,340,306(3) 4,520,586 0.083%
163 2,095,439(4) 86,603(5) 2,182,205 0.040%
2,236,265(6)  316,805(7) 2,553,070 0.047%
412,656(8)  412,656(9) 825,312 0.015%
242,466(10)  242,466(11) 484,932 0.009%
212,500(12)  212,500(13) 425,000 0.008%
123,750 242,466(14)  118,716(15) 484,932 0.009%
187,500(16)  187,500(17) 375,000 0.007%
187,500(18)  187,500(19) 375,000 0.007%
187,500(20)  187,500(21) 375,000 0.007%
()1 202 31 5,450,803,226
2 (a)2015 20 2014 2,521,163 8.30
2025 19
120 (b)2020 25 2014
659,117 18.096
2030 24 120 2020
31
3 (a)2015 20 2014 1,080,498
2015
25 2019 (6)2020 25
2014
259,808
(i)2019 25 2023
86,603 (i)2020 25 2024
173,205 2020 31
4 (a)2004 2013 11
1,505,854 6.40 2023 10
90 (b)2014 2017
1,687,500 7.9 2027
90 (c)2014
2020 25 219,706 18.096
2030 24 120
2020 31 1,317,621
5 2020 25 2014
86,603
2020 25 2024
2020 31
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(2)2004 2013 17
1,360,824 6.24 2023 16
120 (b)2014
2014 12 288,648 6.4
2024 11 120 (c)2014
2020 25 586,793 18.096
2030 24 120
2020 31
()2014 11 17 2014 291,083
(i)240,145 2013 17
25 2017 17 (ii)50,938
2014 25 2018
(b)2020 25 2014
231,300
(i)74,016 2019
25 2023 (ii)157,284
2020 25 2024
2020 31 205,578
(a)2016 25 2014
98,958 6.42
2026 24 120 (b)2016
12 2014 1,198
8.72 2026 11
120 (c)2017 2014
62,500 9.834
2027 120 ')
2018 23 2014 125,000
10.512 2028 22 120
(e)2019 21 2014
62,500 8.580 2029 20
120 (£)2020 25 2014
62,500 18.096
2030 24 120 2020
31
(a)2016 25 2014
98,958 (b)2016 12 2014
1,198
(c)2017 2014 62,500
(d)2018 23 2014
125,000 125,000 62,500
62,500 2019 (e)2019 21 2014
62,500 2020
()2020 25 2014
62,500 2020 2020 31
(2)2017 2014 187,500
9.834 2027
120 (b)2020 25 2014
54,966 18.096
2030 24 120
2020 31
(2)2017 2014 187,500
2017 14
33 33 34 2020 14
(b)2020 25 2014
54,966 2021
2020 31
(a)2018 23 2014
87,500 10.512 2028 22
120 (b)2019 21 2014
62,500 8.580
2020 2029 20 120
(€)2020 25 2014
62,500 18.096 2030 24
120 2020 31
(a)2018 23 2014 87,500
87,500 25,000 62,500
2019 (b)2019 21 2014
62,500 2020 ©)
2020 25 2014
62,500 2021
2020 31
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14 (a)2017 2014
9.834
120
54,966
2030 24
2020 31
15 (a)2017 2014
33 33 34
2020 25 2014
54,966
2020 31 123,750
16 2018 13 2014
120
17 2018 13 2014
33 33 34
2020 31
18 2018 13 2014
120
19 2018 13 2014
33 33 34
2020 31
20 2019 12 2014
9.820
120
21 2019 12 2014
33 33 34
2020 31
22 2016 12
Connected Transactions
2019
2019
2019 2018 2017
2019 12 31

187,500
2027
(b)2020 25 2014
18.096
120
187,500
2017
2020
2021
187,500
2028 12
2020 31
187,500
2019
2021 22
187,500
2028 12
2020 31
187,500
2018
2021 22
187,500
2029 11
2020 31
187,500
2019
2022
0.0004 10 0.004
12
312,500
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2019 2018 2017 12 31 (
( ( (
12
2019 12 31 2018 12 31 2017 12 31
2,842 2,419 2,553
18 825 1,955
2,860 3,244 4,508
2019 2018 2017 12 31
2019 2018 2017
500,001 64,221
1,000,000 128,440 2
2,500,001 321,101
3,000,000 385,320 -
3,500,001 449,541
4,000,000 513,760 -
4,000,001 513,761
4,500,000 577,980 -
4,500,001 577,981
5,000,000 642,200 1
5,000,001 642,201
5,500,000 706,420 1
5,500,001 706,421
6,000,000 770,640 -
6,500,001 834,861
7,000,000 899,080 1
12,000,001 1,541,281
12,500,000 1,605,500 -
17,500,001 2,247,701
18,000,000 2,311,920 1
5 6
(
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512 - 512
365 - 365
389 - 389
307 - 307
259 - 259
215 - 215
254 - 254
263 - 263
223 - 223
2,787 - 2,787

) 1,372 1,255 1,312 99

(145,926) (133,482) (139,544) (10,530)

(€))
SEC
PuC 2019 12 31
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SMIC
131
106.36
132
2019 12 31
103 )

133
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38 59

134
2020 UFJ

( 23 25 ) 193
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2019 2018 2017 12 31
2019 12 31 2018 12 31 2017 12 31
5 3,115,672 331,382,874 3,359,984 357,367,898 3,101,175 329,840,973
(2,473,213) (263,050,935) (2,613,307) (277,951,333) (2,360,431) (251,055,441)
642,459 68,331,939 746,677 79,416,566 740,744 78,785,532
@ (687,369) (73,108,567) (663,368) (70,555,820) (509,356) (54,175,104)
(26,836)  (2,854,277) (30,455)  (3,239,194) (35,796)  (3,807,263)
(254,924) (27,113,717) (199,818) (21,252,642) (198,036) (21,063,109)
) ( 38 (1,076) (114,443) (937) (99,659) 137 14,571
(€] 7 376,656 40,061,132 162,541 17,287,861 127,202 13,529,205
48,910 5,202,068 14,640 1,557,110 124,895 13,283,832
138,988 14,782,764 64,339 6,843,096 27,090 2,881,292
8 (63,460)  (6,749,606) (24,278) (2,582,208) (18,021)  (1,916,714)
() 9,495 1,009,888 (8,499) (903,954) (12,694)  (1,350,134)
9 42,981 4,571,459 24,282 2,582,634 16,499 1,754,834
¢ 5,362 570,302 21,203 2,255,151 (9,500)  (1,010,420)
182,276 19,386,875 91,687 9,751,829 128,269 13,642,691
10 (23,416)  (2,490,526) (14,476)  (1,539,667) (1,846) (196,341)
11 158,860 16,896,350 77,211 8,212,162 126,423 13,446,350
C )
(16,769)  (1,783,551) (35,919)  (3,820,345) 23,213 2,468,935
- - - - (2,381) (253,243)
28 (26,524)  (2,821,093) 35,931 3,821,621 35,143 3,737,809
28 - - - - 17,646 1,876,829
- - - - (131) (13,933)
(1,532) (162,944) 129 13,720 (436) (46,373)
114,035 12,128,763 77,352 8,227,159 199,477 21,216,374
«
@ 234,681 24,960,671 134,055 14,258,090 179,679 19,110,658
(75,821)  (8,064,322) (56,844)  (6,045,928) (53,256)  (5,664,308)
158,860 16,896,350 77,211 8,212,162 126,423 13,446,350
C )
@ 188,831 20,084,065 133,977 14,249,794 251,135 26,710,719
(74,796)  (7,955,303) (56,625) (6,022,635) (51,658)  (5,494,345)
114,035 12,128,763 77,352 8,227,159 199,477 21,216,374
( /)
14 0.04 4 0.03 3 0.04 4
14 0.04 4 0.03 3 0.04 4
@ 2019
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2019 2018 2017 12 31
2019 12 31 2018 12 31 2017 12 31

16 7,757,247 825,060,791 6,777,970 720,904,889 6,523,403 693,829,143
17 376,867 40,083,574 105,436 11,214,173 97,477 10,367,654
18 96,943 10,310,857 122,854 13,066,751 219,944 23,393,244
20 1,139,317 121,177,756 1,135,442 120,765,611 758,241 80,646,513
21 27,117 2,884,164 15,687 1,668,469 31,681 3,369,591
10 62,975 6,698,021 45,426 4,831,509 44,875 4,772,905
22 90,067 9,579,526 55,472 5,900,002 - -
22 1,872 199,106 5,266 560,092 - -
22 - - - - 17,598 1,871,723
23 - - - - 13,438 1,429,266
11,574 1,231,011 11,176 1,188,679 42,810 4,553,272

9,563,979 1,017,224,806 8,274,729 880,100,176 7,749,467 824,233,310

24 628,885 66,888,209 593,009 63,072,437 622,679 66,228,138
34,256 3,643,468 28,161 2,995,204 34,371 3,655,700

25 836,143 88,932,169 837,828 89,111,386 616,308 65,550,519
22 42,985 4,571,885 41,685 4,433,617 - -
22 2,276,370 242,114,713 1,996,808 212,380,499 - -
22 - - 2,583 274,728 - -
22 - - - - 683,812 72,730,244
23 804,547 85,571,619 592,290 62,995,964 336,043 35,741,533
39 2,238,840 238,123,022 1,786,420 190,003,631 1,838,300 195,521,588
6,862,026 729,845,085 5,878,784 625,267,466 4,131,513 439,427,723

26 11,815 1,256,643 270,807 28,803,033 37,471 3,985,416
6,873,841 731,101,729 6,149,501 654,070,499 4,168,984 443,413,138

16,437,820 1,748,326,535 14,424,320 1,534,170,675 11,918,451 1,267,646,448
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2019 12 31 2018 12 31 2017 12 31
0.004
10,000,000,000

2019 12 31

5,056, 868,912 27 20,227 2,151,344 20,159 2,144,111 19,664 2,091,463
2018 12 31

5,039,819,199
2017 12 31
4,916,106,889

27 5,011,915 533,067,279 4,993,163 531,072,817 4,827,619 513,465,557

28 86,749 9,226,624 109,346 11,630,041 134,669 14,323,395

29 550,506 58,551,818 331,298 35,236,855 187,008 19,890,171

5,669,397 602,997,065 5,453,966 580,083,824 5,168,960 549,770,586

30 563,848 59,970,873 563,848 59,970,873 64,073 6,814,804

3,964,617 421,676,664 2,905,766 309,057,272 1,488,302 158,295,801

10,197,862 1,084,644,602 8,923,580 949,111,969 6,721,335 714,881,191

31 2,003,836 213,127,997 1,760,763 187,274,753 1,743,939 185,485,352

17 167,081 17,770,735 - - - -

39 - - - - 496,689 52,827,842

32 - - 418,592 44,521,445 403,329 42,898,072

33 214,193 22,781,567 - - 228,483 24,301,452

10 34,360 3,654,530 1,639 174,324 16,412 1,745,580

34 535,266 56,930,892 393,902 41,895,417 299,749 31,881,304

22 58,243 6,194,725 15,540 1,652,834 - -

22 - - 11,948 1,270,789 1,919 204,105

22 21,780 2,316,521 39,128 4,161,654 99,817 10,616,536

3,034,759 322,776,967 2,641,512 280,951,216 3,290,337 349,960,243

35 1,034,079 109,984,642 964,860 102,622,510 1,007,424 107,149,617

5 92,333 9,820,538 44,130 4,693,667 43,036 4,577,309

31 562,833 59,862,918 530,005 56,371,332 440,608 46,863,067

17 80,651 8,578,040 - - - -

39 - - 498,551 53,025,884 - -

32 630,428 67,052,322 - - - -

33 - - 218,247 23,212,751 - -

33 286,512 30,473,416 - - - -

34 329,545 35,050,406 244,708 26,027,143 193,158 20,544,285

36 151,178 16,079,292 164,604 17,507,281 180,912 19,241,800

22 4,782 508,614 15,806 1,681,126 - -

22 11,747 1,249,411 - - 744 79,132

10 3,210 341,416 2,607 277,281 270 28,717

22 17,901 1,903,950 32,263 3,431,493 40,627 4,321,088

3,205,199 340,904,966 2,715,781 288,850,467 1,906,779 202,805,014

26 - - 143,447 15,257,023 - -

3,205,199 340,904,966 2,859,228 304,107,490 1,906,779 202,805,014

6,239,958 663,681,933 5,500,740 585,058,706 5,197,116 552,765,258

16,437,820 1,748,326,535 14,424,320 1,534,170,675 11,918,451 1,267,646,448
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( )
2019 2018 2017 12 31
( )
( 20 ( 27 28) ( 28) ( 28) (  28) ( 29) 30)

2016 12 31 17,012 4,950,948 65,703 (22,087) 1,245 81,678 1,520 (34,627) - 131 (910,849) 4,150,674 - 1,252,553 5,403,227
- - - - - - - - - - 179,679 179,679 - (53,256) 126,423
« ) - - - 21,590 (2,356) - (436) 35,143 17,646 (131) - 71,456 - 1,598 73,054
«C ) - - - 21,590 (2,356) - (436) 35,143 17,646 (131) 179,679 251,135 - (51,658) 199,477
966 325,174 - - - - - - - - - 326,140 - - 326,140
130 35,178 (18,220) - - - - - - - - 17,088 - 17 17,105
- - 17,495 - - - - - - - - 17,495 - 719 18,214
- - - - - - - - - - - - - 294,000 294,000
1,556 427,168 - - - (29,625) - - - - - 399,099 - - 399,099
- - - - - - - - - - - - 64,073 - 64,073
- (910,849) - - - - - - - - 910,849 - - - -
- - - - - - - - - - 7,329 7,329 - (7,329) -
2,652 (123,329) (725) - - (29,625) - - - - 918,178 767,151 64,073 287,407 1,118,631
2017 12 31 19,664 4,827,619 64,978 497) (1,111) 52,053 1,084 516 17,646 - 187,008 5,168,960 64,073 1,488,302 6,721,335
IFRS - - - - 1,111 - - - (17,646) - 16,535 - - - -
2018 19,664 4,827,619 64,978 497) - 52,053 1,084 516 - - 203,543 5,168,960 64,073 1,488,302 6,721,335
- - - - - - - - - - 134,055 134,055 - (56,844) 77,211
« ) - - - (36,138) - - 129 35,931 - - - 78) - 219 141
«C ) - - - (36,138) - - 129 35,931 - - 134,055 133,977 - (56,625) 77,352
474 160,404 - - - - - - - - - 160,878 - - 160,878
(76)  (19,981) - - - - - - - - - (20,057) - - (20,057)
97 25,121 17,211) - - - - - - - - 8,007 - 69 8,076
- - 10,912 - - - - - - - - 10,912 - 749 11,661
- - - - - - - - - - - - - 1,488,900 1,488,900
- - - - - - - - - - - - 499,775 - 499,775
- - - - - - - - - - (6,300) (6,300) - - (6,300)
- - - @,774) - - - - - - - @1,774) - (15,629)  (17,403)
- - - - - - - - - (637) - (637) - - (637)
495 165,544 (6,299) @1,774) - - - - - (637) (6,300) 151,029 499,775 1,474,089 2,124,893
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2018 12 31 20,159 4,993,163 58,679 (38,409) - 52,053 1,213 36,447 - (637) 331,298 5,453,966 563,848 2,905,766 8,923,580
- - - - - - - - - - 234,681 234,681 - (75,821) 158,860
« ) - - - (17,794) - - (1,532)  (26,524) - - - (45,850) - 1,025 (44,825)
« ) - - - (17,794) - - (1,532)  (26,524) - - 234,681 188,831 - (74,796) 114,035
68 18,752 (11,884) - - - - - - - - 6,936 - 94 7,030
- - 5,756 - - - - - - - - 5,756 - 1,076 6,832
- - - - - 34,147 - - - - - 34,147 - - 34,147
- - - - - - - - - - - - - 1,146,770 1,146,770
- - - - - - - - - (5,013) (3,854) (8,867) - (3,330)  (12,197)
- - - - - - - - - - (11,300)  (11,300) - - (11,300)
- - - 72) - - 319 - - - (319) @2) - (10,963)  (11,035)
68 18,752 (6,128) 72) - 34,147 319 - - (5,013)  (15,473) 26,600 - 1,133,647 1,160,247
2019 12 31 20,227 5,011,915 52,551 (56,275) - 86,200 - 9,923 - (5,650) 550,506 5,669,397 563,848 3,964,617 10,197,862
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( )
2019 2018 2017 12 31
( )
( 27 « 27 ( 28 ( 28) ( 28) ( 28) (  29) (  30)

2016 12 31 1,809,396 526,582,829 6,988,171 (2,349,173) 132,418 8,687,272 161,667 (3,682,928) - 13,933  (96,877,900) 441,465,687 - 133,221,537 574,687,224
- - - - - - - - - - 19,110,658 19,110,658 - (5,664,308) 13,446,350
) ( - - - 2,296,312 (250,584) - (46,373) 3,737,809 1,876,829 (13,933) - 7,600,060 - 169,963 7,770,023
«C ) - - - 2,296,312 (250,584) - (46,373) 3,737,809 1,876,829 (13,933) 19,110,658 26,710,719 - (5,494,345) 21,216,374
102,744 34,585,507 - - - - - - - - - 34,688,250 - - 34,688,250
13,827 3,741,532 (1,937,879) - - - - - - - - 1,817,480 - 1,808 1,819,288
- - 1,860,768 - - - - - - - - 1,860,768 - 76,473 1,937,241
- - - - - - - - - - - - - 31,269,840 31,269,840
165,496 45,433,588 - - - (3,150,915) - - - - - 42,448,170 - - 42,448,170
- - - - - - - - - - - - 6,814,804 - 6,814,804
- (96,877,900) - - - - - - - - 96,877,900 - - - -
- - - - - - - - - - 779,512 779,512 - (779,512) -
282,067  (13,117,272)  (77,111) - - (3,150,915) - - - - 97,657,412 81,594,180 6,814,804 30,568,609 118,977,593
2017 12 31 2,091,463 513,465,557 6,911,060 (52,861) (118,166) 5,536,357 115,294 54,882 1,876,829 - 19,890,171 549,770,586 6,814,804 158,295,801 714,881,191
IFRS - - - - 118,166 - - - (1,876,829) - 1,758,663 - - - -
2018 2,091,463 513,465,557 6,911,060 (52,861) - 5,536,357 115,294 54,882 - - 21,648,833 549,770,586 6,814,804 158,295,801 714,881,191
N N - - - - - - - - 14,258,000 14,258,090 - (6,045,928) 8,212,162
) ( - - - (3,843,638) - - 13,720 3,821,621 - - - (8,296) - 23,293 14,997
« ) - - - (3,843,638) - - 13,720 3,821,621 - - 14,258,000 14,249,794 - (6,022,635) 8,227,159
50,415 17,060,569 - - - - - - - - - 17,110,984 - - 17,110,984
(8,083)  (2,125,179) - - - - - - - - - (2,133,263) - - (2,133,263)
10,317 2,671,870 (1,830,562) - - - - - - - - 851,625 - 7,339 858,963
- - 1,160,600 - - - - - - - - 1,160,600 - 79,664 1,240,264
- - - - - - - - - - - - - 158,359,404 158,359,404
- - - - - - - - - - - - 53,156,069 - 53,156,069
- - - - - - - - - - (670,068) (670,068) - - (670,068)
- - - (188,683) - - - - - - - (188,683) - (1,662,300)  (1,850,983)
- - - - - - - - - (67,751) - (67,751) - - (67,751)
52,648 17,607,260  (669,962)  (188,683) - - - - - (67,751) (670,068) 16,063,444 53,156,069 156,784,106 226,003,619
2018 12 31 2,144,111 531,072,817 6,241,098 (4,085,181) - 5,536,357 129,015 3,876,503 - (67,751) 35,236,855 580,083,824 59,970,873 309,057,272 949,111,969
- - - - - - - - - - 24,960,671 24,960,671 - (8,064,322) 16,896,350
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) ( - - - (1,892,570) - (162,944) (2,821,093) - - (4,876,606) - 109,019  (4,767,587)
«C ) - - - (1,892,570) - (162,944) (2,821,093) - 24,960,671 20,084,065 - (7,955,303) 12,128,763
7,232 1,994,463 (1,263,982) - - - - - - 737,713 - 9,998 747,711
- - 612,208 - - - - - - 612,208 - 114,443 726,652
- - - - 3,631,875 - - - - 3,631,875 - - 3,631,875
- - - - - - - - - - - 121,970,457 121,970,457
- - - - - - - (533,183) (409,911)  (943,094) - (354,179)  (1,297,273)
- - - - - - - - (1,201,868) (1,201,868) - - (1,201,868)
- - - (7,658) - 33,929 - - (33,929) (7,658) - (1,166,025)  (1,173,683)
7,232 1,994,463  (651,774) (7,658) 3,631,875 33,929 - (533,183)  (1,645,708) 2,829,176 - 120,574,695 123,403,871
2019 12 31 2,151,344 533,067,279 5,589,324 (5,985,409) 9,168,232 - 1,055,410 (600,934) 58,551,818 602,997,065 59,970,873 421,676,664 1,084,644,602

102/329



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o o o o {02 )
oOoOooodn

2019 2018 2017 12 31
2019 12 31 2018 12 31 2017 12 31
158,860 16,896,350 77,211 8,212,162 126,423 13,446,350
10 23,416 2,490,526 14,476 1,539,667 1,846 196,341
11 1,127,756 119,948,128 1,048,410 111,508,888 971,382 103,316,190
11 6,832 726,652 11,661 1,240,264 18,214 1,937,241
(138,988) (14,782,764) (64,339) (6,843,096) (27,090)  (2,881,292)
8 63,460 6,749,606 24,278 2,582,208 18,021 1,916,714
7 (4,912)  (522,440) (30,838)  (3,279,930) (17,513)  (1,862,683)
7 (81,377) (8,655,258) (3,466)  (368,644) - -
- - - - (18,884)  (2,008,502)
11 39,312 4,181,224 16,567 1,762,066 46,720 4,969,139
9 (34,200) (3,637,512) 9,773)  (1,039,456) (6,890)  (732,820)
26,433 2,811,414 8,632 918,100 26,101 2,776,102
¢ (5.362)  (570,302) (21,203) (2,255,151) 9,500 1,010,420
1,181,230 125,635,623 1,071,616 113,977,078 1,147,830 122,083,199
() (35,685) (3,795,457) (106,404) (11,317,129) 59,084 6,284,174
(71,164) (7,569,003) (31,063) (3,303,861) (205,320) (21,837,835)
(352,548) (37,497,005) (325,512) (34,621,456) (81,795)  (8,699,716)
¢ ) (6,121)  (651,030) 2,000 212,720 (6,722)  (714,952)
13,511 1,437,030 6,660 708,358 2,938 312,486
18,006 1,915,118 56,598 6,019,763 109,285 11,623,553
48,203 5,126,871 1,094 116,358 89 9,466
226,201 24,058,738 143,485 15,261,065 110,999 11,805,854
¢ (4,042)  (429,907) 17,866 1,900,228 (40,604)  (4,318,641)
1,017,591 108,230,979 836,340 88,953,122 1,095,784 116,547,586
(110,302) (11,731,721) (47,850)  (5,089,326) (34,086)  (3,625,387)
125,963 13,397,425 34,840 3,705,582 19,425 2,066,043
(14,195) (1,509,780) (23,904) (2,542,429) 437) (46,479)
1,019,057 108,386,903 799,426 85,026,949 1,080,686 114,941,763
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2019 12 31 2018 12 31 2017 12 31
(91,634)  (9,746,192) (447,717)  (47,619,180) - -
70,573 7,506,144 540,166 57,452,056 - -
(3,490,637) (371,264,151) (4,407,790) (468,812,544) - -
3,064,543 325,944,793 2,954,346 314,224,241 - -
- - - - (829,371) (88,211,900)
- - - - 186,509 19,837,007
(1,869,563) (198,846,721) (1,808,253) (192,325,789) (2,287,205) (243,267,124)
11,698 1,244,199 398,162 42,348,510 688,192 73,196,101
(11,274)  (1,199,103) (9,817)  (1,044,136) (43,755)  (4,653,782)
(1,402) (149,117) (14,425)  (1,534,243) - -
(1,287) (136, 885) (45,503)  (4,839,699) - -
140,298 14,922,095 - - - -
(3,065) (325,993) (5,549) (590,192) - -
(19,206)  (2,042,750) (427,197) (45,436,673) (467,885) (49,764,249)
- - 9,251 983,936 1,028 109,338
914 97,213 12,322 1,310,568 255 27,122
251,535 26,753,263 54,743 5,822,465 90,093 9,582,291
(1,948,507) (207,243,205) (3,197,261) (340,060,680) (2.,662,139) (283,145,104)
1,320,042 140,399,667 782,402 83,216,277 1,194,659 127,063,931
(1,020,002) (108,487,413) (536,752) (57,088,943) (537,016) (57,117,022)
(89,215)  (9,488,907) - - - -
- - 160,878 17,110,984 326,351 34,710,692
(500,000)  (53,180,000) - - - -
229,680 24,428,765 - - - -
224,024 23,827,193 - - - -
(217,954) (23,181,587) - - - -
725,885 77,205,129 - - - -
(426,485)  (45,360,945) - - (87,858)  (9,344,577)
- - 499,775 53,156,069 64,350 6,844,266
(11,300)  (1,201,868) (6,300) (670,068) - -
7,030 747,711 8,076 858,963 17,105 1,819,288
- - (20,057)  (2,133,263) - -
1,146,770 121,970,457 1,488,900 158,359,404 294,000 31,269,840
(12,197)  (1,297,273) - - - -
1,376,278 146,380,928 2,376,922 252,809,424 1,271,591 135,246,419
446,828 47,524,626 (20,913)  (2,224,307) (309,862) (32,956,922)
1,800,974 191,551,595 1,838,300 195,521,588 2,126,011 226,122,530
(8,962) (953,198) (16,413)  (1,745,687) 22,151 2,355,980
2,238,840 238,123,022 1 goo,974Y 191,551,595 1,838,300 195,521,588
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2019 12 31
( sMIC
) 2000
201203 18 KY1-1111
2681
SMIC SMIC (sMIC )
19
2019 12 31 ( IFRS )
IFRS 16
2019 IFRS 16 2018
2019
IFRS 16 1AS 17
2019
2019
4.30
2018 12 31 352,540
2019
( ) 279,681
88,793
190,888
2018 12 31
2019
279.7
279.7
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IFRS 16
2019 12
IFRS
IFRS
IFRS

IFRS 2020
1AS 1AS 2020

2020
IFRS IAS 39 IFRS 2020
IFRS 17 2021
1AS 2022
IFRS 10 IAS 28
2019

2017 2018
( )
2018 2018 2017 2017
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
(
(558,110) (105,258) (663,368) (427,111) (82,245) (509,356)
57,283 105,258 162,541 44,957 82,245 127,202
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IAS 36 )
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IAS 28

IFRS 11 IFRS 11

IFRS 15

IFRS 15
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IFRS 15
IFRS 15

2018 IFRS 15
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FVPL
2018 FVOCI
IFRS
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IFRS
2017 12 31
IFRS
FVPL
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ECL
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2019 12 31 2018 12 31 2017 12 31
o 821,136 1,062,134 1,240,906
1,850,516 1,985,292 1,465,553
@ 444,020 312,558 394,716
3,115,672 3,359,984 3,101,175
@
@
2019 12 31 2018 12 31 2017 12 31
2,896,883 3,031,770 3,038,947
@ 218,789 328,214 62,228
3,115,672 3,359,984 3,101,175
@D 2018 12 31 163.8
C )
( SMEC )
2019 12 31 92.3 (2018 12 31
441 2017 12 31 43.0 )
441
(2018 43.0 2017 42.9 )
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2017 12 31
2019 12 31 2018 12 31 2017 12 31
- 15 45
1,454 1,603 137,778
42 66 117
2,228 2,415 2,618
7,753,523 6,773,871 6,382,845
7,757,247 6,777,970 6,523,403
10
2019 2018 2017 2019 2018 2017
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
590,349 582,349 538,102 100,906 75,510 95,575
397,618 527,633 636,662 86,627 67,734 133,281
19% 17 17 21% 18 23
13% 16 21 18% 16 33
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® 2019 2018

@ 2019

® 2019 7 29

(€]
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®

2017 12 31

EDINETOOOO

o o o o o o o o o o o o {02 )

2019 12 31

oOoOooodn

2018 12 31 2017 12 31

4,912

( (2,948)
293,305

81,377

10

30,838 17,513

(9,218) -
137,457 109,689
3,466 -

@ -

376,656

162,541 127,202

81.4
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2019 12 31

163,116
(81,460)

72
(351)

81,377

163,116
(351)
(22,467)

140,298
(3,065)
137,233
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2019 12 31 2018 12 31 2017 12 31
63,083 44,668 25,543
10,442 190 232
16,508 15,263 15,818
16,918 22,487 22,405
10,102 8,335 8,185

8,193 - 1,164

- (19,496) (24,182)

125,246 71,447 49,165

(61,786) (47,169) (31,144)

63,460 24,278 18,021

3.17 (2018 2.10 2017 1.65 )
2019 12 31 2018 12 31 2017 12 31
505 2,265 2,150
(1,158) 1,158 -
- (2,108) 2,109
6,454 6,443 1,087
28,399 2,015 -
- - 1,544
34,200 9,773 6,890
8,781 14,509 9,609
42,981 24,282 16,499
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10
« )
2019 12 31 2018 12 31 2017 12 31
866 172) 179
8,222 15,598 (469)
14,328 (950) 2,136
23,416 14,476 1,846
« )
2019 12 31 2018 12 31 2017 12 31
182,276 91,687 128,269
15 (2018 15
2017 15 Y 27,341 13,753 19,240
(60, 318) (69,581) (50, 258)
(49,676) (47,541) (25,260)
@ 112,749 127,686 70,341
- - 5,687
(7,546) (9,669) (18,082)
866 172) 178
23,416 14,476 1,846
@D
1,852.0 (2018 1,176.7 )
2019 2018 2017
15
2019 12 31 3.2 (2018 12 31
2.6 2017 12 31 0.2 )
C )
2019 12 31 2018 12 31 2017 12 31
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49,188 42,613 41,271
1,531 1,688 1,844
12,256 1,125 1,760
62,975 45,426 44,875
(34,360) (1,588) (16,412)
- (51) -
(34,360) (1,639) (16,412)
28,615 43,787 28,463
2019 12 31
41,025 - (26,197) 14,828
1,688 - (157) 1,531
1,074 (845) 12,026 12,256
43,787 (845) (14,328) 28,615
2018 12 31
24,859 - 14,437 1,729 41,025
1,844 - - (156) 1,688
1,760 (63) - (623) 1,074
28,463 (63) 14,437 950 43,787
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2017 12 31

30,599 (5,740) 24,859
- 1,844 1,844
- 1,760 1,760
30,599 (2,136) 28,463
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SMIC
«( ) ( SWis smic
)
SMIS 2004
10 ( ) SMIS 2019
15 (2018 15 2017 15 )
« ) ( SmIT smic
)
(2013) 43 ( 43 ) (2008) ( )
SMIT 2013 10 (
) ST 2013 2017
2018 2022 12.5
« ) ( SwiB smic
)
43 SMIB
2015 10 ( ) SMIB
2015 2019 2020 2024 12.5
« ) ( smic
« ) ( SHNC
sJ « ) ( SJ )
43 (2012) 27 ( 27 ) SMIC SMNC  SJ
15 2019 12 31
10 ( ) SMIC
SINC  SJ 2019 12 31
sMIC 25
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731.9 (2018 12 31
4573 2017 12 31 235.1 )
2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 76.1 62.0
322.4 171.4
11
C )
2019 12 31 2018 12 31 2017 12 31
( 398) 1,449 964 301
( 38 (373) @n (438)
( 28 35,288 6,412 46,857
( 16) - 990 -
( 18) 2,948 8,228 -
39,312 16,567 46,720
( 16) 995,580 994,642 906,034
( 1D 99,950 2,173 2,250
( 18 32,226 51,595 63,098
1,127,756 1,048,410 971,382
506,045 550,060 499,238
83,198 64,130 57,289
35,587 48,837 47,204
( 370 6,832 11,661 18,214
631,662 674,688 621,945
32,290 30,678 37,466
( 3 (293,305) (156,953) (133,871)
1,312 1,372 1,413
99 1,255 85
1,411 2,627 1,498
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12
2019 12 31 2018 12 31 2017 12 31
2,672 3,353 4,490
751 2,390 8,158
3,423 5,743 12,648
( RSU
)
2019 12 31 312,500 (2018 712,500
2017 5,726,477 ) (2018 6,050,202 2017
1,949,229 ) 310,701 (2018 4,758,542 2017 )
2019 12 31 312,500  RSU (2018 712,500 2017
5,726,477 ) 821,595  RSU (2018 2,367,859 2017 3,774,432 ) 274,430
RSU (2018 188,125 2017 )
2019 2018 2017
2017 2019 2018 2017
2019
81 108 189
51 45 9%
- 63 148 211
68 148 216
20 96 116
. 30 35 65
313 580 893

134/329



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o o o o {02 )

Ogoooood
2018
90 188 278
. 65 100 165
58 119 177
- 32 110 142
34 110 144
- 51 269 320
- 39 14 53
369 910 1,279
2017
- 91 128 219
89 8 97
- 70 40 110
. 47 250 297
35 217 252
332 643 975

(2018 2017 )

135/329



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o o o o {02 )

oOoOooodn
2019

713 18 731
750 - 750
341 - 341
526 - 526
2,330 18 2,348
15 108 123

14 45 59

29 153 182

2018

695 129 824
714 824 1,538
478 - 478
607 1 608
2,494 954 3,448
70 269 339

65 - 65

63 119 182
292 138 430
490 526 1,016
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2017
765 311 1,076
726 1,514 2,240
65 - 65
634 24 658
2,190 1,849 4,039
1,783 5,321 7,104
75 128 203
70 - 70
40 217 257
( _ _ -
)
1,968 5,666 7,634
2019 21
2019
13
(2018 2017 )
12 (2018 2017 )
2019 12 31 2018 12 31 2017 12 31
712 954 630
408 325 746
- - 338
1,120 1,279 1,714
2019 2018 2017
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3,500,001
4,500,001
5,000,001
6,500,001

14

(449,541
(577,981
(642,201
(834,861

N "
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2019 2018 2017
4,000,000 (513,760 ) 1 - -
5,000,000 (642,200 ) 1 1 -
5,500,000 (706,420 ) - 1 -
7,000,000 (899,080 ) - - 2
2 2 2
2019 12 31 2018 12 31 2017 12 31
)
234,681 134,055 179,679
(11,300) (6,300) -
223,381 127,755 179,679
5,049,540, 755 4,976,275,431 4,628,850, 686
0.04 0.03 0.04
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2019 12 31
5,214,138

9,662,892

(201

15

2017 12 31

(
)
(2018
8 163,8
2019 12 31

371,589,975
15,024

2017

EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o o o o {02 )

oOoOooodn

2019 12 31 2018 12 31 2017 12 31
223,381 127,755 179,679

15,840 - 905

11,300 - -

250,521 127,755 180,584

5,049,540,755
17,614,079
371,589,975
344,985,992

4,976,275,431

36,411,011

4,628,850,686
44,496,788
38,241,356
1,848,513

5,783,730,801

5,012,686,442

4,713,437,343

0.04 0.03 0.04
16,609,700 (2018 14,115,014 2017
2017 377,137,509 )
)
(2018 12 31
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16
( cIp
)

2016 12 31 2,485 724,967 11,523,217 167,558 1,333,014 13,751,241
cIp ¢ ) - 174,143 1,696,002 31,355 (1,901,590) -
- - - - 2,425,697 2,425,697

- (28,543) (767,210) (3,588) (5,518) (804,859)

2017 12 31 2,485 870,567 12,452,099 195,325 1,851,603 15,372,079
cIp ¢ ) . 44,127 1,142,788 32,997 (1,219,912) _
- - - - 1,757,031 1,757,031

- (1,089) (593,647) (2,528) (27,862) (625,126)

- - (375) - (8,275) (8,650)

(2,485) (43,182) (98,253) (8,550) (13,790) (166,260)

- - (19,615) (322) (2.723) (22,660)

2018 12 31 - 870,423 12,882,997 216,922 2,336,072 16,306,414
CIp ¢ ) - 209,764 1,611,604 26,884 (1,848,252) -
- - - - 1,988,493 1,988,493

- (1,099) (45,043) (4,566) (1,465) (52,173)

- - - (3,997) (40) (4,037)

- - (5,907) (100) (1,350) (7,357)

2018 12 31 - 1,079,088 14,443,651 235,143 2,473,458 18,231,340
2016 12 31 - 153,382 7,763,327 124,363 22,812 8,063,884
- (5,819) (108,370) (1,822) (5,231) (121,242)

- 41,243 839,351 25,440 - 906,034

2017 12 3l - 188,806 8,494,308 147,981 17,581 8,848,676
- (924) (266,143) (2,459) (7,011) (276,537)

- 37,031 928,978 28,633 - 994,642

- - 990 - - 990

- - (78) - - (78)

- (4,206) (28,017) (4,514) - (36,737)

- - (2,431) (81) - (2,512)

2018 12 31 - 220,707 9,127,607 169,560 10,570 9,528,444
- (1,099) (42,707) (1,691) - (45,497)

- 37,719 928,161 29,700 - 995,580

- - - (2,677) - (2,677)

140/329



2019

2017
2018

2019

2019 12 31

2019

12

12

12

12

31

31

31

31

149.1

126.9
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- - (1,696) (61) - (1,757)
- 257,327 10,011,365 194,831 10,570 10,474,093
2,485 681,761 3,957,791 47,344 1,834,022 6,523,403
- 649,716 3,755,390 47,362 2,325,502 6,777,970
- 821,761 4,432,286 40,312 2,462,888 7,757,247
2,473.5 300mm
200mm 1,726.1 281.1
122.3
68.0 SMIC
2020
(2018 1.0 2017 ) 2018
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130.9 (2018 207.2 2017 362.3 )
¢ 3D

2019 61.8
(2018 47.2 2017 31.1 )
2019 33.4 (2018
27.5 2017 22.7 )

17

2019 12 31

1,884
236,719
138,264

376,867

80,651
167,081

247,732

2019 12 31

383
97,653
1,914

99,950

10,442
101,059

IAS 17

2019 IFRS 16
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2019 1 (

)
2019 12 31 57.0
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18
2016 12 31 3,933 446,037 449,970
. 34,461 34,461
2017 12 31 3,933 480,498 484,431
- 8,749 8,749
- (40,500) (40,509)
(3,933) (8,340) (12,273)
- (2,790) (2,790)
2018 12 31 . 437,608 437,608
- 9,845 9,845
. (2,332) (2.332)
2019 12 31 - 445,121 445,121
2016 12 31 - 201,389 201,389
- 63,098 63,008
2017 12 31 . 264,487 264,487
- 51,595 51,595
- 8,228 8,228
. (4,748) (4,748)
- (4,061) (4,061)
- (747) (747)
2018 12 31 . 314,754 314,754
@ - 32,226 32,226
) - 2,948 2,948
. (1,750) (1,750)
2019 12 31 - 348,178 348,178
2017 12 31 3,933 216,011 219,944
2018 12 31 - 122,854 122,854
2019 12 31 - 96,943 96,943
@ (15.5 2018 31.0 2017 36.8
(15.3 2018 18.8 2017 20.5 )
@ 2019
2.9 (2018 8.2 2017 2019

144/329
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19
1,770,000,000 100% 100%
C D
( SUE
sMic
Y
1,000,000,000 100% 100%
C D
( SMIB
sMic
Y
4,800,000,000 51% 51%
(
)
( SINC
3@
3,500,000, 000 50.1% 50.1%
(
SMSC yw D
770,000,000 100% 100%
« D
( ST
swic
Y
700,000,000 100% 100%
« D
( sMiz
smic
Y
smic 400,000,000 100% 100%
C )
s ( 330,000,000 55.065%  55.965%
)
( sJ
N
sMic 500,000 100% 100%
sMic 10,000,000 100% 100%
sMic 100,000 100% 100%
sMic 5,000,000 100% 100%
)
( SMICD
) #
smic 50,000,000 100% 100%
(
smic
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SMIC ( 465,800,000 100% 100%

)
( “sMic
C )
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50,000 100% 100%
SJ 5,668 55.965% 55.965%
IC
1,392,000,000 100% 100%
17,775,918 99% 99%
100,000,000 66.67% 66.67%
(
)
#
@ 2018 30 SMIC ( sMiC ) swmIC
( IC )
( IC )
SMIC IC Ic SisC 15.435 946.5
800.0 (i)SNSC 210.0
35 (i) sMIC sMIC SMSC 100
50.1 (iii)SHsC IC Ic 27.04 22.86
2019
@ 2017 10 SMIC SMIC
( )
E_
( )
0) SMIC SMIC SMNC
1,224.0 SMNC 51
Gi) Ic SMNC 900.0 SMNC
Ic 26.5 32 (iii)E- SMNC 276.0
SMNC 5.75
2019
® 2018 12 31 SMIC
2019 29 (  26)
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( NCI )
(GID)
2019 2018 2017 2019 2018 2017 2019 2018 2017
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
SUNC 49.0 49.0 49.0 (22,878) (39,213) (39,113) 2,150,340 1,726,377 1,324,590
SMSC 49.9 48.7 - (46,786)  (5,349) - 1,693,231 1,042,551 -
sJ
44.0 44.0 44.0 783 (2,493) (4,896) 123,952 122,505 124,180
(68,881) (47,055) (44,009) 3,967,523 2,891,433 1,448,770
SMNC  NCI SMNC 2019 2018 2017
NCI 2019 441.0 2018 441.0 2017
294.0
SMSC  NCI SMSC 2019 2018
NCI 2019 698.6 2018 1,047.9
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SMNC
2019 12 31 2018 12 31 2017 12 31

3,669,273 2,582,534 1,559,016

2,230,247 1,918,935 2,046,290

(1,064,404) (629,152) (596,500)

(446,666) (358,793) (315,718)

4,388,450 3,513,524 2,693,088

2,238,110 1,787,147 1,368,498

2,150,340 1,726,377 1,324,590

4,388,450 3,513,524 2,693,088

2019 12 31 2018 12 31 2017 12 31

623,485 597,257 471,174
(718,501) (709,627) (574,386)

48,327 32,345 23,389

(46,689) (80,025) (79,823)

(23,811) (40,812) (40,710)

(22,878) (39,213) (39,113)

(46,689) (80,025) (79,823)

(23,811) (40,812) (40,710)

(22,878) (39,213) (39,113)

(46,689) (80,025) (79,823)

333,822 101,384 188,115

(1,218,357) (936,942) (820,606)

779,562 890,109 590,091

( ) (104,973) 54,551 (42,400)
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SMSC
2019 12 31 2018 12 31

2,117,356 2,031,682
1,824,094 166,037

(409,432) (58,254)

(138,770) -
3,393,248 2,139,465
1,700,017 1,096,914
1,693,231 1,042,551
3,393,248 2,139,465

2019 12 31 2018 12 31

9,031 -
(133,578) (19,625)
30,787 4,336
(93,760) (15,289)
(46,974) (9,940)
(46,786) (5,349)
(93,760) (15,289)
(46,974) (9,940)
(46,786) (5,349)
(93,760) (15,289)
(48,106) (10,775)
(1,288,188) (1,937,066)
1,339,419 1,951,830
3,125 3,989
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2019 12 31 2018 12 31 2017 12 31
135,576 141,016 205,957
245,931 180,061 131,041
(92,783) (38,280) (46,608)
(7,238) (4,257) (7,002)
281,486 278,540 283,388
157,534 156,035 159,208
123,952 122,505 124,180
281,486 278,540 283,388
2019 12 31 2018 12 31 2017 12 31
115,127 51,042 21,862
(122,887) (68,011) (39,504)
9,538 11,303 6,505
1,778 (5,666) (11,137)
995 (3,173) (6,241)
783 (2,493) (4,896)
1,778 (5,666) (11,137)
995 (3,173) (6,241)
783 (2,493) (4,896)
1,778 (5,666) (11,137)
28,858 14,429 6,115
) (55,116) 1,144 (65,993)
( 30,121 69 (1,983)
3,863 15,642 (61,861)
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20
( JCET )
2019 2018 2017
12 31 12 31 12 31
smIc « ) 30..0% 30.0% 30..0%
(
)
() ( 49.0% 49.0% 49.0%
)
« ) 46.6% 46.6% 46.6%
( )
- 1a.3® 1434 ® 14.34®
)
IC @ ( 7.a%® 7.a9® 8.1
Ic )
)
32.6% 32.6% 32.6%
(
2)
X( )¢
33.0% 33.00% 33.0%
(
)(
,@
66.24  e6.24D 66.20 D
(
)(
2)
)(
, 44.8% 44.8% 44.8%
)(
2)
) (
- ( 31.6% 31.6% 31.6%
)
38. 6% 38. 6%
( NSI y®
) 23.5% 2350
( SMEC )
27.3% 35.0%
( SGS )
IC B3 5y oD
(
)
™ JCET Ic
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@ 19 SMIC Ic
( )
® 2018 13 NSI
NSI NSI
3.5
@017 20 «C ) Ic
600.0 800.0 ( 88.3 117.8 )
Ic 7.44

153/329



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o o o o {02 )

OooooOodd
JCET
2019 12 31 JCET JCET
2019 30 2018 30 2017 30
1,409,646 1,803,128 1,401,575
3,401,347 3,456,513 3,305,615
(2,472,655) (2,214,747) (1,639,114)
(597,465) (1,081,027) (1,661,532)
1,740,873 1,963,867 1,406,544
(588) (20,973) (21,172)
1,740,285 1,942,894 1,385,372
14.3% 14.3% 14.3%
248,513 277,446 197,832
338,967 338,967 340,561
587,480 616,413 538,393
2019 30 2018 30 2017 30

12 12
3,105,723 3,645,925 958,087
(160,986) 28,439 11,480
) (149,416) 76,299 (8,496)
- 761 -

2019 12 31 JCET 5,045.8
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IC
2019 12 31 Ic Ic
2019 30 2018 30 2017 30
2,639,624 2,423,414 1,038,538
3,985,404 4,056,971 3,464,412
(1,720,069) (1,441,959) (523,228)
(3,074,994) (3,241,264) (2,509,732)
1,829,965 1,797,162 1,469,990
(112,814) (114,368) (103,623)
1,717,151 1,682,794 1,366,367
7.4% 7.4% 8.1%
127,711 125,156 110,162
- (316) -
(540) (580) -
127,171 124,260 110,162
2019 30 2018 30 2017 30
12 12 12
368,888 280,219 215,538
81,530 59,282 39,003
93,160 73,346 28,797
1,077 - 255
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2019 12 31 2018 12 31
498,003 611,874
702,327 287,048
(446,580) (74,316)
753,750 824,606
23.5% 23.5%
176,900 193,530
(46,155) (52,722)
130,745 140,808

2019 12 31 2018 12 31

10

46,273 14,070
(70,173) (23,747)
(70,173) (23,747)
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2019 12 31 2018 12 31
102,025 135,606
185,073 145,039
(25,628) (18,089)
(38,206) -
223,264 262,556
38.6% 38.6%
86,114 101,268
2,646 2,646
(730) (816)
88,030 103,098

2019 12 31 2018 12 31
21,272 4,186
(35,122) 3,131
(35,122) 3,131
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( IC C )
)
2019 2018 2017
12 31 12 31 12 31

) 49.0% 49.0% 49..0%

2019 12 31 2018 12 31 2017 12 31
3,428 3,956 1,453
46,838 16,462 53,782
- (268) (6)
50,266 20,150 55,229

49.0 49.0 49.0
24,630 9,874 27,062
2,487 3,179 -
27,117 13,053 27,062

2019 12 31 2018 12 31 2017 12 31
(200) 4,827 (390)
(200) 4,827 30,051
- - 2,027
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2019 12 31 2018 12 31 2017 12 31

749 1,508 -
89,318 53,964 -

- 5,266 -

1,872 - -

- - 17,598

- - 24,844

- 2,345 -
42,985 39,340 i
2,275,797 1,952,106 -
573 44,702 -
836,143 837,828 616,308
- 1,425 -

- 1,158 -

- - 4,739

- - 2,111

i} - 117,928

- - 559,034
3,247,437 2,939,642 1,342,562

38
2019 12 31 2018 12 31 2017 12 31
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« 33
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@
2017
@
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2,003,836 1,760,763 1,743,939
167,081 - -
- - 496,689
- 418,592 403,329
214,193 - 228,483
58,243 15,540 -
- 11,948 -
- - 1,919
- - 12,549
21,780 39,128 57,593
1,034,079 964,860 1,007,424
562,833 530,005 440,608
80,651 - -
- 498,551 -
630,428 - -
- 218,247 -
286,512 - -
4,782 15,806 -
11,747 - -
- - 742
- - 2
17,901 32,263 40,627
5,094,066 4,505,703 4,433,904

2017 2018 2019

2019 12 31

160/329
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2019 2018 2017 12 31
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2019 12 31
749 - - 749
- - 89,318 89,318
- 42,985 - 42,985
- 1,872 - 1,872
749 44,857 89,318 134,924
- 63,025 - 63,025
- - 11,747 11,747
- 63,025 11,747 74,772
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2018 12 31

1,508 - - 1,508
- - 53,964 53,964
- . 2,345 2,345
- 39,340 - 39,340
- 6,691 - 6,691
- 1,158 - 1,158

1,508 47,189 56,309 105,006
- 31,346 - 31,346
i - 11,948 11,948
- 31,346 11,948 43,294
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2017 12 31
- - 117,928 117,928
2,531 - - 2,531
- - 20,134 20,134
- 22,337 - 22,337
- 2,111 - 2,111
2,531 24,448 138,062 165,041
- 2,661 - 2,661
- 2 - 2
. - 12,549 12,549
- 2,663 12,549 15,212
( )

2019 12 31 12
2018 12 31 53,964 2,345 (11,948) 44,361
7,091 11,106 - 18,197
- (13,409) - (13,409)
( ) 28,263 (42) 201 28,422
2019 12 31 89,318 - (11,747) 77,571
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23
2019 12 31 316.4
(2018 12 31 185.8 2017 12 31 14.9 )
488.1 (2018 12 31 406.5
2017 12 31 235.3 )
24
2019 12 31 2018 12 31 2017 12 31
177,602 143,990 149,574
350,062 331,782 321,695
101,221 117,237 151,410
628,885 593,009 622,679
35.3 (2018 6.4
2017 46.9 )
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25
2019 12 31 2018 12 31 2017 12 31
488,225 412,053 407,975
(39 (3,164) (2,155) (1,335)
485,061 409,898 406,640
220,262 170,804 124,765
117,704 193,339 78,645
@ 13,116 63,787 6,258
836,143 837,828 616,308
@ 2018 12 31 45.5
2019 12 31 2018 12 31 2017 12 31
30 240,464 219,813 148,131
31 60 163,407 141,852 187,623
60 84,354 50,388 72,221
488,225 412,053 407,975

30

38
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2019 12 31 2018 12 31 2017 12 31
- 255,330 -
7,090 5,846 -
4,725 9,631 37,471
11,815 270,807 37,471
- 143,447 .
2018 12 31 sMIC
255.3 143.4
2019 29
162.8
81.4

167/329



27

2016

2017
2017

2018
2018

2018

2019

2018

2018

655.
2018

8.

2018 10

8.

2017 12

12

12
12

12

12

29

3

27

11

31

31

29
29

31

31

23

23

27

20.0

37)
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4,252,922,259 17,012 4,950,948
32,723,622 130 35,178
389,042,383 1,556 427,168
- - (910,849)
241,418,625 966 325,174
4,916,106,889 19,664 4,827,619
24,071,936 97 25,121
61,526,473 246 83,256
57,054,901 228 77,148
(18,941,000) (76) (19,981)
5,039,819,199 20,159 4,993,163
17,049,713 68 18,752
5,056,868,912 20,227 5,011,915
IC C ) (
) IC
57,054,901 10.65
IC 2018
607.6 ( 77.4 ) Ic
) (
)
61,526,473 10.65
2018 29
)
7,291,000 2018 22
8.32
60.8 ( 7.8 )
11,650,000 2018 22
8.23
96.1 ( 12.3 )
27 2018 10 2018 10 25 18,941,000
10.65
241,418,625
4.92 2.9 1.0
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325.2
2017 23 910.8
2016 12 31
2017 23 5,000,000, 000
42,000,000 (10,000,000,000 500,000,000
)
C 3D
28
RSU
( )
(
)
( )
38
29
(
) ( ) 10
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50
2019 2018 2017
2019 2018 11.3 6.3
2019 7 29 SMIC
4.2 9.7
2017 12 29 SMIC SJ
SMIC SJ SJ
7.3
2017 23 2016 12 31 910.8 27
30
2018 23 IC ( PSCS )
PSCS 300.0 PSCS
IC 2018 29
300.0 PSCS
2018 23 PSCS PSCS
200.0 PSCS
2018 29 200.0 PSCS
2017 12 14 65.0 250,000 PSCS
PSCS
PSCS PSCS
2019 12 31 1.2 PSCS 563.8
2019 12 31 PSCS PSCS 344,985,992
2019 12 31 PSCS
11.3
PSCS
PSCS 2.00 2018 14 14 12 14
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PSCS 2020 12 14 PSCS
( )
40 PSCS
250,000 152,648.6697 12.78 (
7.8034 )
HKSE
PSCS
31
2019 12 31 2018 12 31 2017 12 31
€Y 100,000 192,198 308,311
100,000 192,198 308,311
2013 sMic ) - - 10,760
2015  CDB cc H@ 143,256 145,705 153,041
2015  CDB e H® 55,154 64,839 72,694
2015  CDB e H® 23,637 26,227 29,231
2016  CDB e H® 185,517 202,529 223,440
2017 CDB eic H® 308,821 322,153 185,792
2015  EXIM e H? 71,628 72,852 76,520
2017 EXIM (SMIc ) - 145,705 153,041
2018 EXIN e H® 136,003 138,419 ;
2019 EXIN e )P 143,256 ] _
2019 EXIN e HU? 93,117 ; _
2019 EXIN e H 200,000 ; _
2016  EXIM sMic ) - - 36,730
2016  EXIM smic ) - 58,282 61,216
2017 EXIM eie H? 61,600 69,938 76,520
2018 EXIM e )4 28,651 29,141 -
2018 EXIN e HD 34,381 34,969 -
2019 EXIN e H® 8,595 ] _
2019 EXIN e H@ 48,707 ; _
2019 EXIN e H@? 35,098 ; _
2016  EXIM (SMIC) - 72,852 76,520
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2019 EXIM nic)® 199,067 - -
2017 EXIM S D N 71,628 72,852 76,520
2017 EXIM (SMIc ) - - 25,000
2018 EXIM oie YO 83,805 78,680 -
2017 EXIM e H@ 63,033 68,481 76,520
S.r.l. - - 55,036
22) 471,625 494,946 487,655
2,466,669 2,098,570 1,876,236
2,566,669 2,290,768 2,184,547
100,000 192,198 308,311
462,833 337,807 132,297
562,833 530,005 440,608
2,003,836 1,760,763 1,743,939
2,566,669 2,290,768 2,184,547
562,833 530,005 440,608
836,765 434,998 399,301
944,308 895,135 877,315
222,763 430,630 467,323
2,566,669 2,290,768 2,184,547
@ 2019 12 31 2,839.1
28 2019 12 31
100.0 2019
2.34 4.20
@ 2015 12 SMIS 1,000.0 SMIC
15 SMIS  300mm 2019 12 31
SMIS 1,000.0 ( 143.3 ) 2021 11
2030 11 2019 1.20
®) 2015 12 SMIS 475.0 SMIC
10 SMIS  300mm 2019 12
31 SMIS 475.0 90.0 385.0
( 55.2 ) 2020 2025 12 2019 1.20
0 2015 12 SMIB 195.0 15
( ) 2019 12 31 SMIB 195.0 30.0
165.0 ( 23.6 ) 2020 2030 12 2019
1.20
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2016 SMIB 1,460.0 15
SMIC 2019 12 31 SMIB
1,460.0 165.0 1,295.0 ( 185.5 )
2020 2031 2019 1.20
2017 12 SMIZ 5,400.0 ( )
SMIZ  300mm 2019 12 31 SMIZ
2,211.0 55.3 2,155.7 ( 308.8
) 2020 12 2024 12 2019 4.46
2015 12 SMIS 500.0 ( )
2018 12
2019 12 31 SMIS 500.0 ( 71.6 )
2020 2019 2.65
2018 10  SMIS 950.0 ( )
2019 12 31 SMIS 950.0
( 136.1 ) 2020 10 2019
2.92
2019 SMIS 1,000.0 ( )
2019 12 31 SMIS 1,000.0
( 143.3 ) 2021 2019
2.92
2019 SMIS 650.0 (
) 2019 12 31 SMIS
650.0 ( 93.1 ) 2021
2019 2.92
2019 SMIS 200.0 sMIC
SMIS  300mm 2019 12 31 SMIS
200.0 2020 2024
2019 2.60
2017 SMIB 500.0 ( )
SMIB 300 2019 12 31 SMIB 500.0
70.0 430.0 ( 61.6 ) 2020 2022
2019 2.92
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(14)

(15)

(16)

an

(18)

19

(20)

@D

2018 SMIB
)
SMIB 200.0
2019
2018 12 SMIB
( )
SMIB 240.0
2019
2019 SMIB
( )
SMIB 60.0
2019
2019 SMIB
( )
SMIB 340.0
2019
2019 SMIB
SMIB 300
15.0
2019
2019 SMIC
300
199.1
2.50
2017 SMIT
( )
SMIT 500.0
2019
2018 12 SMIT
SMIT 300
585.0 ( 83.8
2019
2017 12 SMIZ
SMIZ 300
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2019 12 31

200.0
SMIB 300
( 28.7
2.92
240.0
( 34.4 )
2.92
60.0
( 8.6 )
2.92
340.0
( 48.7 )
4.75
260.0
245.0
) 199.1
2020
500.0
( 71.6 )
4.04
596.0
)
2.92
500.0
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2019 12 31
2020
2019 12 31
2020 12
2019 12 31
2020 12
2019 12 31
2021
( )
SMIB 260.
) 2020
( )
2019 12 31 SMIC
2019
2019 12 31
2020
( )
2019 12 31 SMIT
2023 12
( )
2019 12 31 SMIZ
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500.0 60.0 440.0 ( 63.0 ) 2020
2022 12 2019 3.40
(22)
31.1 (2018 12 31 35.2 )
440.5 (2018 12 31 459.7 2017 12 31 487.7
)
1.0
2019 12 31 130.9 (2018 12 31 207.2 2017 12 31
362.3 )
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2022
250,000
( 2016

2016

2016

2016

2016 12 31

2017 12 31

2018 12 31

2019 12 31

2019 12 31 2016

2016

2016
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( 2016 ) 2016 450.0
) 2019 12 10 ( 2019
2016
2019
2019 12 31 2019
2019 2016

200,000 450,000

32,000 -
(2,525) (9,194)
(195,328) (387,871)

34,147 52,935
2019 12 31 2016

3.88 2019 12 31 2016

395,210 52,935 448,145

14,913 - 14,913
(6,794) (882) (7,676)

403,329 52,053 455,382

15,263 - 15,263

418,592 52,053 470,645

195,328 34,147 229,475

16,508 - 16,508

630,428 86,200 716,628

2016
539,540,243
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2.00
2022
2016 17
9.25 (
2016
2018
2018 200.0
2018 95.0
)
100
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7.7677

2016

7.965

)

2016

2018
2018

( 1.027

1771329

22.2

2016

2020

86.8

)

2017

2016

2017

10

2016
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33
2019 1,500.0 ( 224.0 )
( 2019 ) 29 500.0 )
29 1,000.0 ( 148.6 ) 1,500.0
( 212.1 ) 75 2019 7 23 2,000.0 ( 291.0 )
( NAFMII )
2,000.0 3.10 2020 20 2019
3.57 2020 2021 2022
500.0 1,000.0 1,500.0 ( 3.05 3.10
2.5 ) 2019 10 23 2016 1,500.0
( 3.35 ) 2019
2019
224,024 725,891
(984) (256)
223,040 725,635
2019 12 31
2018 12 31 218,247 -
223,040 725,635
(217,954) (426,485)
10,102 8,193
(9,533) (7,937)
(9,709) (12,894)
2019 12 31 214,193 286,512
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34
2019 2018 2017
4445 265.0 178.3 (
) 210.4
105.3 82.2 (
)
2019 2018 2017 82.9 51.7 51.6
2019 2018 2017
19.5 24.2 ( )
82.9 32.2 27.4 ( )
( )
35
2019 12 31 2018 12 31 2017 12 31
894,460 823,443 837,843
29,523 38,713 54,895
110,096 102,704 114,686
1,034,079 964,860 1,007,424
30 60
2019 2018 2017 12 31 578.8 461.6
506.7
2019 12 31 2018 12 31 2017 12 31
30 548,963 657,172 658,804
31 60 49,741 50,815 68,358
60 295,756 115,456 110,681
894,460 823,443 837,843
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2019 2018 2017 12 31
37
2019 12 31
11.6 2017 18.2
( RSU )
) RSU
RSU
(
10
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70.9

RSU
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151.2
73.7

10

10

164.6
116.7
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(M ( ( RSU )
( ( WAEP )
2019 2019 2018 2018 2017 2017
WAEP WAEP WAEP
51,608,194 1.00 52,881,278 0.83 72,482,764 0.82
1,230,500 1.24 19,344,334 1.33 6,071,477 1.14
4,742,797y  1.08 (8,879,102) 1.13 (3,842,461)  1.33
(8,740,673)  0.79 (11,738,316) 0.68 (21,830,502)  0.78
12 31 39,355,224 1.04 51,608,194 1.00 52,881,278 0.83
12 31 18,661,149 0.83 25,796,944 0.79 39,511,002 0.78
2019 12 31 5.45 (2018 5.66
2017 5.21 )
0.34 1.35 (2018 0.34
1.34 2017 0.23 1.38
1.21 (2018 1.12 2017
1.44 )
2019 12 31 2019 21 12 11 26
0.65 0.48
0.58 (2018 23 13 0.50 0.73 0.38 2017
22 0.56 0.42 0.40 )
2019 2018 2017 12 31
2019 2018 2017
)
43.64 40.16 42.80
1.75 2.84 1.84
(i) RSU( ) (
WAFV )
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2019 12 31 RSU
)
RSU
)
2019 12 31
(2018 23 13
22 12
2019 2018
)
RsU
RsU
RsU
RsU
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2019 2019 2018 2018 2017 2017
WAFV WAFV WAFV
19,853,214  1.12 28,701,097  1.05 26,489,152 0.98
712,500  1.22 8,068,466  1.27 14,055,477 1.11
(2,449,355)  1.10 (4,582,729)  1.07 (950,412)  1.04
(8,309,040)  1.06 (12,333,620)  1.03 (10,893,120)  0.97
9,807,319  1.16 19,853,214  1.12 28,701,097 1.05
7.66 (2018 8.29 2017 8.51
0.031 ( 0.004 )
1.33 (2018 1.33 2017 1.29
2019 21 12 11 26  RSU
1.09 1.25 1.28
11 19 1.30 1.09 0.87 2017
1.24 1.09 1.01 1.31 )
2017 12 31
2019 2018 2017
45.23 39.77 39.45
1.82 2.54 1.24
RSU
RSU
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(iii) ( RSU )
( WAEP )
2019 2019 2018 2018 2017 2017
WAEP WAEP WAEP
20,046,635  0.25 14,918,802  0.20 14,598,750  0.19
11,092,332 0.36 7,349,500  0.36 1,598,750  0.31
(2,808,512)  0.31 (2,029,167)  0.29 (934,948)  0.05
(277,832)  0.33 (192,500)  0.36 (343,750)  0.25
12 31 28,052,623  0.29 20,046,635  0.25 14,918,802  0.20
12 31 14,500,187  0.22 10,333,724  0.17 7,079,401  0.15
2019 12 31 7.9 (2018 7.9
2017 8.3 )
0.05 0.36 (2018 0.05
0.36 2017 0.05 0.31
2019 12 31 2019 26 12
0.19 0.21
(2018 13 0.19 2017 0.11 )
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2017 12 31
2019 2018 2017
50 53.0 32.0
1.6 2.2 2.70 1.90
2019 12 31 2018 12 31 2017 12 31
(612,661) (398,755) 790,936
10,197,862 8,923,580 6,721,335
-6.0 -4.5 11.8
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2019 2018 2017
12 31
2019 2018 2017 2019 2018 2017
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31

7,242 50,601 125,171 568 37,800 72,181

52,529 54,166 30,422 33,103 41,589 29,245

2,929,860 2,757,762 2,410,284 3,154,481 2,989,434 1,765,846

59,967 51,829 43,824 4,725 905 8,688
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2019 2018 2017 2019 2018 2017 2019 2018 2017 2019 2018 2017
(334)  (640) (2,650) (1,022)  (662) (62) 11,822 12,193 (33,918) (2,906) (2,679) (1,848)
(334)  (640) (2,650) (1,022)  (662) (62) 11,822 12,193 (33,918) (2,906) (2,679) (1,848)
«C )
2019 2018 2017 2019 2018 2017 2019 2018 2017
2019 2018 2017 2 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
- - 1.2019 - - 2,080 - - 2,500 - - 0
- - 6.7622 - - 648,364 - - 95,881 - - 2,11
- - 98,381 - - 2,109
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2019 2018
) 3,321.5

2018

2018 12 31
( 401.7

0.5
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2017
( 484.0 ) 3,714.0
(
5,872.2
(
1,388.2 2017 12 31
2018 12 31 441.3
2016 10
2018 2.3

OooooOodd
2,760.9 ( 395.5
( 568.4 )
) 2019
2,130.1 ( 841.2 258.0
)
2019 12 31
8,077.3 ( 1,157.1
979.2 ) 2,803.9
2017 12 31 )
2017 2.2 )
2019 12 31 2018 12 31 2017 12 31
(51,331) (48,714) 95,185
24,807 84,645 (60,042)
(26,524) 35,931 35,143
36,447 516 (34,627)
9,923 36,447 516
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« D

2019 2018 2017

2019 2018 2017 2019 2018 2017 2019 2018 2017
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31

6.7906 6.8681 6.6369

6.6379 6.8635 6.6356

7.0092 6.8912 -

800,000 5,852,000 1,040,000 114,605 852,663 159,163 (2,920) (11,650) 3,997

7,277,254 3,675,529 5,358,000 1,042,512 535,542 819,993 (58,243) (10,274) 15,679

2,803,930 3,028,809 - 401,680 441,312

(1,862) (1,573) -

(2018

1,558,797 1,829,517 979,156 (63,025) (23,497) 19,676

10
2019 12 31
0.9 2017 0.4
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C D
2019 2018 2017 2019 2018 2017 2019 2018 2017
2019 2018 2017 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
2.6 - - 200,000 - - 28,651 - - 1,872 - -
Libor
« 22 )
10
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IFRS
2019 12 31 2018 12 31 2018 (IFRS )
31 60 61 90 91-120 120
2019 12
31
0.1 15 44
433,875 36,792 10,027 5,733 1,798 488,225
376 736 401 860 791 3,164
31 60 61 90 91-120 120
2018 12
31
0.1 14 44
385,633 11,174 10,742 2,508 1,996 412,053
276 173 481 342 883 2,155
31 60 61 90 91-120 120
2018
0.1 15 42
394,079 9,796 1,960 732 1,408 407,975
343 212 79 110 591 1,335
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2019 12 31 2018 12 31 2017 12 31
2,155 1,335 1,491
1,449 964 301
(373) @n (438)
67 - 19)
- 1 -
3,164 2,155 1,335
180
2019 12 31 2018 12 31
2017 12 31 2018
133.1 (2018 12 31 97.2 )
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2019 12 31
2.54 178,342 44,593 570,108 223,472 1,016,515
2.49 22,009 319,658 1,216,555 - 1,558,222
5?680_ 26,630 62,960 175,356 - 264,946
3.88 - 642,500 - - 642,500
3.57 7,997 - 240,018 - 248,015
3.10 - 293,174 - - 293,174
781,731 15,770 230,443 6,135 1,034,079
- 31,087 22,382 - 53,469
1,016,709 1,409,742 2,454,862 229,607 5,110,920
2018 12 31
2.26 2,192 124,797 282,735 270,316 680,040
2.70 215,561 190,894 1,050,020 161,621 1,618,096
3.79 - - 442,500 - 442,500
4.52 - 500,000 - - 500,000
3.70 - 226,162 - - 226,162
911,415 15,129 36,105 2,211 964,860
14,570 19,670 53,768 - 88,008
1,143,738 1,076,652 1,865,128 434,148 4,519,666
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2017 12 31

3.20 140,338 24,757 313,497 338,632 817,224
2.36 16,712 87,753 958,367 307,003 1,369,835
3.79 - - 442,500 - 442,500
4.52 - - 500,000 - 500,000
3.70 - - 226,162 - 226,162
3.68 434 1,308 4,935 - 6,677
880,795 5,492 161,169 3,004 1,050,460
- 20,661 77,011 - 97,672
1,038,279 139,971 2,683,641 648,639 4,510,530

2019 12 31
811,050 25,093 - - 836,143
* 3.01 4,094,674 640,549 174,622 - 4,909,845
42,985 - - 90,067 133,052
4,948,709 665,642 174,622 90,067 5,879,040

2018 12 31
837,828 - - - 837,828
* 2.29 2,698,067 1,293,246 - - 3,991,313
41,805 - - 55,472 97,277
3,577,700 1,293,246 - 55,472 4,926,418
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2017 12 31
616,308 - - - 616,308
N 1.25 2,231,089 276,723 116,282 - 2,624,094
- - - 24,844 24,844
2,847,397 276,723 116,282 24,844 3,265,246
x
2,739.1
(2018 2,518.5 2017 1,810.2 )
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2018 12

2017 12
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31
- 400,000 719,514 1,119,514
) - (405, 265) (746,905) (1,152,170)
(1,044) (1,479) (15,756) (18,279)
(1,044) (6,744) (43,147) (50,935)
31
- 607,595 508,984 1,116,579
) - (613,270) (528,383) (1,141,653)
(8,783) - (738) (9,521)
- 262,652 - 262,652
) - (261,472) - (261,472)
(8,783) (4,495) (20,137) (33,415)
31
- 37,703 512,067 549,770
) - (34,254) (480,984) (515,238)
- 2,854 20,730 23,584
- 6,303 51,813 58,116
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39
2019 12 31 2018 12 31 2017 12 31

2,238,840 1,786,420 1,838,300

@ 2,319,355 2,038,493 683,812
(2,566,669) (2,290,768) (2,184,547)

(247,732) - -

- (498,551) (496,689)

(630,428) (418,592) (403,329)

(214,193) (218,247) (228,483)

(286,512) - -

612,661 398,755 (790,936)
2006 12 31y 442 768) - (494,909)  (786,611)  (214,502)  (86,493) (3,025,283) 2,126,011 31,543 (867,729)
(657,643) - - - - 87,858  (569,785)  (309,862) 642,862 (236,785)

- - - 399,099 - - 399,099 - - 399,099
(84,136) - - - (13,246) (1,365) (98,747) 22,151 9,468 (67,128)
@ - - (1,780)  (15,817) (735) - (18,332) - (61) (18,393)
200712 3L ) 184,547 - (496,689)  (403,329)  (228,483) - (3,313,048) 1,838,300 683,812 (790,936)
(245,650) - - - - - (245,650)  (20,913) 1,360,995 1,094,432

58,467 - - - - - 58,467 (14,554) - 43,913

80,962 - - - 10,978 - 91,940 (16,413) (8,094) 67,433
@ - - (1,862) (15,263) (742) - (17,867) - 1,780 (16,087)

2018 12 3L, 200 768) - (498,551) (418,502)  (218,247) - (3,426,158) 1,786,420 2,038,493 398,755
IFRS 16 _ (279,681) - - - - (279,681) - - (279,681)
2019 (2,290,768)  (279,681)  (498,551)  (418,592)  (218,247) - (3,705,839) 1,786,420 2,038,493 119,074
(300,040) 89,215 500,000  (229,680) (6,070)  (299,400)  (245,975) 461,382 447,155 662,562
- (56,959) - - - - (56,959) - - (56,959)

- - - 34,147 - - 34,147 - - 34,147
24,139 - - - 9,709 12,894 46,742 (8,962)  (54,339) (16,559)
@ - (307) (1,449) (16,303) 415 6) (17,650) - (111,954) (129,604)

2009 12 31 ) o66,660)  (247,732) - (630,428)  (214,193) (286,512) (3,945,534) 2,238,840 2,319,355 612,661
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2019 2018 2017 2019 2018 2017
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
8,669 9,783 15,667 - - -
(@)
@ 76 117 535 - - -
O 922 2,018 3,960 - - -
@ 199 - - - - -
- - - - 4,050 3,896
43,535 33,568 44,212 415 - -
JCET 26,901 64 17 690 89 48
SMEC 36,920 11,346 - 9,303 - -
NSI 4,816 862 - 785 2,128 -
SGS - - - 11 - -
2019 2018 2017 2019 2018 2017
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
- - - 23 106 -
(@)
6,063 7,277 11,275 99 32 59
- - - - 96 2,016
- - - 297 352 959
SMEC 152 - - 490 - -
JCET 7,231 9,923 1,778 896 819 620
Ic O - - - @ 87,071 51,739
2019 2018 2017 2019 2018 2017
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
IC @ - 306,750 661,455 - - -
siec® 3,150 68,829 - - 163,845 -
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2019 2018 2017 2019 2018 2017
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
SGS 736 - - - - -
Ic @ - - - 54,692 - -
JCET ®) 22 - - 2,267 - -
2019 12 2018 12 2017 12 2019 12 2018 12 2017 12
31 31 31 31 31 31
810 3,379 4,279 - . .
36 10 302 - - -
143 936 . . . .
. 2,365 670 492 737 888
15,534 10,775 12,951 . . .
JCET 13,497 47 21 2,582 948 3
SMEC 37,243 104,506 . 70 . .
NSI 6,146 2,922 . . . .
SGS 4 B, } 46 3 _
Ic - 44,702 - 245,768@ - -
@ 16)) 147
14A
@ 2017 2017 2018 Ic
250.6 410.8 306.8
2019 IFRS 16 Ic
17 2019 12 31 2458
2019 12 31 54.7
10.3 89.2
® 2018 SMEC 163.8
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@ 2018 2018 10 SMIC
500.0 200.0 ( 30.2 ) 100.0
( 14.6 )
® 2019 IFRS 16 JCET
17 2019 12 31
1.9 2019 12 31 2.3
0.1 0.5
2019 12 31 2018 12 31 2017 12 31
3,184 3,973 4,853
751 2,390 8,264
3,035 6,363 13,117
2018 1.2 2018
1.1
2019
2018
0.9 2019
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2019 2018 2017 12 31
2020 12 31
2019 12 31 2018 12 31 2017 12 31
126,233 333,211 484,468
1,645,867 1,209,335 476,132
7,507 5,732 5,596
1,779,607 1,548,278 966,196
40
2019 12 31 2018 12 31 2017 12 31
- 121,588 91,181
- 230,952 203,684
- 352,540 294,865
2019 17
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2019 12 31 2018 12 31 2017 12 31
63,414 48,168 47,090
20,630 32,437 59,138
5,311,361 5,051,780 4,779,485
147,425 145,285 132,427
- 5,266 -
- - 11,732
11,354 141,603 372,275
5,554,184 5,424,539 5,402,147
1,173 298 428
28,557 28,982 29,061
2,190,675 2,027,008 1,609,556
- 40,000 -
- 1,323 -
- - 95,440
95,097 107,795 140,411
2,315,502 2,205,406 1,874,896
7,869,686 7,629,945 7,277,043
0.004
10,000,000,000
20,227 20,159 19,664
2019 12 31 5,056,868,912
2018 12 31 5,039,819,199
2017 12 31 4,916,106,889
5,011,915 4,993,163 4,827,619
86,749 109,346 134,669
550,506 331,298 187,008
5,669,397 5,453,966 5,168,960
563,848 563,848 64,073
6,233,245 6,017,814 5,233,033
187,267 - 76,520
- 418,592 403,329
- - 496,689
214,193 - 228,483
41,174 8,711 -
- . 1,885
- - 520
442,634 427,303 1,207,426
19,444 18,033 17,489
176,393 351,017 804,476
61,800 72,852 -
630,428 - -
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- 498,551 -
- 218,247 -
286,512 - -
16,310 13,789 13,877
2,920 12,339 -
- - 742
1,193,807 1,184,828 836,584
1,636,441 1,612,131 2,044,010
7,869,686 7,629,945 7,277,043
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2016 12 31 17,012 4,950,948 65,703  (22,087) 1,245 81,678 1,520 (34,627) - 131 (910,849) - 4,150,674
- - - - - - - - - - 179,679 - 179,679
¢ ) - - - 21,590 (2,356) - (436) 35,143 17,646 (131) - - 71,456
«C ) - - - 21,590 (2,356) - (436) 35,143 17,646 (131) 179,679 - 251,135
130 35,178 (18,220) - - - - - - - - - 17,088
- - 17,495 - - - - - - - - - 17,495
1,556 427,168 - - - (29,625) - - - - - - 399,099
966 325,174 - - - - - - - - - - 326,140
- - - - - - - - - - - 64,073 64,073
- (910,849) - - - - - - - - 910,849 - -
- - - - - - - - - - 7,329 - 7,329
2,652 (123,329) (725) - - (29,625) - - - - 918,178 64,073 831,224
2017 12 31 19,664 4,827,619 64,978 (497) (1,111) 52,053 1,084 516 17,646 - 187,008 64,073 5,233,033
IFRS - - - - 1,111 - - - (17,646) - 16,535 - -
2018 19,664 4,827,619 64,978 (497) - 52,053 1,084 516 - - 203,543 64,073 5,233,033
- - - - - - - - - - 134,055 - 134,055
¢ ) - - - (36,138) - - 129 35,931 - - - - (78)
«C ) - - - (36,138) - - 129 35,931 - - 134,055 - 133,977
474 160,404 - - - - - - - - - - 160,878
(76) (19,981) - - - - - - - - - - (20,057)
97 25,121 (17,211) - - - - - - - - - 8,007
- - 10,912 - - - - - - - - - 10,912
- - - - - - - - - - - 499,775 499,775
- - - - - - - - - - (6,300) - (6,300)
- - - @779 - - - - - - - - 1,774)
- - - - - - - - - (637) - - (637)
495 165,544 (6,299)  (1,774) - - - - - (637) (6,300) 499,775 650,804
2018 12 31 20,159 4,993,163 58,679  (38,409) - 52,053 1,213 36,447 - (637) 331,298 563,848 6,017,814
- - - - - - - - - - 234,681 - 234,681
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¢ ) - - - (17,794) - (1,532)  (26,524) - - - (45,850)
« ) - - - (17,794) - (1,532)  (26,524) - 234,681 - 188,831
68 18,752 (11,884) - - - - - - - 6,936
- - 5,756 - - - - - - - 5,756
- - - - 34,147 - - - - - 34,147
- - - - - - - (5,013) (3,854) - (8.867)
- - - - - - - - (11,300) - (11,300)
- - - 72) - 319 - - (319) - 72)
68 18,752 (6,128) (72) 34,147 319 - (5,013) (15,473) - 26,600
2019 12 31 20,227 5,011,915 52,551 (56,275) 86,200 - 9,923 (5,650) 550,506 563,848 6,233,245
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SEMICONDUCTOR MANUFACTURING INTERNATIONAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

For the years ended December 31, 2019, 2018 snd 2017

(In USD'000, except share and per share data)

Year ended Year ended Year ended
Mates 12731719 1231118 12631417
Reveriue 5 2115672 3,359,984 3,101,175
Cost of sales (2,473,213) (2,613,307 12.360,431)
Gross profit 542,459 J45.677 740,744
Ressarch and development eipenses) (687.3569) (663,268) (509.356)
Sales and marketing expenses (26,836} {20,455 (35.796)
General and administration expenses {254,924) {199.818) {198,036}
Met imparment losses {recognized) reversal on
financial assets 38 {1,076} 1937} 137
Ciher operating income, net™ 7 376,656 162,541 127,202
Profit from op-er ations 48,910 14, 640 124,895
Irterest income 138,988 £4,339 27,090
Finance costs 8 (63,460} (24,2758} (18.021)
Foreign exchange gain (loss) 9.4495 (B.499) 112,604}
Other gains, net ) 41981 24,782 16,459
Share of gain {loss) of Investment accourted
for using equity method 5,362 21,203 19,500}
Profit before tax 182,276 91,687 123,269
Iricome L expanse 10 (23.418) {14,478} 11,848)
Profit for the year 14 158,860 L 126,423
Other comprehensive income (loss)
ltams that may be reclassified subseguently to
profit or fass
Exchange differences on transiating foreign
cperations [16.769) (35.919) 23,113
Change in value of availlable-for-sale finanoa
assofs = = 12,380
Cash flow hedges 28 (26,524} 35,931 35,143
Share of other comprehensive income of
investment accounted for using the equity
method 28 —_ — 17,646
Cithers -_— — HEL
ftams that wall not be reclassifed 1o
profit or foss
Actuarial gains of losses on defined benefit
plars {1,533) 129 1436)
Total comprehansive incoma for the year 114,035 77.352 199,477
Profit (lossk for the year attributsble to
Cwners of the Company™® 234,681 124,055 179,672
Mon-controlling interests (75.821) {56, 844} {53,255}
158,860 A1 26,423
Total comprehensive income (lossh Tor the year
attributable to
Owners of the Company® 188,331 123,877 251,135
Mon-controlling interests (74,796} {56,625 (5 1,658)
114,035 1352 198,477
Earnings per share
Baac 14 50.04 $0.03 FO.04
Diluted 14 50,04 003 1004
o In 2014, the Group has changed its accounting policy regarding the presentation of cettain govemment funding and the comparative

figures have also been reclassified fo conform to the current period presentation Please see Note 2 for further information
L Frofit for Ehe ywear attributable to owners of the Compamy fontams the dutnibution paid bo petpetual subordenated comvertible saounties
holders. Please see Mote 14 for further information

sMic 2019 Anreal Report
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~~SEMICONDUCTOR MANUFACTURING INTERNATIONAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Az of Dacember 31, 2018, 2018 and 2017

{In USD 000}
Motes 12131719 123118 12631417
Assets
Nen-curfant siseis
Property, plant and equipment 16 7.757.247 6,777,970 5,523.403
Righit-of -use: assets 17 376,867 105,436 a7 ATT
Intargible assets 18 96,943 122,854 219,944
Inwestments: in- 35500 ates 20 1.139.317 1,135,442 758,241
Investments in [Cnt ventureas 21 27117 15,687 31,681
Deferred 130 assats 10 62,975 45,426 44875
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss 22 90,067 55472 =
Derivative finandal instrumernts 22 1,872 5.266 —
Other financial assets 22 — — 17,598
Restricted cash 23 -— — 13438
Other asets 11,574 11,176 42210
Total non-currént assets 9,563,979 B,274,729 71.745. 467
Currenl amels
Inventaries 24 628, 8E5 503,009 622,679
Prepayment and prepaid operating
SN erses 34,256 28,161 34 371
Trade and other receivables 25 836,143 B37.828 616,308
Financial assets at far value through
prD'fIl of [ass 22 42,985 41,685 —
Financlal assets at-amortized. cost Z2 2,276,370 1,996,808 —
Derivative finand al instrumeants 2e -_— 2,583 —
Other financial assets 22 —_ - 683812
Restricted cash 23 804,547 642290 336,043
Cash and cash equivalent 29 2,238,840 1,786,420 1,838,300
6,862,026 5878, 784 4131513
Aszats clasified as beld-for-zale 26 11,815 270,807 37471
Total current assets 6,873,841 6,149,541 4,168,984
Total assets 16,437,820 14,424,320 11,918,451

smitc 2019 Annusl Feport
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SEMICONDUCTOR MANUFACTURING INTERNATIONAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
A of Decamber 31, 2018, 2098 and 2047
{In USD'000}
heates 12731119 123118 1273117

Equity and liabilities

Capital and resenves

Craenary shares, 0 004 par value,

10,000,000,000 shares authorized,

£.056,868,012, 5035,819,199 and

4,916, 106,829 shares issued and

outstanding at December 31, 2019,

2018 and 2017, respectively 27 20227 20.15% 19,664
Share premium 27 5,011,915 4993163 4827619
Reservas 3 86,749 109,346 134,660
Retared sarnings 20 550,506 331,298 187,008
Equaty attributable 10 owners of the

Company 5.669.397 5453066 5,168,960
Perpetusd subordinated convertible

Seairrties 30 563,848 563,848 64,0732
Mon-controlling interests 3.964.617 4905766 1,488,302
Total equity 10,197,862 B.023,580 6.721.335
Nen-current habilities
Boarowings 3 2,003,836 1,760,763 1.743.939
Leasze liabilities 17 167.081 = —
Bonds payable 39 — Bl 496,680
Corwertible bonds 2 — 418,592 403,329
Meadium-térm notes 33 214,193 _— 228,483
Deferred ta kabilities 1t 34,360 1.639 16,412
Deferred government funding 4 535,266 353,902 299,749
Derivative financial instruments ) 58,243 15,540 -
Oiher financial Habihtes 22 — 11,848 1,919
Orthear [iabilities 22 21,780 39,128 a2 817
Total non-current liabilities 2,034,759 2.6541,512 3,290,337
Current liabilities
Trade and other payables 35 1,034,079 964,860 1,007 424
Contract Habilites 5 92,333 44,130 43,038
Borrowirgs £l | 562,833 530,005 440,608
Leass lizbilitias 17 BO651 e ——
Bonds payable 39 — 498,551 —
Comvertible bonds 32 630,428 = —
Medium-term notes 33 _— 218,247 -
Short-tasm notes 33 286,512 _ _
Deferred government funding 34 379,545 244,708 193,158
Accaued liabilites 35 151178 164,604 180,912
Derivative financial instruments 22 4,782 15,806 -
Other financial Nabilities 22 11,747 - Td4
Cugrent tax labilites 10 3,210 2,607 270
Other liabilities 2z 17.901 32263 40,627

3,205,199 2,715,781 1,906,778
Liabilitias directly associated wath assets

classified as held-for-sale 6 — 143,447 —
Total qurrent liabilities 3,205,199 2,850,328 1,906,779
Total liabilities 6,239,958 5,500,740 L9716
Total equity and liabilities 16,437,820 18,424,320 11,918,451

sMic 2019 Anral Report
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~~SEMICONDUCTOR MANUFACTURING INTERNATIONAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

For the years ended December-31, 2008, 2078 and 2007

{In USD000)
Charge In vals

Equity-setth  Fomign cumency  of salbiblefor.  Convertible
amployis tanslation - sale financal  bonds equity
Ondinary shams  Share premium  benefits essrve TRSHTVE asuk TS0
[Wigte 17} ot 27} {hote 28 [Mote 28) Dol 18)
Balance at Ducapnber 31 206 (] 4 00 €503 (E08R 1,285 BL6m
Pralit for the year = = = = = =
Cihwr comgae hensre: income (kesis) for the yeae = = = 1590 {2,356} =
Total compreterane income (ozes) for the war = = - 21590 {2,356} =
bsuance of orinary shies 6 H51H = 3 = ==
B of shock options 130 RN a2 = = =
Shase-hased compnaticn - - 17455 - - -
Capital costribution feem non-contllng intesests - - - - - -

Conversion optioes of cosvenible Bonds e nised during
the year 1,556 4718 = = = 625
Perpetial suboadnaied conetible secmies = = = = = =
Shace: primium seuction = (i34} = = = =
WonrContmlbng imesesl on tarsler of busines; cqeration - = - = =F =
Sulbtotal a7 [{FEEr ] {75 = = E9625)
Balance at Decerrber 31, 2017 i 4760 HIH ] AL 51053
Adopon of ERS 9 - - - - LM -
Restated wotal equity 31 January 1, 815 654 475 O (47 = S
Proli for the year = = = = = =
Ciher compes hensie income (kesis) for The yeae - o - 13,138 - -
Total comprefuress income (omes) for the e - - - 12,138 - -
Esuanes of oxdinary shires 414 160404 = = = =
Cancellation o treausy sk 18 (st} = = = =
Escie of shock eplions 9 54 {eird]]] = = =
Heee-bamad compemation s 4 104912 2 = e
Capdal contributicn from non-ntrofbng intesests = = = = — =
Perpesical subsedinated comurtible wuntie - - - - - -

Denbuticn 1o perpebuad subordinatid comertible

b [ — = = - - =
Decorapddation of subsidanes G 10 bss of control = = = 1,774 = =

Shace of other capital resene of asochnes acounted dor
e ey miclhed = = = = = =
Subbotal &5 165 54 [0} (1,774 = =
Balunes ab Ducumrber 31 2012 M5 403163 56N (35400 = priess
Puokt e The year - - - - - -
Cthes compes hersim incame (kesis) for the year = - = {17,794 - -
Total compreturens inoome (lnges) for the war - - - {17,794 - -
Bamciee of siock oplions 68 1575 (e - - -
Share-tosed coempemaEtion - = 575 = - =
ksuande of ool boad - - - - - 34
Capital comtribution feom non-cont roling infesests = = = = = =
Trnsction with nos-coninolling inieests == = = = = =

Destribution 1o perpatual subdrdinated comertible

WS = = = = = =
Deanrenlafation of subsidaries dar 10 boss of contrel = - - 1] - =
Subtotal 8 A (&1 4] - M7
Bakance at Decerber 31, 2019 0n7 5011915 5255 {56275 - 84200

saic 2019 Annusl FRaport
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SEMICONDUCTOR MANUFACTURING INTERNATIONAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

For the years endad Decamber 31, 3019, 2018 and 2017

{In LSD000}
Share of clber
comprebe rke
incaree of joint
TS Fatained Farpetual
accounted for samings  Attributsble o subosdinated
Dudinad benaiit Cmhilow  wming equity (occurmalated o of the eomedible  Honcontiolling
TSN Feser briche s method Others duf it} Company senniths Interest  Toital equity
{Mote 75) {hcte 2490 {Make 3]
LEN (RN - 121 0.5 L1504R - 1252563 40110
— - - - 1HEm 1uEm — (53256} 48
Hal ER K 17,446 {13} - 1A% - 1,58 R
) EALE 17,645 {131} 179.6m 511G - [51,655) WIATT
= - - - - 06,140 = - 26,140
= = = Z = 17082 - 17 17,16
= = - - - 17455 - na BIW
— = = = = = = 204000 Fo b
- ~ = = = T = = T
- = - - - - =Nk = 64073
- = - = 9084 - = = -
- - - = 139 118 = (7135 =
— = — = 5178 L Thb MO7: 247407 LIEER
1 6 kil 17,446 - 187,008 S6E.5E0 L 1458 207 ATILIE
= = {17,646) = 16,535 - = = =
1% 516 - - 035943 5166 560 073 1,485 0 &3S
- - - - 134055 1305 - (56,544) T
12 9 - = - {7} = g i1
14 £ - - JH6S 133577 = [GRES) miw
== = = = = 160578 = — BIERE
= = = - = {20,857 o = {0257
- - - - - BT - i EO%
= == = —= == 10812 = & 11681
- - - - - - - 1,483 500 1,488 800
= = = = = A= £ TTS = WaIrs
== — — = 6,200 16,300} = o {6,300}
= = = - = {LTH) = (15649} {17403}
- - - 0] - (13 1] - - [ 31]
= == = 63T &, 2000 15103 49,775 1478089 LinEn
1.3 EXH - {201 nxa 5,453,956 56,48 1905, 766 B 550
- - - - 1M DS = (7521) 158860
(1.53) [R50 = - - {45,850 - 1,085 {5
(1532 (28,504 = = 1M BEEH = (14,795} Mmas
- - =; = - %} — - ELE T
= = = = — bR = 1,076 iER
- - - - - kTR - - 34,147
= = - - - - - 1,1 TH) LMETH
= = = 5013} 3554 {B.267) = 13330 {1L147)
== = = = {1,200 {1130} = = {11,300}
in - = = {319 = = (1093 {11038}
3N = = (A 115473 600 - 143607 160,247
- 403 - (56500 550,506 5660, 357 563 B8 35e461T 10987 852

smic 209 aprasa Feper
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~~SEMICONDUCTOR MANUFACTURING INTERNATIONAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For the years ended Dacember 31, 2019, 2018 and 2017

{in USD/000)
Year ended Tear ended Year ended
Motes 12131419 12131718 1231017
Operating activities
Profit for the year 158,860 Fr2n 126,423
Adjustments for
Income 13X expanse 10 23,416 14,476 1,846
Depreciation and amoriization expsense 11 1,127,756 1,045, 410 971,382
Expense recogmized in respedc of egquity-
settled share-based payments 11 6,832 11,661 18,214
Interast income {128,988) £4,335) {27 0%0)
Finance cosis g 62 460 24,278 18,621
Gain on disposal of property, plant and
equipment and assets classfied as held-
fior=sala 7 (4,912) {30,%838) {17,513
Gain on disposd and deconsolidation of
subsidiaries T (B1,377) 13468) =
Gain on disposal of assodates — = (18,834}
Impairment [osses on Fssets 11 39,312 16,567 46,720
Met gain aridng on finanaal instruments at
fair vabue through peofit o loss a {24,200) 2.773) {5,890}
Met loss on foragn echange 26,433 3632 26,101
Share of (gain} loss of investment
accounted for usng egquity method (5.362) (21,203) 2,500
1,181,230 1,071,616 1,147,820
Oparating cash flows before movements in
working capitak:
(mrease) decrease in rade and ofher
recevables {35,685) {106.404) 59,084
Increase in imventonies {71,164) 131,063) {205,320}
Increase in restnicied cash relating 10
operating activities (352,548) {325.512) (81,755}
{Inrease) decrease in prepayment and
prepaid operating expanse (B,121) 2,000 (6,722}
Decraase in other operating -assets 13,51 6,660 2938
Inrease in trade-and other payables 18,006 56,598 109,285
Inrease in contract liabilities 48,203 1,054 &9
Inorease in deferred government funding 226,201 143,485 110,999
{Drecrease) increase in other operating
liabilities {4,042) 17,866 (40,604)
Cash generated from operations 1,017,591 336,340 1,095,754
Interest paid (110,302) 7850 (34,086)
Interest received 125 963 34,840 19,425
Income faxes paid {14,195} (23.504) (437}
Met cash generated from operating activities 1,019,057 799,416 1,080,686
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SEMICONDUCTOR MANUFACTURING INTERNATIONAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES —
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the years ended December 31, 2019, 2018 and 2017
{In USD'000)
Year ended Yea ended Year ended
12731119 12/321118 1231017
Investing activities
Payments 1o acquire financial assets at fair value
thecugh profit-or loss (91,634) {47,717 =
Proceads from sale of financial asses at far value
theaugh prodit or loss T0573 540, 166 =
Fayments to acquire financial assets at amortized cost (3,490,637) {4,407, 790} =
Proceeds from maturity of financial assets at amortized
cost 3,064,543 2,554, 348 e
Fayments to acquire financial assets = = (329.371)
Proceads on sale of financial assets -_— == 186,509
Fayments for property, plant and equipment (1,869,563} (1,808,253} {2,287 ,205)
Froceeds from disposal of property, plant and
equipment and assets classiied a5 held-for-sale 11,698 308,162 685, 192
Payments fof mtangible assets (11.274) {9.817) (43,755)
Fayments for fand use right (1.402) {14.425) ==
Fayments for deposit of acquire fand use right {1,287) {45,503) ==
Procesds from disposal of subsidianes 140,298 — —
Met cash outllow from deconsolidaton of subsdiaries {3.065) {5.549) =
Paymerits for joint ventures, associates and other
financial assets (19,208} 427,197 {467 B35)
Proceeds from disposal of joant ventures and other
financial assets — 4251 1,028
Dustnbutions recevad from: |oint ventures and assoaates 914 12,322 255
Proceads from release of restricted cash relating 1o
irwesting activities 251,535 54,743 ag,093
Met cash used in Investing activities 1,948,507} 3,197,261} i2,662,1359)
Finandng activities
Proceeds from borrowings 1,320,042 782402 1,184,659
Repayment of borrowings (1,020,002} {536,752) 1537,016)
Principal elements of lease payments (89,215} = —
Procaeds from issuance of new shares -_ 160,878 326,351
Repayment of bonds {500,000) — —
Proceeds from issuance of convertible bonds 279 580 — -
Proceads from issuance of medium-term notes 234,024 - —
Repayment of medum-tem notes (217.954) — —
Proceeds from Issuance of shori-term notes 725,285 — =
Repayment of short-tesm notes {426,485} = (87.858)
Proceeds from issuance of perpetual subordinated
convertible sequrnties = 489,775 54,350
Distribution paid to perpetual subordinated convertible
securities holders (11.300) 16,200} =
Proceeds from exercise of employes stock options 7,030 8076 17,108
Fayments 1o acquire tresmury shares -— (20,057} —
Proceeds fram non-controlling interests — capital
Cantributicn 1,146,770 1,488,900 294,000
Fayments 10 acquire non-controfling interests (12,197} —_ —
Met- cash from finandng activities 1376278 2.376,922 1271.591
Mt increass (decraasa) in cash and cash equivalent 446 8278 {20,913} {302 862}
Cash and cash equivalent at the beginning of the year 1,800,974 1,838,200 2,126,011
Effects of ecchange rate changes on the balance of cash
hald i foredan ourrencias (8.982) {16,413} 22,151
Cash and cash equivalent 5t the end of the year 2,738 840 1.800,9749 1,838, 300

o Bg of Decembad 21, 2018, cash and cash equavalent included USE14 6 million that wede predented ag assets classified a8 held-for-sae n
the consolidated statement of financial posstion
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended December 31, 3019

1. GENERAL INFORMATION
Semiconductor Manufacturing International Corporation (the “Company”™ o “SMICT) was established as an . eempt
company Incorporated under the laws of the Cayman lands on April 3, 2000 The address of the principal place of
business i 18 Zhangiiang Road, Pudong Mew Area, Shanghat, China, 201203 The registered address i5 at P.O. Box
2681, Cricket Square, Hutchins Drive, Grand Cayman KY1-1111, Cayman Islands

SMIC is an invastment holding company. Tha vanous subsidiaries of SMIC (SMIC and its subsidiszries are harainafier
collectivaly referred 10 as the "Group”) are engaged in the different business activities, such as the computer-aided
design, sales and marketing, technical resesrch and development, manufacturing, testing, packaging and trading of
integrated cirowits and ofthier serices, as well as designing and manufactuning semiconducton masks, respectively. The
principal subsidiaries and their activities are st out in Mote 19

These financial statements are presented in US dollars, unless otherwise stated

2, CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND DISCLOSURES
MEW AMND REVISED INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (“IFRSs™) THAT ARE
MAMNDATORILY EFFECTIVE FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019
IFRS 16
Thie Group has adopted IFRS 16 retrospectively from January 1, 2019, but has not restated comparatives for the 2018
reporting period, as permittad under the specific transitional prowisions in the standard. The reclassifications and the
adjustments arising from the new leasing rules are therefore recognized in the opening consolidated statement of
financial position on lanuary 1, 2018

On adoption of [FRS 16, the Group recognized lease Rabilties in relation’ to leases which had previgusly been dassified
& ‘operating leases” under the principles of 1A5 17 Leases. These liabilities were measured at the present value of the
remaining lease payments, discounted usmng the lesses’s incremental borrowing rate as of lsnuary 1, 2019 The
weighted average lessee's incremental borowing rate applied to the lease liabilities on January 1, 2012 was 4 30%

LUSD000

Operatng leass commitments disdosed as at December 31, 2018 352,540
Lease [iabilities recognized as at lanuary 1, 2019 discounted using the lesses’s incremental

borrowing rate of at the date of initial application, of which are 278,681

Current lease liabdlities £8,733

Maon-current lease liabilites 190,888

Right-of use assets were measured at the amount equal 1o the lease llability, adjusted by the amount of any prepaid or
accrued lease payments relating to that lease recognized In the consclidated statement of financial position as at
Decernber 31, 2018, There wera no onerolus lease contracts that would have reguired an adjustment to the right-of-use
assets gt the date of initial application.

The recogrized right-af-use assets were builldings, machinery and equipment
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended Decamber 31, 2019

L

CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND DISCLOSURES (continued)
NEW AND REVISED INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (“IFRSs”) THAT ARE

MANDATORILY EFFECTIVE FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019 (continued]

IFRS T8 {continued)

The thange in accounting policy affected the following items in the consolidated stmeément of financial positicn on
January 1, 2019

- Right-of-use assets — ingease by USE2TS. 7 million, and

+ Lease labilites — increase by US$279 7 million

I apphing IFRS 16 for the first time, the Group has used the following practical expedients permitted by the standard

- the use of a single discount rate tooa portfolio of leases with reasonably similar chasactenistics;

* reliance on previous asessments on whether leases are onerous the accounting for operating leases with a remaining
[ease term of l&ss than 12 months as at January 1, 2019 a5 short-term leases and

. the eoxiusion of initial direct costs for the measurement of the right-of-use asset at the date of inetial apphcation.

The Group has o elected nof 1o reassess whether 3 Contract 15 of contains a lease at the date of initkal application

MEW OR REVISED IFRSs IN ISSUE BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE
The Group has not applied the {ollowing new and revised [FRSs that have been issued but are not yet effective

Mew or revised |FRS Effective date
Amendments 10 IFRS 3 — Defimtion of business O or after January 1, 2020
Amendments 10 A5 1 and A5 8 — Definition of material On or after January 1, 2020
Revised concepiual framework for financial reporting On or-after January 1,-2020
Amendments 1o IFRS 9, 1AS 39 and IFRS 37 — Interest rate benchrmark:  Onoor after lanuary 1, 2020
raform
IERS 17 — Insurance contracts O or after-January 1, 2021
Amendments 1o A5 1 — Classficaton of liabilities as ourrent or On or after January 1, 2022
non-current

Amendments 10 IFRE 10 and 185 28 — Sale or contribution of assets Mot yet determined
between an investor and 15 assoclation or joint venture

CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING POLICY OF GOVERNMENT FUNDING

In 2019, the Group has changed its accounting policy regarding the presentation of government funding in relation to
research and development activities n consolidated statement of profit or loss and ather comprehensive income
Previously, government funding in relation 10 Research and development activities is deducted in reporting the related
expense. To make the presentation more comparable 10 other companies in the foundry sector, the Group decided to
present such government funding as Income in the profit o loss Comparative figures have been reclassified to confomm
to the current period prasentation.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended December 31, 3019

2, CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND DISCLOSURES (continted)
CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING POLICY OF GOVERNMENT FUNDING (continued}
The Group has changed the accounting policy of government funding retrospectively with restating comparatives for the
2017 and 2018 financial years.

{in USD 000}
As originally As originally
Consolidated statement of profit or boss presented as Restated as  presented as Restated as
and cther comprehensive income (extract)  of 12318 impact  of 1231718  of 1231117 Impact  of 12/31/17
Fesearch and development expenses (558,110 (105,258 (653 36E) {22701 (52,245 (509, 356)
Qther operating maome, nel EE 106,458 162,541 44,957 82,245 12720

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE
Thie consolidated financial statements: have baen prepared in accordance wath all apphicable IFRS issued by the 1ASE. In
addinon, the consclidated finanoal statements include applicable disclosures required by the Rules Governing the Listing
of Securities on the 3tock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

BASIS OF PREPARATION

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for certain financial
instruments that are measured at fair value as explained in the accounting polides set out below The consolidated
finardal statements are presented in LS dollars snd all values we rounded to the nearest thousand, except when
otharwise indicated.

Historical cost 15 genedally based on the far value-of the consideration given in exchange for goods and senaces,

Fair value |5 the price that would be recerved o sell an asset or paid 1o wanster a lability in an orderly fransaction
between market participants at the measwrement date, regardless of whether that price s direcily observable or
estim ated wsing another valuation technigque In estimating the fair value of an 35581 or a liability, the Group takes into
account the characteristics of the asset or liability if market partidpants would take thess characteristics into account
when pricing the asset or lability at the measwement date. Fair value for measurement andfor dischosure purposes in
these compolidated finanoal statements 15 determined on such a basis, except for share-based payment transactions that
are within the scope of IFRS 2, and measurements that have some amilanities 10 fair value but are not fair value, such
a5 net realizable value in 145 2 or value in use in 1A5 36

In addition, for finanaal reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorized into Level 1, 2or 2 based on the
degres to which the inputs to the fair valus messizements are observable and the significance of tha inputs 1o the fair

value measursment in its entirety, which are described as follows

* Level 1 fair value measurements are those denved from quoted prices (unadjusted) in active market for identical
assets of habilities,

. Levet 2 fair value measurements are those derived from inputs other than guoted prices included within Level 1
that are observsble for the asset or liability, sither directly (i, as prices) or indirectly (i e derived from prices),

* Leval 3 inputs-are unobservable inputs for the asset or Hability

Thie princepal accounting policies are set out below
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended December 31, 2019

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION
The consolidated financial statements ncorporate the financial statements of the Group and entines (including
strisctured: entities) controlled by the Group. Contrdd 15 achieved when the Group:

. has power over the investes,
* is esposed, or has rights, 1o variable réturns from (15 involvement with the investes; and
. has the-ability 10 use 115 power 10 affect i1s retuens.

The Group reassesses whether or not it contrals an investee If facs and circumstances indicate that there are changes
1o one or mare of the three elements of contral listed above

Whien the Group has less than 3 majority of the woting rights of an irvestes, it has power over the investes whan the
votng rights are sufficient to give it the practical abibity 10 direct the relevant activities of the investes unilaterally, The
Group consders: all refevant facts and crcumstances Inoassessing whether or not the Group's volng nghts in an
invesstes are sufficient 1o give it power, indwding:

* the a2e of the Group’s holding of woting rights relative 1o the size and dispersion of holdings of the other vote
holders,

* potential voting nghts held by the Group, other vote holders or other parties;

. rights arising from other contractual arrangements, and

. ary additional facts and circomstances that indicate that the Group has; or does not have, the current ability 10
direct the relevant activities at the time that dedsions need to be made, including voting patterns at previous
sharaholders’ meetings

Consclidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group obtains controd over the subsdiary and ceases when the Group

loses controd of the subsdiary, Specifically, income and edpenses of 3 subsidiary acquired or disposed of during the year

are |ncluded in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and gther comprehensive Income from the date the Group

gains control until the date whien the Group ceases fo control the subsidiary

Priofit o loss and each component of other comprehensive income are attributed 1o the owners of the Company and 1o

the non-controling interests. Total comprehensive iIncome of subsdianes 15 attnibuted 1o the owners of thie Compary

and 1o the non-controlling interests evan if this results in the non-controlling interests having a deficit balance,

When necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies. into
line with the Group®s accounting policies

All infragroup assets and habilitees, equity, income. expenses and cash flows rdating to transactions between members
of the Group are diminated in full on consdlidation
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For tha year ended December 31, 2019

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
CHANGES IN THE GROUP'S OWMERSHIP INTERESTS IN EXISTING SUBSIDIARIES
Changes in the Group’s awnership intérests inosubsidiaries that do not result in the Group losing controd over the
subsidianies are accounted for as equity tramsactions The camying amounts of the Group's interasts and the non-
contralling interests are adjusted to reflect the changes in thelr relatve interésts in the subsidiaries. Any difference
between the amount by which the non-controling interasts are adjusted and the fair value of the consideration paid o
recefvad s recognized directly in equity and attnbuted to owners of the Company

When the Group loses contral of & subsidiary, 3 gain o loss is recognized in profit or loss and i5 calculated a5 the
difference between (i} the aggregate of the fair value of the consideration recaved and the fair value of any retained
interest and (i) the prewous carmying amount of the assets (ncluding goodwall), and liabilines of the subsidizry and any
non-controlling miecests. All amounts previowsly recognized in other compretiensive incame in refation to that subsidiary
are accounted for as if the Group had directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities of the subsdiary (e
reclassified 1o profit or loss or transferred to another category of equity as specifiedipermitied by applicable IFRS3). The
fair value of any investment retaned in the former subsidiary at the date when contrdl 15 [ost is regarded as the fair
value on initial Fecognition for subsaquent accounting under IFRS 9, whan spplicable, the cost on imtal recognition of
ar ImvestmEnt if an ass0ciate of 3 joint venturs

SEPARATE PRINCIPAL STATEMENT

Irwestments in subsidianes are accounted for at the equity method in accordance with 1&5 27 and 1AS 28 Under the
equity method, the investments are initially recograzed at cost and adjusted thereafter to recognize the Group’s share
of the post-acquisiion profits of losses of the investee in profit of loss, and the Group's share of movements in other
comprehensive Income of the investes in cther comprehensive income. When the Group's share of [osses In an equity-
acopunited investrment equals or excesds iis Interest in the entity, including any other unsecured long-termy receivables,
the Group does not recognize further losses, unless it has incurred obligations or made payments on behalf of the
other entity

INVESTMEMNTS IN ASSOCIATES

AN ass0Cate s an entity over which the Group has significant infiuence and that is neither 3 subadiary nor an intenest
In 3 poent venture. Significant influence s the power 10 paricipate n the financal and operating: pohicy decrsions: of the
investes but is not control of joent control ower those policies

The results and assets and liabilities of associates are incorporated in these consolidated finandal statements using the
equity method of accounting. Under the equaty method, investments in associates ‘are initially recogrized in the
consolidated statement of financial postion at cost and adjusted thereafter to recognize the Group’s share of the profit
or loss and other comprehensive income of the asociates. When the Group's share of losses of an associate excesds
the Group’s interest in that assoceate (which ndudes any long-term intenests that, in substance, form part of the
Group's net mvestment i the associate), the Group discontinues recognizing its share of further losses Additional
lesses are recognized only to the exdent that the Group has incurred legal or constructive obligations or made payments
on behalf of that associate

An investment in an associate 13 aceaunted for using the aquity methiod from the date on which the investes becomes
an associate. On acquistion of the investment in an associate, amy excess of the cost of the investment over the
Group's share of the net fair value of the identifiable assets and habilities of the investes is recognized as goodwill,
wihach 15 included within the carrying amount of the investment. Any excess of the Group®s share of the net far value
of the identifiable assets and liabilities over the cost of the investment, after reassessment, 15 recagnized immediately in
prafit or ls5 in the period in which the investment s acquired
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended Decamber 31, 2019

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued

The reguirements of 1A5 28 are applied to determine whether it is necessary 10 recogrize any impairment Ioss with
respect to the Group's investment in-an associate When necessary, the entire camying amount of the investment
finduding goodwill} 45 tested for mparment In accordance with A5 36 Impairment of Assets as 8 single asset by
comparnng 15 recoverable amount (higher of valse in use and Tair value less costs 1o sell) wath 15 carmying amount. The
difference between the recoverable amouwnt and the carrying amount is recognized as imparment foss i thie profit or
loss. Any reversal of that impairment loss 15 recognized In accordance with |AS 36 to the extent that the recoverable
amount of the investment subsaquently Increases

The Group discantnues: the use of the equity method from the date when the investment ceases 1o be an 3ssociate, of
when the irvestment is dassaified as held-for-sale When the Group retains an interest i the former assocate and the
retained interest s a financial azset, the Group measures the retained interest at fair valus at that date and the fair
value is regarded as its fair value on initial recogrition In accordance with IFRS @ The difference betwesn the carrying
amount of the associate at the date the equity method was discontinued, and the fair value of any retained interest
and ary proceeds from disposing of 3 part interest in the associate s included in the determination of the aain of loss
on disposal of the assodate In addition, the Group accourts for all amounts previously recognized in other
comprehensive incoma in relation 10 that assodate on the same basis as would be required o that associate had
directty disposed of the related assets or liabiliies. Therefore, if 2 gain or loss previously recognized in other
comprehensive income by that associste would be reclassafied to profit or loss on the disposal of the related assets or
liabilites, the Group reclassifies the gain of loss from equity 1o profit or loss {25 a redassification adjustment} when the
equity methad is discontinued

When the Group reduces its cwmership interest in an assocdate but the Group continues to wse the equity method, the
Group reclassafies to profit or loss the proportion of the gain or loss that had previously been recognized in other
comprehensive income refating 1o that reduction in-ownership interest if that gain or loss would be reclassified to profit
of loss on the disposal of the related assets or habilites.

When a group entity transacts with an associate of the Group, profits and fosses resulting from the transactions with
the assocate are recognized in the Group’s consofidated financial statements only 1o the edent of Interests in the
agsociate that are not related to the Group. Unrealized losses are sliminated unles the transaction provides evidence of
an impairment of the asset wansferred . Accounting policies of associates have been changed where neceszary 1o ensure
consistancy with the policies adopted by the Group

In accordance with 145 28, when the financlal statements of an assogate wead in applying the equity method are
prepared as of & different reporting date from that of the Group, adjustments are made by the Group for the effecs of
significant transactions or events. In noccroumsiances can the difference between the reporting date of the associate
and that of the Group be more than three months and the lengih of the reporting penods and any differénce in ihe
reporting dates are tha same from pesiod to period

INVESTMEMNTS IN JOINT VENTURES

The Group has applied [FRS 11 o all joint arrangements. Under IFRS 11 investments. in joint arrangements are classified
35 either joint operations or joint wentures depending on the contractual nghts and obligations each investor: The Group
has assessed the natuwre of its joint arrangements and determined them to be joint ventures. Joint ventures are
agcounted for using the equity method

Under the equty method of accounting, interests in joint ventures are Initially recognized a3t cost and adjusted
thereafter 1o recognize the Group's share of the post-acquiston profits of losses and mowements in other
comprehensive income. The Group’s ivestments in joint ventures include goodwill idantifiad on acguisition. Upon tha
acquisition of the ownership interest in & jont vanture, any Giference between the cost of the joint venture and the
Group’s share of the net fair value of the jont venture's identfiable assets and habilimas is accounted for as goodwill
When the Group's share of losses ina jant venture equals or exceeds its interests in the jant ventures (which indudes
ary long-term interests that, in substance, form part of the Group's net investment in the joint ventuwres), the Group
does not recognize further fosses, unless it has incurred cbligations or made payments on behalf of the joint ventures
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For tha year ended December 31, 2019

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
INVESTMENTS IN JOINT VENTURES {continued)
Unrealized gans on transactions between the Group and its joint ventures are iminated 1o the ectent of the Group™s
intetest an the joint ventures. Unreglized losses are sso alimmated unless the transaction provides evidence of an
impairment of the asset transferred. Accounting policies of the jont ventures have been changed where necessary 1o
ensurg consistency with the policies adopted by the Group

NON-CURRENT ASSETS HELD-FOR-SALE

Nor-current assets ard disposal groups are dassified as held-for-sale | their carrying amount will be recoverad
principally through & sate wransaction rather than through continuing use: This condition Is regarded as met only when
the sale is highly probabla and the non-corrent asset (or disposal group) is available for immediate sale in its present
condition. Management must be committed 1o the sale, which should be expectad to qualify for recognition a5 a
completed sale within one year from the date of classification

Maon-current assets {and disposal groups) dasafied as held-for-sale are measured at the lower of their previous carnang
amount and fair value less costs of disposal

REVENUE RECOGNITION

The new [FRS 15 standard establishes 3 single revenue recognition framework The care prindple of the framework i3
that an entity should recognize revenue 1o-depict the transfer of promised goods or services 1o CustOMErs in-an- amount
that reflacts the consderation 1o which the endity expacts to be entitled in exchange for those goods and sarvices.

IFRS 15 requires the application of & 5 steps spproach 10 revenus recognition

-

Step 10 Identify The contract{s) with @ customer

* Step 20 identify the performance cbligations in the cantract

* Step 20 Determine the transaction price

* Step 4. Allocate the transaction price 1o each performance obligation

L Step 5! Recognize revenue when each performance obligation is satisfied

IFRS 15 Inchudes specific guidance on parioular revenue refated topics that may change the current approach taken
under [FRS. The standard also significantly enhances the qualitative and quantitative disclosures related to revenue

Thie standard permits aither & full retrospective method o each priof reporting period présented or a modified
retrospectiva approach with the cumulative effect of initizlly applying the guidance recognized at the date of initial
application. The Group has performed a detaifed assessment on the impact of the adoption of IFRS 15 and decided to
adopt a3 full rerrogpective approach The adoption of IFRS 15 did not have any significant impact on the Group's
financal statements.

The Group has adopted IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers from January 1, 2018 which resulted in
changes in accounting policies and adjusiments 1o the amounts recognized in the finanaal statements In accordance
with the transtion provisions in IFRS 15, the Group has adopted the new rules retrospectively and has restated
comparatives for the 2017 financal year. Contract lisbilines has besn presented in the consclidated statement of
finandal position 1o reflect the terminology of IFRS 15, in refation to advance payment received from customers were
presiously included in trade and other payables
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended Decamber 31, 2019

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
REVEMUE RECOGNITION (confinued)
Lale of goods
The Group manufactures semiconductor waters for its ostomers based on the customers’ designs and specifications
pursuant to manufactunng agreements andfor purchase orders The Group #so sells certan semiconductor: standard
products to customers

Revenues are recogrized when, or a5, the control of the goods or services is transferred 1o the customer. Depending on
the tems of the contract and the laws applicable, contral of the gonds and services may be transferred over time or at
a point intime Control of the goods and services is transferred over tirme i the Group's performandce:

* provides all of the benefits receved and consumed smultanecusy by the customer,
- creates and enhances an asset that the customer controls as the Group performs, or

+ does not craste an asset with an altefnative use 10 the Group and the Group has an enfarceable naght 1o payment
fior parformance completed to data

If control of the goods and services transfers over time, revenue 15 recognized over the penod of the contract by
reference to the progress towards complete satisfaction of that performance obligation Otherwise, revenue is
recogrized at @ point in time when the customer obtains control of the goods and services.

Contracts with customers may include mudtiple performance obligations. For such arrangements, the Group allocates
revenue to each performance cbligation based on its relative standalone selling price. The Group generally determines
standaone selling prices based on the prices charged 1o customers If the standalone selling price is not directly
chservable, 1 15 estimated using expected cost plus a margin or adjusted market assessment approach, depending on
the avallability of observable information. Assumptions and estimations: have been made in estimating the relative selling
price of each distinct performance cbligation, and changes in judgements on these assumptions and estimates may
impact the revenus recognition

Whien either party 10 3 contract has performed, the Group presents the contract in the statement of financial postion
A% 3 contract asset or a condract lisbility, depending on the relationship betwean the entity’s performance and the
CUSTOMer's . payment

Aoconfract asset s the Group's right fo consideration in ecchange for goods and services that the Group has
transferred o a customer when that right 15 considered on something other than the passage of time,

Incremental costs incurreéd to obtain 4 contract, if recowerable, are capitalized and presented a5 comtract assets and
subsequently amortized when the related revenue is recognized.

If a customer pays conmderation or the Group has a right 1o an amount of consideration that s unconditional, bafore
the Group transfers a good of service to the customer, the Group presents the contract as a contract liability when the
payment (s made or the a receivable 15 recorded (whichever is earlier). A contract liability 15 the Group's obligation 1o
fransher goods of sendoes 10 a oustomer for which the Group has receved consideration (or an amount of consderation
I5 due} from the customes

& receable 15 recorded when the Group has sn unconditional right to consideration. A night-to consideration 3
uncondinonal if only the: passage of time is required before payment of that consideration 15 due
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For tha year ended December 31, 2019

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
REVENUE RECOGMITION (continued!
Sale of goods (continued)
Customers have the nght of return within oni year pursuant o warranty provisions. The Group typically performs tests
of its: products prior 1o shipment to identify yield rate per wafer. Occasionally, product tests:performed after- shipment
identsty yields below the level agreed with the customer In those orcumstances, the customer arrangement may
provide for a3 reduction to the price paid by the csstomer or for the costs to return products and to ship replacement
products 1o the custormer. The Group estimates the amount of sales returns and the cost of replacement products based
on the historical trend of returns and warranty replacements relative 1o salés a5 well a3 5 consideration of any current
information regarding specific known product defects at customers that may exceed historical trends

Transfer of intellectual property

The Growp transferred certain pieces of inteflactual property to customers If the license to 3 customer is to provide the
oustoamer @ right 1o access the Growp's intedlectual property as it easts throughout the license period, revenues from
licensing are recognized over time when the confrol of the license 15 transferred to the customer If the license to a
oustomer 5 1o provide the customer a right 1o use the Group's intellectual property as it exists at the point in time at
which the licerse is granted, reverwes from licensing are recognized at a point in time a5 the control of the technalogy
license is fransferred to the customer

GAIN ON SALE OF REAL ESTATE PROPERTY

Gain from sales of real estate property i3 redognized when al the following conditions are atisfied, 1) sales contract
executed, 2) full payment callected, or down payment callected and mon-cancellable mortgage contract is executed with
borrowindg institution, 3) the legal title has passed 1o the buyers, 4) and the comtrol over the property has been
ransferred 1o the buyers

INTEREST INCOME

Interest income from a financial. asset is recognized when it s probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Group and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income i5 accrued on a time basis, by reference to
the principal cutstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable

FOREIGN CURRENCIES

Iemis included in the financial statements of each of the Group's entittes are measured wsing the currency of the
primary economic environment in which the entity operates ("the functional currency”) The consofidated financial
staternents are presented in Untied States dollar ("US dollar”), which 15 the Company®s functonal and the Group's
Prasentation currency

In preparing the financial statements of each individual group entity transactions in currencies othier than the entity’s
functional currency (foreign currencies) are recognized at the rates of exchange predailing st the dates of the
Transactions. At the end of each reporting pericd, monetary tems denominated in foreign osrrencies are retranslated at
the rates prevaling at that date. Mon-monetany items that are messred in tamms of historical cost in a foreign currengy
are not retransiated

Exchange differences on monetarny items are recognized in profim or lcss in the period In which they arise.

For the purposes of presenting consclidated financial statements, the assets and liabilities of the Group’s foreign
operations are wranslated inta United States dollars usng edchange rates prevaiing at the end of each reporting period
Income and sxpense (tems are translated At the aversge exchange rates for the penod, unless exchange rates fluctuste
gonificartly during that period, in which case the exchange rates a1 the dates of the wansactions are used. Bxchange
differences arsing, if any, are recognized in other comprehense intome and accumulated in equity (attributed 1o ron-
controlling inferests as appropriate)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended Decamber 31, 2019

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
FOREIGN CURRENCIES (continued)
On the dispesal of a foreign operation (e a disposal of the Group's entire interest in a foreign operation, of a disposal
involving loss of controd over a subadiary that inchudes 3 foreign operation, or 3 disposal invalving loss of significam
influence over an associate that incdudes a foreign operation), all of the exchange differences accumulated inequity in
respect of that cperation attnbutable to the cwners of the Company are reclassified to profit o loss

BORROWING COSTS

Borrowang costs directly attnibutable 1o the acquisiton, construction or production of qualifying assets, which are assets
that necessarily take a substantial period of ime to get ready for their intended use or sde, are added to the cost of
those assets, uniil such time as the assets are substantally ready for their intended use or sale

Irvesstment income eamed on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending thar expenditure on gqualifyeng
assets 15 deducted from the borrowing costs eligibde for capitalization

Al other borrowing costs are recognized in profit or Toss in the perod i owhich thiey are Incurred

GOVERNMENT FUNDING

Government funding relating to-property, plant and equipment, whose primary condition is: that the Grogp -should
purchase, construct of otharwise acquire non-current assets, are recogrized as delerred income in the consolidared
statement of financial position and transferred to profit or loss on @ systematic and rational basis over the useful lives
of the related asseis.

Government funding that is receivable as compensation for expentes of losses already incurrad is recosded as a liability
upan recéipt and recogrized as other operating income until the requirements (f any) spedfied in the terms of the
funding have been reached.

Gewernment funding that is receivable as compensation for interest expenses slready Incurred is recorded a5 a |iability
upan receipt and recognized a5 deductions 1o interest axpenses until the requiremeants (f any) specified in the terms of
thie furding have been reached

RETIREMENT BENEFITS

The Group’s local Chinese employees are entitled to a retirement benefit based on their salary and their length of
service in accordance with @ sate-managed penson plan. The PRC government is responsible for the pension liability 1o
these ratirad staff. The Group IS required to make contributions to the state-managed retirement plan at 3 rata equal
to 19.0% to 20.0% (the standard in Shenzhen site ranges: from 13% 1o 14% according to Shenzhen government
regulation) of the monthly basic salary of currért employess. The Group has no further payment obfigations once tha
contributions have been paid. The costs are recognized in profit o loss when incurred.

SHARE-BASED PAYMENT ARRANGEMENTS
Equity-settied share-based payments to employses and athers providing similar services are measured at the fair value of
the equity instruments at the grant date

The fair value determingd at the grant date of the equity-setiled share-based payments is expernsed on a graded vesting
basis cwer the vesting period, based on the Group’s estimate of equity instruments that will eventually vest, with a
corresponding incresse in equity. At the end of each reporting period, the Group revises its estimate of the number of
equity instruments expected 1o west. The impact of the revision of the onginal estimates, if any, 15 recognized in profit
or loss such that the cumulative expense reflects the revised estimate, with a corresponding adjustment o the equity-
settled employes benefits reserve. When share options are exercized, the amount previously recognized in the resenie
will be transferred 1o share premium

Equity-settied share-based payment fransactions with parties other than employeas are measured at the fair value of the
goods of services received, except where that fair value cannot be esomated relably, in which case they are measured

at the fair value of the equity instruments granted, measured at the date the entity obtains the goods or the
counterparty renders the service
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

TAXATION
Income 1ax expense represents the sum of the tax currently pavable and deferred tax.

Current tax

Thia tax currently payable s based on taxable profit for the year Taxable profit differs from profit before tax as
reported in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income because of itams of income o
expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or deductible. The Group's
liability for current tax is calosated using Tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the
MEpOring paiod.

Deferred tax

Doferred tax 15 recognized on temporary differences betwesn the carrying amounts of assets and lisbilities in the
consclidated financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred
tan abilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences, Deferred tax assets are generally recognized
for abl deducible temporary differences to the edent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available agaenst
which those deductible temporary differences can be utiized. Such deferred tan assets and liabilities are not recogoized
if the temporary difference arizes from goodwill or from the initial recognition other than in a business combination of
other assets and labilities in 2 transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit,

Daferred tax liabilites are recogni zed for taxable tempocary differences assooated with Investrents in subsidianes and
associates, aucept whete the Group:is able 1o control tThe reversal of the temporary difference-and it 15 probable that
the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeabde future. Deferred ta assets ansing from deductble
emporary differences associated with such investmeants ane onby recognized to the etent that it is probable that there
will be sufficient raxable profits agains which 1o uvlize the benefits of the temporary differences and they are expected
o reverse in 1he foreseeable future

Thecarrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewsad at the end of each reporting pericd and reduced 1o the edent
that it is no longer probable thar sufficient: taxable profits will be available to alfow 3l or part of the asset 1o be
recovered

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected 1o apply in the pericd in which the
liability is settled or the asset is realized, based on tax rates {and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the end of the reporting period

Thie measuremeant of deferred tax habilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner
in which the Group éxpects, at the end of the reporting penod, 1o recover or setde the carrying amount of its assets
and liabilites

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Propenty, plant and equipment held for use In the production or supply of goods or services, or for administrative
purposes, are stated In the consclidated statement of financial position at their costs, less any subsequent accumulated
depreciation and subsequent sccumidated impaltment losses: Such cost inclodes the oost of replacing part of the
property, plant and equipment and borrowing Costs for long-term constrection: propects if the recognition diteria are
et

The Group constructs certain of it plant and equipment. In addition 1o costs under the construction contracts, extemal
oosts that are directly related to the construction and acquisition of such plant and equipment are capitalized
Depreciation is recorded at the time assets are ready for their intended use Such properies are classfied 10 the
appropriate categaries of property, plant and equipment when completed and ready for intendad use Depreciation of
thiese Fssets, on the same basis a5 other property asiets, commences when the assets are ready for thedr intended usa
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended Decamber 31, 2019

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (contfinued)
Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carnying amount of recogrized as 3 separate asset, as appropriate, only
when it 15 probable that futuwre econamic benefits assooated with the item will flow 10 the Group and the cost of the
item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part 15 derecognized. All other repairs and
maintenance are charged 1o the profit or loss during the financal pencd In which they are inourred.

An item at property, plant and equipment 15 derecognized upon dispasal of when no future economic bensafits are
erpected 10 arise from the continued use of the assat. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item
of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carnying amount
of the asset and is recognized in profit or loss:

Depreciation 15 recognized so a5 to write off the cost of items of property, plant and equipment other than properties
under corstruction oder their estimated useful lives, wing the straight-line method The estimated wseful lives and
deprecation method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate
accourted for on 3 prospective basis

The following wseful lives: are used in the calculaton. of depreciation

Buildings 25 years
Panit and equipment 5-10 years
Office equipment 3=5 years

INTANGIELE ASSETS

Acquired intangible assets which conmsts primanly of technology, licenses and patents, are carned &t cost |ess
accumulated amortization and any accumulated impairment loss: Amortization 13 computed wsing the straight-line
method over the expected useful lves of the assets of three to ten years, The estimated useful life and amortization
method are reviewed at the end of each reporting periad, with effect of any changes in estimate being accounted for
on a prospective basis,

GOODWILL

Goodwill is initially measured at cost, being the excess of the aggregate of the consideration transferred, the amount
recogrized for non-confrolling interests and -any fair value of the Group’s previously held equity interests in the
acquiree cver the identifiable net assets scquired and liabilities assumed. If the sum of this consideration and other
items 5 lower than the far value of the net assets acquired, the difference 15, after reassessment, recognized in profit
of loss a5 2 gain on bargain purchase,

After iratdal recognition, goodwill s meassured at cost less any accumulated imparment losses. Goodwill is tested for
Impakrment annually or more frequently i events or changes in groumstances Indicate that the carnying value may be
impaired. The Group performs s snnual impairment test of goodwill a5 at December 31. For the purpose of
impairment testing, goodwill scquired ina business combination is, from the acquisition date, dlecated to each of the
Group's cash-gererating units, or groups of cash-generating unis, that are expected 1o benefit from the synergies of
the combination, irrespective of whether other assets or habilities of the Group are assigned 1o those units of groups of
units
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
GOODWILL (continued)
Imparrment (s determined by assessing the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit (CGUS) to which the
goodwill relates. Where the recoverable amount of the CGL is less than the carmang amount, an impairment (055 15
recognized. An impament loss recognized for goodwill 15 not reversed in 3 subsequent pencd.

Where goodwill has been allocated 1o a CGU and part of the operation within that unit ks disposed of, the gocdwall
assaciated with the cperation disposed of is included in the carrying amouart of the operation. when datérmining the
gain or less on the disposal. Goodwill disposed of in these sircumstances is megsured based on the relative value of the
operation disposed of and the portion of the CGU retained

IMPAIRMENT OF TANGIBLE AND INTANGIELE ASSETS OTHER THAN GOODWILL

At the end of each reporting period, the Group reviews the carying amounts of its tangible and intangible assets 1o
determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss, If any such indication
exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any)
When It is not possible 10 estimate the recoverable amount of an indvidual asset, the Group estimates the recoverable
armount of the cash-generating unit 1o which the asset belongs. When a reasonable and congsistent basis of allocation
can be identified, corporate assets are also dlocated 1o indiidual cash-gensrating units, or otherwizse they are allocated
o the smallest group of cash-generating units fof which 3 reasonable and consistent allocation basis can be identified

Recoverable amount i the higher of fair value less costs to sell and value in use In assessng value in use, the
estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using 4 pre-tax discount rate that refiects current
market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific 10 the asset for which the estimates of future
cash flows have not been adjusted

If the recoverable amount of an asset {or CGLUY s estimated 10 be less than its carrwing . amount, the: carying amount of
the asset {or CGEU) 15 reduced 1o its recoverable amount. An impairment loss 15 recognized immediately in profit or loss

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carmpng amount of the asset (or a CGU) is increased to the revised
estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying amount does not excesd the carrying amount
that would have been determined had no impairment loss been recognized for the asset lor CGLUY in prior years. A
reversal of an impairment loss 15 recognized as incanme

LEASES

The Group: leases equipment. Rental contracts are typically made for ficed periods of 2 to S years but may have
extension oplions. Lease terms are negotiated on an indivedual bass and contan 3 wide range of different terms and
conditions. The lease agreements do not impose any covenants, but leased assets may not be used as seourity for
bofrewing purposes

Until the 2018 financial year, leases of building, machinery and equipment were classified a5 eithier finance or operating
leases. Payments made under operating leases (net of any incentives received from the lessor) were charged to profit or
loss as the lease agrearnents.

From larnwary 1, 2019, leases are recognized 35 a nght-of-use asset and a corresponding Mability at the date at which
the leased asset is available for use by the Group. Each lease payment is allocated between the Rability and finance
cost. The fimance cost 15 charged to profit or loss over the lease period 50 a5 to produce @ constant periodic rate of
interest on the remaining balance of the ability for each period. The right-of-use asset s depredated over the shorter
of the asset’s useful life and the fease term on a straght-fine basss
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended Decamber 31, 2019

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

LEASES (continued

Assets and habilites arsing from a3 lease are inially measured on 3 présent value basis: Lease habiities include the net
present value of the following lease payments,

* fived payments (induding in-substance fixed payments), less any lease incentives recenable,

* variable lease payment that are based on-an index or arate,

. amaounts expeced 1o be payable by the lesses under residual value guarantees,

+ the exercise price of 3 purchase cption if the lesses is ressonably certain 1o exercise that cption, and

* pagments of penalties for terminating the lesse, if the lease term reflects the lesses exercising that option

The lease payments are discounted wsing the nterest rate implicit in the lease If that rate cannot be determined, the
lessee’s incremental bosrowing rate is used, beng the rate that the lessee would have 10 pay to borrow the funds
necessary 1o obtain an assat of similar value in a dmidar economic environment with sémilar terms and conditions.
Right-of-use assals are measdred at cost comprising the following

. the amaunt of the inimial messurement of lease [abdlity,

- any lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease Incentives received,

* any Initlal direct costs, and

* rEsTOration: Costs

Payments associzted with short-term leases and leases of low-value assets are recognized on a straight-line basis as an
experse In profit or loss Short-term leases are leases with a lease term of 12 months or less. Low-value assets

comprise |T-equipment and small items of office furniture

Land use rights, which are 3l locsted in the PRC, are recorded at cost and sre charged to profit or loss ratably over the
termy of the land use agreements which range from 50 to 70 years

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash equivalemts are short-term, highly liquid imvestments that are readdy convertible o known amounts of cash and
are subjected to an insignificant risk: of changes in value, with original matunties of three months o less

RESTRICTED CASH

Restricted cash conasts of bank deposits pledged against letters of credit, short-term and long-termn aedit facilites, and
unused gowemment funding for certain research and deveopment projects. Changes of restricted cash paid for
propedty, plant and equipment Jre presented a5 inwesting activity in consolidated statement of cash flows, Changes of
restricted cash of pledged against letter of credit, short-term and long-term credit facilitias ‘and unused government
funding for expensed research and development activities are presented as operating activity in consolidated staternent
of cash flows

INVENTORIES
Inventonies are stated at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Costs of inventones are determined on a weighted

average bazs Met realizable value represents the estimated sefling price for inventories less all estimated costs of
completion and costs necessary to make the sale
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
PROVISIONS
Prowisions are recognized when the Group has a present obligaton (legal or constructive) a5 a3 result of 3 past event, it
i5. probable that the Group will be required 1o settle the obligation, and a refizble estimate can be made of the amount
of the obligation

The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required 1o settle the present obligation
at the end of the réporting period, takimg inte account the nisks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. When a
provigon is measured usirg the cash flows estimated to satfe the present obligation, its carrying amount s the present
valoe of those cash flows (when the effect of the time value of money is material)

When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be recovered from a third
party, @ receivable is recograzed a3 an asset if it is wirtually certain that reimbursement wall be received and the amount
of the receivable can be measured reliably

INVESTMENTS AND OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS
Classification
From lanusry 1, 2018 the Group classfies its finandal assets in the following measurement categones:

* those 1o be measured subsequently at fair value (through profit or loss), and
* those 1o be measured at amortized cost

The classification depends on the entity’s business maodel for managing the financial assets and the contractual terms of
the cash flows. For assets measured at fair value, gains and |osses will be recorded in profit of [oss

Measuremeant

A initial recogaition, the Group measures 2 finandal asset at its fair value plus, in the case of a financial asset not at
FWPL, transaction costs that are directly: attributable to the acquistion of the finanaal asset Transaction costs:of
finandal assets carmed at FVFL are expensed in profit or loss.

Finandal assets with embedded derivatives are consdered In their entirety when determining whether thelr cash flows
are soldy payment of principal and interest

Debt instruments

Subsequent measurement of debt instruments depends on the Group®s business model for managing the asset and the
cash fiow charactenstics of the asset. There are three below measurement categones and the Group: recognizes its debt
Instruments a5 amortized cost and FYFL only

* Amortized cost; Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash flows represent
solely payments of principal and interest are measured at amortized oost Interest income from these financial
assets is incleded in finance income usng the effective interest rate method. Any gain or loss ansing on
derecognition 15 recognized directly In profit or loss and presented in other gains o losses, together with foreign
@cchange gains-and losses. Impairment losses are presented as teparate hine iem in the statemant of profit or
foss.

L FYPL Assets that do not meet the critena for amortized cost or fair walue through other comprehensive income
{"FVOCI") are measured at FVPL A gain of foss on a debt investment that is subsequently measured at FVFL (s
recognized in profit or loss and presented net within other gains or losses in the period in which it anises.
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For the year ended Decamber 31, 2019

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

INVESTMENTS AND OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS [confinued)

Debt instruments {continued)

. FMOIC) Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash fiows and for selling the financial assets, where the
amsets’ cash flows represent solely payments of prinopal and interest, are measured at FVOCI Movemnants in the
carying amount are taken through other comprehensive income (“OCI%), except for the recognition of
impaimment gans of losses Interest income and forelgn exchangs gains and losses which are recognized In profit
or loss. When the finandal asset (s derecognized, the cumulative gain or loss previoudy recognized in OCI is
redassified from equity to profit or loss and recognized in other gainsflosses) Interest income from these
financial assets 15 included in finance income using the effective interest rate method. Foreign exchange gains and
losses aré presented in other gainsilosses) and impairment expenses are presented a5 separate line item in the
statement of profit of loss

Equity instruments

Anequity instrument 15 any contract that ewdences a remdual interast in the assets of the Group: after deducting all of
its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Group are recognized at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.
The Group subsequently measures all equity investments at fair value through profit or loss. Changes in the far value of
financial assets at FVPL are recogrized in other gains or losses in the statement of profit or loss as applicable

Impairment

From lanuary 1, 2018, the Group asiesses on a forward [Goking basis the expected cradit [osses associzted with its debt
instruments carmed at amortized cost and FVOCL The impairment mathodalogy applied depends on whether there has
been a significant increase in credit risk.

For trade recelvables, the Group applies the simplified approach parmitted by IFRS 2, which requires expected lifetime
losses 1o be recognized from initial recognition of the receivables

Derivatives and hedging
Thee Group has made the accounting policy cholce 1o continue applying hedge accounting nder 145 29

Accounting policies applied until December 37, 2017

The Group has applied IFRS 9 retrospectively, but has dacted not 1o rastate compaeatve information. As a result, the
comparative information provided continues to beaccounted for in accordance with the Group's previous accounting
policy

Classification
Until December 31, 2017, the Group dassifies its financial assets in the following categories:

. financial assets an fair value through profit or loss,

A loans and recenvables, and

A available-for-sile finandal -assets

The classification determined on the purpase for whach the investments were acquired. Management determined the
classification of it5 investments a1 initial recogrition and, in the case of assets dasafied as held-to-maturity, re-evalusted

this designation at the end of each reporting periad.

Subsequent measurement
The measuwrement at initial recognition did not change an adoption of FRS 9

Subseguent fo the imtial, recognition loans and receivables were subsequently carried at amortized cost wsing the
effective interest method
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended December 31, 3019

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
INVESTMENTS AND OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS (continued!
Accounting policies applied until December 37, 2017 (continued)
Subsequent measurement {continued)
Available-for-sale finandal sssets and financial assets at FVPL were subsequently carried at fair value Gains or losses
arising from changes in the fair value are recognized as follows:

. for *financial assets at FVFL® — in profit or loss within other gainsfloss)

* for available-for-zale financial assets that are monetary securities denominated in a foreign currency — translation
differences related 1o changes in the smortized cost of the security were recoanized in profit of loss and other
dianges in the carrying amount were racognized in other comprehensiva inooma

= for other monetary and non-monetary, secunties dassified a5 awailable-for-sale — in other comprehensive income

When securities clamified as available-for-sale were sold, the accumulated fair value adjustments recognized in other
comprehensive income waere reclassfied to profit or loss as gains and other losses from Investmeant secunities.

Impairment

The Group assessed at the end of 2ach reporting period whether there was objective evidence that a financial asset or
Group of financial assets was impaired. A financial asset or & Group of finandal assets was impaired and impairment
Josses were incurred only if there was cbjecive ewdence of impaiment as 3 reslt of one or more events that occumed
after the initial recognition of the asset (3 ‘loss event’) and that loss event (or events) had an impact on the estimated
future cash flows of the financlal asset or group of financial assets that could be reliably estimated. In the case of
equity Investments dassified a5 avalable-for-sale, a significant or prolonged decling in the fair value of the security
below its cost was considered an indicatoe that the assets are impaired

Aszzets carried at amartized cost

For loans and receivibles, the amount of the loss was measred a5 the difference between the asset’s carming amount
and the present value of estimated future cash flows (excdluding futwe credit losses that had not been incurred)
discounted at the financial asset’s onginal effective interest rate The camying amount of the asset was reduced and the
amount of the loss was recognized in profit or loss. If @ loan or held-to-matunity investment had a vanahle interest rate,
the discount rate for measunng any impalrment loss was the current effective interest rate determined under the
contract As a practical expedient, the Group could measure impamment on the basis of an instrument's fair value using
an observable market price

If, in & subsequent pefiod, the smount of the impairment loss decreased and thie decrease could be related objectively
to-an event occurring after the impairment was recognized (such a5 an improvement in the debtor's credit rating), the
reversd of the previously recogrized imparment loss was recognized in profit or foss.

Assets classified as available-for-sale

If there was objective evidence of imparment for avallable-for-sale financial assets, the cumulative loss — measured as
thie difference between the acquisition cost and the current far value, less any impairment loss on that financial asset
previously recognized in profit or loss — was removed from equity and recognized in profit or loss

Imparment losses on aquity Instruments that were recagnized in profit of were not reversed through profit or loss in a
subsequent penod

If the fair value of a debt instrument classfied as avallable-for-sale increased in 2 subsequent period and the increase
could be cbjectively related to an event ocournng after the impairment loss was recognized in profit or loss, the
impairment loss was reversed through profit or loss
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended Decamber 31, 2019

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
COMNVERTIBLE BEONDS
The component parts of the convertble bonds issued by the Group are dassfied separatedy as finanaal habilies and
equity in accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of 4 financial liability and
an equity instrument, Conversion option that will be senled by the exchange of a fixed amount of cash or another
financial 4sset for a fived number of the Group’s own equity Instruments s an equity Instrument

At the date of issue, the fair walue of the liability componant is estimated using the prevailing market interes rate for
similar non-convertible instruments. This” amount s recordad a5 a liability on an amortized cost basis using the effective
imerast mathod until extinguished upon conversion o at tha instrument’s maturity date.

The conversion option clasified as equity |5 determined by deducting the amount of the lability component from the
fair value of the compound instrument a5 @ whole. This is recognized and included in equity, net of income tax effects,
and is not subsequently remeasured. In addition, the corwerson option dassfied &s equity will reman in equity until the
conversion option is exercised, In which case, the balance recognized in equity will be transferred to share premium
Where the comversion option fremains unexerdsed at the maturity date of the convertible note, the balance recognized
in equity will be transterred 1o retained eamings Mo gain or loss is recognized in profit o loss Upon conversion or
expiration-of the: corversion ophon

The Group assesses if the embedded denvatives in respect of the early redemption features are desmed 10 be clearly
and closely related to the host debt conract. Embedded derivatives need not be separated if they are regarded as
closely related to its host contract. If they are niof, they would be separately accounted for

Transaction costs that relate to the issue of the convertible bonds are allocated to the liability and equity components in
proporion to the aliocation of the gross proceeds. Transaction costs relating to the eguity component are charged
directly to equity Transaction costs relating to the liability component are incduded in the carmying amount of the
liability portion and amortized over the pericd of the convertible bonds using: the effective interast mathod

FINAMCIAL LIABILITIES

Financial liabilities are dassified as either finanaal labilities ‘at FYPL' e “other financial Rabilites’

Financial liabilities at FVPL
Financial liatilities are clasafied a5 at FVPL Gnduding foraign currency forward contracts, ofoss Cuffency swap contracts
and centingent considerstion) when the financial liability is held for trading

Financial liabilities at FVFL are stated at fair walue, with any gains or losses: ansing on remeasurement recognized in
profit or loss. The net gain or loss recognized in profit or loss Incorporates any interest pald on the financial liability
and is induded in the ‘other gaing, net’ line item

Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities finduding borrowings, trade and other payables, long-term payables, long-term financial
liabilities, short-term and mediurn-term notes and bonds payablel are subsequently measused at amortizad cost using
the effective interast method.

The effective interest method i15 2 method of calculatng the amortized cost of a finanoal lisbility and of allocating
Interast expense over the relevant period, The effective interest rate s the rate that exactly discounts estimated future
cash payments (including all fees and points paid or received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate,
transaction costs ard other premiums or discountsy throegh' the expected ife of the finandal liability or fwhere
appropriate) shorter penod, fo the net camying amount on initsal Tecognition.

sMic 2019 Anmaal Report

232/329



EDINETOOOO
O0OO00O000000000000b00o0n0O0nDoo000oooo0000Ondn(ees942)
Oooooooa

134

—
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended December 31, 3019

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
FINAMCIAL LIABILITIES (confinusadl
Derecognition of financial liabilities
The Group derecognizes financial habiities when, and only when, the Group's cbligations are discharged, cancelied or
they expire The difference between the carrving amount of the fingnoal lability derecogrézed and the corsideration
paid and payable 15 recognized in profit or loss

DERIVATIVE FINAMCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND HEDGING ACCOUNTING
The Group enters Into @ variety of derivative financa instraments 10 manage its exposure 1o interest rate and foregn
exchange rate risks, inchuding a put option, foreign exchange forward confracts and cross currency swap contracts
Further details of derivative financial Instruments are disclosed in Mote 22 and Mote 38

Derivatves are initially recogrized at fair value at the date the dervatve contracts are entaed into and are
subsequently remeasured 1o their fair value at the end of each reporting period The resutting gain or loss 15 recogrized
in profit o loss immediately unfess the derivative 15 designated and effective as a hedging instrumernt, in which event
the timing of the recognition in profit o loss depends on the nature of the hedge relationship

Any-gaing or losses ansing from changes in faif value of defivatives ane taken directly to the statement of profit or loss,
except for the effactive portion of gain or loss on cash flow hedges.

Thie effective portion of the gain or loss on cash flow hedges 15 recognized directly in other comprehensive Incoma in
the hedgng reserve, while any ineffective portion 15 recognized immediately in the statement of profit or loss

Amounts recogrézed ino other comprehensive income are transferred to-profit of loss when the hedged transaction
affects profit-or loss, such as when hedged finanda income or financial epense is recognized or when a forecast sale
occurs Where the hedged item 5 the cost of & non-financial asset or ron-finandial liability, the amounts recognized in
othver comprehensive income: are transferred 1o the initial carrying amount of the non-finanaal assel o non-financial
hability

If the hedging instrument expires of i5 sold, terminated or exarcised without réplacement or roflover {as part of the
hedging strateqy), or if 15 designation as a hedge 5 revoked, or when the hedge no longer meets the criteria for
hedge accounting, the amounts previously recagnized In other comprehensive income remain in other comprehensive
incorme until the forecast transaction otcurs of the fofeign currency fifm commitment 5 met

4, CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION

UNCERTAINTY

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGMERNTS

In the applicanon of the Group’s accounting poliaes, which-are described ain Mote 3, the Group 15 required 1o make
judgments, estimates and assumptions about the carnping amounts of assets and lisbilities that are not readily apparent
from other sources. The estimates and associated asumptions are based on historical experience and other faciors that
are consdered to be relevant. Acual results may differ from these estimates.

Tha estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing bads Revisions 1o acoounting astimates are
recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the
revison and future penods if the revimon affects both current and future pencds

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
Thia following are the key assumptions concemning the future, and other key sources of astmaton uncertainty at the

end of the reporting period, that have a significant risk of causing 3 material adjustment 1o the carrying amounts of
assets and habilities within the nest financial year
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended Decamber 31, 2019

4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION

UNCERTAINTY (continued)

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY (continued!

inventories

Ireentories are stated at the lower of com weighted average) or net realizable value {"MRV*), with NRV being the
"estimated selling price in the ordinary courss of business fess the estimated costs of completion and the estimated
costs necessary 1o make the sale” The Group estimateés the recoverability for such finished goods and work-in-progress
based primanly upon the |atest invoice prices and current market conditions: I the NRV of an inwentory item is
determined to be below ns.carmying value, the Group records a write-down to cost of sales for the difference bietween
the carryng cost and MRV

Long-lived assets

The Group assesses the Impairment of long-lived assets when events or changes In circumstances indicate that the
carrying value of asset or cash-generating unit ("CGLU") may not be recowerable Factors that the Group considers. in
deciding when 1o perform an impairment review include, but are not limited 1o significant under-performance of 3
business of praduct ine in réfation to expectations, significant negative industry or economic trends, and significant
changes or planned changas in the use of the assets

An imparment analyss 15 performed at the lowest level of identifiable independent cash flows for an asset or CGLL
Impairment exists when the camying value of an asset or cash-generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount, which is
the higher of its fair value less costs 1o sell and its value in use. The fair value less costs to sell calculation (s based on
available data from binding sales transactions, conducted at arm's length, for similar assets or observable market prices
less incremental costs for disposing of the asset. The value in use calodlation is based on a discounted cash flow modd

The Group makes subsective judgments in determining the independent cash flows that can be related to 5 specific
CGU based on 115 asset usage model and manufactunng capabilities. The Group measures the recoverability of assets
that will continue 1o be used in the Group's operations by comparng the carrying value of CGU o the Group's
edtimate of the related t1otal future discounted cash flows: If 3 CGLs carying value |5 not recovérable through the
related discounted cash flows, the impaiement loss is measured by comparing the difference between the CGLPs
carying value and s recoverable amount, based on the best Informaton avaldable, includirg market prices or
discounted cash flow analysis The recoverable amount is most sensitive 10 the discount rate used for the distcounted
cach flow model as well as the expacted futwre cash-inflows and the growth rate and sales margn used for
extrapolaton purposes

In crder to remain technologically competitive in the semiconductor industry, the Group has entered into technology
transter and technology license arrangements with third parties in an atempt to advance the Group’s process
technologies  The payments made for such technology loenses are recorded as an intangible asset or 35 3 deferred cost
ard amortized on a straight-line bags over the estimated useful life of the aset. The Group routindy reviews the
rerm @ning estimated weful bves of these intangible assets and deferrad costs The Growp also evauates these intang|ble
assets and deferred costs for impairment whenever events of changes in crcumstances indicate that thieir carrying
amounts may not be recoverable. When the carnying amounts of such assets are determined 10 @xcead their recouerable
amounts, the Group will Impair such:-assets and write down thelr carmying amounts 1o recoverable amount in the year
when such determination was made.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended Dacember 31, 2019

4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION

UNCERTAINTY (continued)

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY (confinued)

Share-based compensation expense

The fair value of opfions and shares Issued pursuani to the Group's option plans at the grant date was estimated using
the Black-5choles cption prigng model. This model was developed for use in estimating the fair value of traded options
that have no vesting restrictions and are fully transterzble. In addition, cption-phcing modals require the input of highly
subjective assumptions, incleding the expected term of the options and the expected Stock price volatility. The expected
term of options granted represents the pertod of time that cplions granted are expected to be outstanding. The Group
estimated forfeiture rates using histonical data to estimate option exercise and employes termination within the priong
formula. The Group uses projected volatility rates based upon the Group's historical volatility rates. These assumptions
are inherently uncertain, Different assumptions and judgments would affect the Group's caloulation of the fair vaue of
the underlying ordinary shares for the options granted, and thé valuation results and the amount of share-based
compensation would also vary accordingly. Further details on share-based compensation are disdosed in Note 37,

Taxes

Uncertainties axist with respect to the interprétation of complex tax requlations, changes in tax laws, and the amount
and timing of future tacable income. Given the wide range of international business relationships and the bong-term
nature and complexity of eusting confractual agreements, differences ansng between the actual results and the
assumptions made, of future changes to such assumptions, could necessitate future adjustments to tax income and
expense aready recorded The Group establishes prom=ons, based on reasonable estimates, for possible consequences
of audits by the tax authonties of the respective counties in which it operates. The amount of such provisons is based
on various factors, such as experence of previous tax audits and differing interpretations of tax regulations by the
tavable entity and the respofsible tay authonty. Such differences of mterpretation may anse on a wide vanety of fssues
depending on the conditions prevailing inthe respective domicile of the Group companies

Deferred tax assets are recogrized for unused fax losses to the extent that it 15 probable that taxable profit will be
avallable against which the losses can be utilized. Significant management judgment is reguired to determine the
amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognized, based upon the lkely timing and the level of future taxsble
profits together with tax planning strategies,

The reabizability of the deferred tax asset mainly depends on whether sufficient profits or taxable temporary differances
will b avaitable in the future In cases whene the acual future profits generated are less than expected, 3 materal
raversal of deferred Ta-assats may anse, which would be:recognized in profit o loss for the penod. in which such a
reversal takes place

Fair value of financial instruments
Some of the Group’s assets and liabilities are measured at fair value for financial reporting purposes

Iry astimating the fair value of an asset of 3 llability, the Group uses market-obsarvable data to the etent it 15 svallable
Whera Level 1 Inputs are not available, the Group engagas third party qualified valuers to perform the valustion.

The Group uses valuation techniques that include inputs that are not based on observable market data to estimate the
fair walue of certain types of financial instruments, Motes 3% prowide detailed information about the waluation
techniques, inputs and key assumptions used in the determination of the fair value of various assets and liabilities

Acting a5 limited. partnier, the Group has Invested In 3 number of investrment funds Based on the assessments
perfomed by management, the Group accounted for such inwestment funds 35 nvestments in joint ventures of
associate by using equity method. The investment funds measured ther irvestments in o portiolio investments at fair
value These investment funds held & number of portfidlio iInvestments. The valustion of such portfolio Investments Is
primarily based on a combination of adoption of applicable valuation methodology and the application of appropriate
assumptions in the valuation
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended Decamber 31, 2019

4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION

UNCERTAINTY (continued)
KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY (continued)

Iimpairment of financial instruments

The Group recognizes lifetime expected credit losses {"ECLT) for trade receivables. The expected aedit losses on trade
receivables. are estimated umng @ provision matrix based on the Group’s historical credit loss experience, aduusted for
factors that are specific to the debtors, general economic conditions and an assessment of both the current as well as
the forecast direction of conditions at the reporting date

For all other financial mstruments, the Group recognizes hifetme ECL when there has been 3 significant increase in
credit righ since Initial recognition. However, if the credit risk on the financial nstruments has not increased significantly
since Initial recognition, the Group messures the loss alowance for that financial insruments at an amount equal 1o
12-month ECL

5. SEGMENT INFORMATION

DISAGGREGATION OF REVENUE FROM CONTRACTS WITH CUSTOMERS

For management purposes, the Group operates in one segment, engaging prnndpally in the computer-aided design;,
manufactunng and wading of integrated circuits. Management makes high level strategic decisions and reviews the
conscfidated results of the Group The measuwrement of the whole segment profit is based on profit from operation as
presented in the statements of profit of loss and other comprehensive inCome and no other segment analysis &5
presented

The Group deriving revenue from the transfer of goods and services only at 3 point in time in the three geographical
areas — Morth America, Mainland China and Hong Kong, and Eurasia. The Group's operating révenue from customers,

based on the location of thelr headquarters, Is deraded below

Revenue from external customers

Year ended Year ended Year ended

12f31/19 1273118 123117

At a point in time U5 D" 000 LISD 00 LISD000
Morth Amerca 821,136 1.062,134 1,240,906
Mainland China and Hong Kong 1,850,516 1,985 292 1,465,553
Eurasia® 444,020 312,588 394,718
3,115,672 3,350,084 3101175

n Presenting the revenwe to thote compardes whose headquarters are i the United States, but ultimately selling and shipping the
products to thelr global customess

" Mot including Maintand Ching and Hong Eong
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended December 31, 3019

5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)
DISAGGREGATION OF REVEMUE FROM CONTRACTS WITH CUSTOMERS (ronfinusadl
The. Group’s aperating revenue ransferred by product and service type only 3t 3 point in time 15 detaited balow

Revenue from external customars

Year ended Year ended Year ended
1231119 1213118 1231017
At a point In time UsD'000 US0r 000 LUSEr 000
Sales of wafers 2,896, 883 3,031,770 3038947
Mazk making, testing and othersi® 218,789 328,214 62,228
3,115,672 3,355,984 3,100,175

oy Incdluding the recoanized technology loensing revenue of USTIE2.8 mallion for the year ended Decomber 31, 2018 The technology

icensing inbemally dewdoped snd not capitalized was authonzed o Semiconductor Menufsctunng Electronics (Shacondg)
Corporation (TSWMECT, an assocate of the Group) with no refated cost of sales recognized by the Group

LIABILITIES RELATED TO CONTRACTS WITH CUSTOMERS

The Group has recognized the labilities related to contracts with customers as contract llabilities of L5352 3 million as
of December 31, 2015 (December 31, 2018 USE44.1 milion and Decernber 31, 2017 USF430 million). The contract
lizbilities comprizes of the prepayments received from customers, to which wafers have not been transferred  Ravenus
recognized that was included in the contract lisbdities balance at the beginning of the yesr was LSS million {2018
UsS43.0 million and 2017 USE42 9 million)

UNSATISFIED PERFORMANCE OBLIGATIONS
The Group sdected 1o dhoose a practcal expedient and omitted disclosure of remaining performance cbligations as all
related contracts have a duration of one year or less

SEGMENT ASSETS

The Group’s business is charactenzed by high fieed costs relating to advanced techrology equipment purchasaes, which
result in corespondingly high leveds of depraciation espenses. The Group will continue 1o incue capital expenditures and
deprecistion expenses 35 it equips: and ramps-up addmional fabs and expand s capaoty at the exsting fabs. The
foltowing table summaizes property, plant and equipment of the Group by geographical location. As of December 31,
2019, 2018 and 2017, substantially all of the non-current assets other than financial instrumaents, deferred tax assets
and property, plant and equpment listed below of the Group were located in Mainland China

Property, plant and equipment

12431119 1273118 1231017

Usro00 LISDE000 tngdili]

Morth America - 15 45
Europe 1,454 1603 137,778
Asgh 42 66 17
Hong Kong 2,228 2415 25618
Mainland China 7,753,523 6,773,871 6,382,845
7,757,247 6.777.970 6,513,403

i Mot including Mainland China and Heng Kong
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended Decamber 31, 2019

6. SIGNIFICANT CUSTOMERS

Tha following table summanzes nel resanue of gross accoumts recevable for customers, which accounted for 10% or
more of net revenue and gross accounts recavable

Net revenueg Year ended Gross accounts receivable
December 31, December 31,
2019 08 2017 2019 2018 2017
Customer A 590,349 £82,349 538102 100,906 75510 QE575
Customer B 7618 37633 B36EED BE 627 67.734 133281
Customer A 198 17% 17% 1% 180 23%
Customer B 13% 169 21% 18% 16% 3%

7. OTHER OPERATING INCOME, NET

Year ended Year ended Year ended
12731719 143118 1243117
UsD 000 LSD* 000 LSD'000
Gain on disposal of propenty, plant and
equipment and assets clasafied as
held-for-saet" 4,912 20,838 17513
Impairment loss recognized on tangible and
intangible assets (Mote 1) (2,948} (9,218} =
Government funding (Mote 24)® 293,305 137,457 104,689
Gain on disposal and deconschdation: of
subsidianias® 81,377 3466 ==
Others N 2) =
376,656 162,541 127,202

n The gain on disposal of property, plant and squipment and assets clasnfied as held-for-sate for the years ended December 31,
2019, 2018 and 2017 were primanly from the sakes of the stalf Iving quarters W employees, the dizposal of equpment and the
dipoal of squipment related bo tale and leateback transaction:, reipoctvay

b In 2019, the Group has changsd its accounting policy regarding the presentation of certain govamment mdng and the comparative
fiqures have aleo been reclassified to conform to the cutrent pericd presentation. Please see Note 2 for further informabon

= On July 25, 2019, the Group recorded 3 gain of USEE1.4 millien from the sales of several subsidianes (Note 28)

Ari-analysis of the gain and the cash flows inrespect of the deconsdlidation i3 33 follows:

Year ended
12/31/19
UsD 000
Gain on disposal and deconsolidation of subsidiaries

Cash consideration receved 163,116
Camying amount of net assets diposed and deconsclidated #1460}
Reclassification of foreign currency translation reserve 72
Tax experse 351)
B1,377

Net cash flows arising on disposal and deconsolidation of subsidiaries
Cash consideration receved 163,116
Tax expense 351}
Cash outflow of disposal of subsidianes (22,467}
Proceads rom dispasal of subsidiaries 140,298
Cash outflow of deconsolidation of subsichanes (3.065)
137,233
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended December 31, 3019

8. FINANCE COSTS

Year sendaed Year ended Year ended

12/21/19 12731618 12121417

UsD'000 LSDA000 SO0

Interast on

Bank and other borrowings 63,083 44,658 25,543
Leases (Mote 17) 10,442 194 232
Convertible bonds (Note 32} 16,508 15,263 15818
Corporate bonds 16,918 22,487 22,408
Mediur derm notes (Note 33) 10,102 8,335 B 185
Short-term notes {MNote 33) 8,193 — 1,164
Less: government funding — {12,4946) (24,182}
125,246 71,847 29,165
Less: amounts capitalized (67, 786) 7, 169) {30, 1)
63,460 24,278 18,021

The weighted average effective interest rate on the abowe borrcwed funds (s 3.17% per annum (2018 2 10% per
annum and 2017° 1.65% per snnum)

9. OTHER GAINS, NET

Year ended Year ended Year ended
1243119 1203118 1213117
UsDr 000 IS0 000 SR Q0D
Met gain (loss) arising on finandal
instruments at FVYPL
Cross CUMTency Swap contracts — cash flow
hedges 505 2,265 2,150
Cross CUMTency SWap contracts (1,158) I, 158 ==
Foraign currency forward contracts = 2, 108) 2105
Financial products sold by banks and mcnetary
funds 6,454 £.443 1,087
Equity seturitias 28,399 2,015 —
Other derivative finanaal instrument = = 1,544
34,200 9,773 [
Crthars 8,781 14,504 9,600
42 981 24,287 16,499
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended Decamber 31, 2019
10. INCOME TAXES
INCOME TAX EXPEMSE (BEMEFIT)
Year gnded Year ended Year ended
12731719 123118 1273117
Us D000 IS0 00 LSDO00
Cument ta — Land Appreciation Tax 866 {172} 179
Cument ta — Enterprise Income Tax 8,222 15,508 468
Dieferred tax 14,328 {950} 2,136
23416 14,476 1,846
The income tax expense (benefit) for the year can be recondled 10 the accounting profit as follows
Year ended Year ended Year ended
12731119 123118 1237
U5 D 000 LISD 600 LISD000
Profit before tax 182,276 91,687 128,269
Income i3 expense calculsted st 15%

{2018 15% and 2017 159%) 27,34 13,753 19,240
Effect of tax holiday (60,318} (69,581} (50,258)
Additionat deduction for research and

development expenditures (49,678} (47,541) (25,2600
Tax losses for which no deferred tax assets ware

recognized 112,749 127,686 70,241
Reversal of temporary differences . = 5687
Effect of different tax rates of subsidiaries

operating in other jurisdictions (7,546) (9,669} (13.082)
Others BES {172) 178

23,416 14,476 1,846

The ti losses were caloulated from the profit o o5t of some subsidvacies after aduiting the additional deduction for reseach
and development expendituces and the effect of different tax rates and cannot be carried forward from pricd years to offset
futane profits in fve yeas

The Company has undistibuted earnings of US31.852.0 million {2018) USS11767 million) which, i paid out as
dividends; would be subject to tax in the hands of thie recipient. An assessable temporary difference ewsts, but no
deferred tax Wability has been recognized a5 the Company is able 1o contral the timing of distibutions from subsidiaries
and 15 not expected 1o distnbute these profits in the foreseesble fulire

The tax rate used for the 2019, 2018 and 2017 recondliation above is the corporate tax rate of 15% payable by most
of the Group's entities in Mainland China under tax law in that jurisdiction

CURREMT TAX LIABILITIES

The Group has recognized the income tax payable as liabilities of USE3.2 million as of December 31, 2019 (December
31, 2018 Us$2 6 million and December 21, 2017 USE0.2 millicn)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended December 31, 3019

10. INCOME TAXES (continued)

DEFERRED TAX BALANCES

The following 15 the analysis of deferred tax assens (liabditiesk presented in the consclidated statement of financial

postion
12/31/19 123118 122117
UsDrodo LED000 LESD 000
Deferred tax assets
Froperty, plant and equipment 49,188 424613 41,271
Intangible assats 1,531 1688 1,844
Crtheers 12,256 1,125 1,760
62,975 45426 44,875
Deferred tax liabilities
Froperty, plant and equipment (34,3600 {1,588} {16,413}
Others - {51} =
(24,360} {1,630} {16,412}
28,615 43,787 28,463
Opening Deconsolidation Recognize in Closing
balance of subsidiary profit or loss balance
Deambar 31, 3019 USD000 USD 00 UsD00o LISD- 000
Net deferred tae asets in relation to
Froperty, plant and equipmint 41,025 - (26,197} 14,628
Intanghle assets 1,688 — (157} 1,531
Others 1074 (B43) 12,026 12,256
43,787 (BAS) (14,328} 18615
Deopnsolidaton of Reclassfied a5 Recognize in profit
Opening balance sudbsadiany hadd-Foe-sale of a5 Closng balance
December 31, 2018 USEroa LSDY D0 LI50r000 UsDro00 USD000
Net deferred tax assets in
relation to
Froperty, plant and equipment 24 854 - 14,437 1,725 41,025
Intangible assets 1844 = = {156 1 658
(e 1,760 (63 - E23 1074
263 (63 14437 950 43,757
Opening Recogmize in
balance  profit or logs . Closing balance
December 31, 2017 LISD000 LEED000 IS0 000
Met defarred tax assets in relation to
Froperty, plant and equipment 3,599 {5,740} 24,859
Intangible assets —_ 1,844 1,844
Crthers — 1.760 1,760
30,5949 {2,136} 28,463

The Company s Incoeporated in the Cayman [dands, whare it 15 mot currently subject 10 taxation
status of SMIC's pnincipal PRC entities with 1ax hofidays 15 elaborated as follows:
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended December 31, 2019

10. INCOME TAXES (continued)
DEFERRED TAX BALANCES (-ontinued)
Semiconductor Manufacturing International (Shanghai) Corporation ("SMIS™ or “SAIC
Shanghai®)
Pursuant to the ralevant tax ragulations, SMIS s qualified as an integrated circuit enterprise and anjoyed 3 10-year tax
haliday (five yaar full semption followad by five year half reduction) beginning from 2004 after otilizing all price years'
Tax losses. The income ta rate for SMIS was 15% in 2019 (2018 15% and 2017 15%)

Semiconductor Manufacturing International (Tianjin) Corporation (“SMIT™ or “SMIC Tianjin ")
In accordance wath Caishul Circular [Z2013] Mo, 43 {"Circular Mo, 437} and Caishui Circular [2008] Mo, 1 {"Circular Ko
17}, SMIT is qualified a5 an Integrated circult erterprise and enjoying @ 10-year tax holiday {five year full exemption
followed by five year half reduction} beginning from 20013 after utilizing all prior years” tax Iossés, The income tax rate
for SMIT wias 0% from 2013 10 2017 and 12 5% frem 2018 1o 2022

Semiconductor Manufacturing International (Beijing) Corporation (“SMIE™ or “SMIC Beijing™)
In accordance wath Ciroular Mo 43 and Circula Moo 1, SMIB is qualifiad 35 an integrated arcuit enterprise and enjoying
a 10-year tax holiday (fve year full exemption followed by five year half reduction) beginning from 2015 after utilinng
all prior years” 1200 losses; The income tax rate for SMIB was 0% from 2015 10 2019 and 12.5% from 2020 10.2024:

Semiconducter Manufacturing International (Shenzhen) Corporation (“SMIC Shenzhen®),
Semiconductor Manufacturing North China (Beifing) Corporation (“SMNC") and 5/
Semiconductor (Jiangyin) Corporation (“SJ Nangyin”)

In accordance with Circular Moo 43, Circular Moo 1 and Caishwl Circular [2012] Mo 27 ("Cwoular Moo 277 SMIC
Shenzhen, SMMNC and 5 liangyn are entitled to the preferential tax rate of 15% and 10-year tax holiday (five year full
exemption followed by five year half reduction) subsequent to its first profit-making year after utilizing all prior tax
losses on or before December 21, 2019 SMIC Shenzhen, SMNC and 3) Jangyin were in acoumulative loss positions a5
of December 31, 3019 and the tax holiday has not begun fo take effect

Other PRC entities
A6l the other PRC entities of SMIC are subject to-incdme tax rate of 255,

UNUSED TAX LOSSES

At the end of the reporting period, no deferred fax asset was recogrized in respect of tax losses of UST31.9 million
{December 31, 2018: 58457 3 million and December 31, 2017 U58235.1 millicn) due to the unpredictability of future
profit streams, of which US$76 1 million, USH100.0 million, U5$62.0 million, Us$372.4 million and USE171 4 million waill
expire in 2020, 2021, 2022, 2023 and 2024, respectively
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended December 31, 3019

11. PROFIT FOR THE YEAR

Profit for the year has been armved at after charging (orediting)

Year ended Year ended Year ended
12/2119 12721418 123117
U5 D000 LSD000 LISE Q00
Impairment losses on assets
Bad debr allowance on trade recesvables (Mote 38} 1.449 a64 30
Reversal of bad debt allowance on doubtful trade
receivables (hote 38} (373) P (438}
Impalrment losses on inventory (Mote 24} 35,288 6412 46,857
Impairment losses on tangible assets {Wote 16} = S50 =
Impairment [o5ses on intangible assets (WNate 18) 2,948 8,228 =
39,312 16,567 45,720
Depreciation and amortization expense
Depreaation of property, plant and equipment
{Mote 16} 995,580 04,642 406,034
Depredation of right-of-use assets {Mote 17) 99,950 2:173 2,250
Amortization of intangible assets (Note 18) 32,226 51,595 63,098
1,127,756 1,042 410 971,382
Employee benefits expense
Wages, salanies and social security contributions 506,045 LS0,060 499, 338
Bonus B3, 198 £4,130 51,289
Mor-monetary benefits 35,587 43,837 47,304
Equity-setled share-based payments (Note 37) 6,832 11,861 18,214
631,662 674 638 621,945
Royalties expense 32,290 30,678 37 466
Government funding (Note 34) {293,305) {156,953} {133.871)
Auditers’ remuneration
Audit services 1,312 1,372 1412
Non-audit sendces 99 1255 25
1,411 2627 1,458
12. DIRECTORS" REMUNERATION
Year ended Year ended Year ended
12/31/19 123118 12131417
UsD000 IS0 0040 USEr0o0
Salanes, bonus and benefits 2,672 3,353 4,450
Equity-settled share-based payments 751 2,390 g,158
3,413 5,743 12,648

The equity-settied share-based payments granted to directors include both stock options and restricted share units
("R3LUs")

During the year ended Dacember 31, 2018, 312,500 stock options were granted to the directors (2018 712,500 and
2017 5,726,477} Mo stock options wene exercsed (2018 6,050,202 and 2017 1,849,229) and 310,701 stock options
were expired (2018 4,758,542 and 2017: ndl)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended December 31, 2019

12. DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION (continued)
Cunng the year ended December 31, 2019, 312,500 RSUs were granted 1o the directors (2018, 712,500 and 2017
5726,477), 821,505 RSUs automatically vested (2018 2,367,852 and 2017 3774432} and 374430 RSUs were
forfeited 2018 188,125 and 2017, nil)

In 201%, 2018 and 2017 no emoluments were paid by the Group to any of the directors as an inducement to join o
upon joining the Group of as compensation for loss of office. Except far the waer of all salaries and wages since Lu
Jun was appointed a5 non-executive director subject to his request in 2017, no other directors waived any emcluments
in 2019, 2018 and 2017

The Group has no penson schemes for directors or past directors, except for the state-managed pension:as employes
benefits expense for the executive directors.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
The fess paid or payable to independent non-executive directors of the Company during the year were as follows

Equity.settied
Salaries, bonus share-based Toral
and benefits payment remuneration
2019 Usprood Uso'oo0 UsD'000
William Tudor Brown 81 108 183
Cong lingsheng Jason 51 45 96
Lau Lawrence Juen-Yee 63 148 211
Fan Rery Cra Anthony 68 148 216
Young Kwang Less 20 96 116
Chiang Shang-M* 30 35 65
313 580 B93

Equity-setiled
Salanes, bonus shiare-hased Toaal
ard benefits payment Temunesation
2018 LISCro00 S0 00 LISCHO00
William Tudor Brown a0 188 278
Chiang Shang-1* 65 100 165
Cong Jingsheng Jason 58 119 177
Lau Lawrence Juen-Yee 32 110 142
Fan Ren Ca Anthony 34 110 144
Lip-Bu Tan 51 265 320
Carmen [-Hua Chang 32 14 23
369 Q10 1,279

Equity-settied
Salanes; bonus share-based Total
and benefits payment famunes ation
07 UsDro00 USD (00 U0 000
Lip-Bu Tan a1 128 28
William Tudor Brosn 23 S a7
Cammen |-Hua Chang 70 40 110
Chiang Shang-TM*® 47 250 297
Cong lingsheng lason 35 217 252
332 43 a75
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended December 31, 3019

12. DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION (continued)
There were no other emoluments payable to the independent non-executive directors: duning the year (2013: nil and
20107 mal}
EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS AND NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Equity-settled

Salaries, bonus share-based Total
and benefits payment remuneration
2019 UsDroo0 UsSD 000 Us D000
Executive directors.

Thou Inase Fak] i8 FES|
Zhao Halun®* 750 — 750
Liang Mong Song®* 31 - ELY
Ga0 Yonggang 526 - 526
2,330 18 2,348

Non-executive directors:
Chen Shanzhi 15 108 123
Ihou lie —; =: —
Ren Fal — — —
L Jum — — -
Tong Guohua 14 as 59
29 153 182

Equity-settled
Salaries, bonus share-based Total
and benefits payment remuneration
2018 USD000 US0r 000 LSD 000
Executive directors

Thow Inne 645 129 B4
Thao Hagun*= T4 24 1,538
Liang Mong Song** 478 - 478
Gao Yonggang 07 1 608
2,494 a4 2448

Nor-axecutive directors:
Chen Shanzhi 10 269 230
Ihodd e — — =2
Ren Ka 65 —: 65
L Jun — = =
Tong Guohua 63 114 182
Tzu-Yin Chig 292 138 430
490 526 1016
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended Deceamber 31, 2019
12. DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION (continued)
EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS AND MON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR (coniinued)
Equity-settled
Salanes, bonus share-based Todal
ard benefits payment remuneration
2m7 IS0 g00 UED 000 LS00
Executive directors
Ihou Zivse 785 in 1.076
Ihao Haijun™® 726 1,514 2,240
Liamg Mong Song®* 65 EEy 65
Gao Yonggang 634 24 658
2. 180 1,845 4,039
Mon-exacutive directors
Tzu-Yin Chiu 1,783 53211 7. 104
hen Shanzhi 75 128 203
Zhow hie - == -
Ren Ka 70 SEL 70
L Jury —=+ -3 —
Tong Guchua 40 217 257
L1 Yonghua (Alternate 1o Chen Shanzhi) —= = —
1,268 5,666 7,634

o Cheang Shangi did not offer thom seves Tor re-obection 1o indep-ondont non-execulie drectons and thee torm as independont
nonexetive directoss sopired on June 11, 2019

by fhao Haljun and Liang Mong Song are also the Co-Cheef Executive Officers of the Company

There was no other arrangement under which a director walved or agreed 1o waive any remuneration im 201%
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended December 31, 3019

13. FIVE HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES
The: five highest paid indiveduals duning the year included three (2018 three and 2017: three) directors, details of whose
remuneration are set out in Note 12 above Detalls of the remuneration of the remaining twe (2018 two and 2017
two) non-directors, highest paid individuals for the year are as follows

Year ended Year ended Year ended

12721119 12731718 123117

UsDoo0 IS0 D00 LSEA000

Salanes and benefits 712 Q954 630
Bonus 408 328 Tas
Equity-settod share-based payment - -_ 338
1,120 1,279 1,714

Thie bonus 15 determined on the basis of the basic salary and the parformance of the Group and the individual.

In 2019, 2018 and 2017, no emoluments were paid by the Group to any of the five highest paid individuals as an
inducement 1o join or upon joining the Group or a5 campensation for loss of office

Thie number of non-director, highest paid indivduals whose remuneration fell wathin the following bands is as follows:

Mumber of employees

2019 2018 2017
HK$3,500,001 (LU5$449,541) to HKE4,000,000

(LIS§513,760) 1 — —
HKS4,500,001 (USS577,981) to HKS5,000,000

(U5$642,200) 1 1 -
HK$3,000,001 (US$642,201) to HKSS,500,000

(LIS 706,420) - 1 —
HK$8,500,001 (US$834,861) to HK$7,000,000

(LI5§899,080) - — 2

- | 2 2
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended Deceamber 31, 2019

14. EARNINGS PER SHARE
BASIC EARMINGS PER SHARE
The earnings and weighted average number of ordinary shares used in the calculation of basic earnings per share are as
follows

{In USD'000, except share and per share data)

Yaar ended Year ended Year ended
12/31/19 123118 1231017
Profit for the year attnbutable to owners of the
Company 234,681 124,055 179,679
Dismbution 1o perpetual subordinated convertible
securities holders (11,300} {6.300) =
Earnings used in the caloulation of basic earnings
per share 223381 127,755 179,679
Weaighted average number of ordinary shares for
the purposes of Dasic eamings per share 5,049,540,755 4976275421 4,628 850 686
Basic earnings per share §0.04 3003 3004

DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE
The earmngs wsed in the calculation of dilued earnengs per share are &5 follows:

{In USD'000, except share and per share data)

Year ended Year ended Year ended
12731119 12aA W8 1263017
Earnings wsed in the callaulation of basic sarnings
pat thare 12338 127,755 179,678
Intarest expanse from comvertible bonds 15,840 —_ G905
Distribution 1o perpetuat subordinated convertible
securities holders 11,300 i e
Earmings uwsad in the caloulation of diluted esnings
per share 250,521 127,755 180,584
Weighted average number of ordinary shares used in
thie cabculation of basic eamnings per shiare 5,044 540,755 4076275 431 4,623,350 6BE
Employes option and restricted share units 17,614,079 36411011 il 496,738
Convertible bonds 371,589,975 = 38,241,356
Perpetual subordinated convertible securities 344,985,992 — 1,843,513
Weighted average number of crdinary shares used in
the cabculation of diluted earnings per share 5. 783,730,801 5012686 442 4,713,437 242
Diluted earnings per share $0.04 $0032 $0.04

During the year ended December 21, 2019, the Group had 16,609,700 weighted average cutstanding employes stock
options (2008 14,115,014 and 2017 52 74,138) excluded from the computation of diluted eamings per share due to
the exercise price higher than the average market price of the ordinary shares, 9,662,892 potential shares upon the
converson of corvertible bonds (2018, 371589975 and 2017 277,137,509 and no potential shares upon the
corversion of perpetual subordinated convertible securities (2018: 163815024 and 2017 nil) excluded from the
computation of diluted eamings per share dus to anti-dilutive effect
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For tha year anded December 31, 5019

15. DIVIDEND
The Board did not recommend the payment of any dadend for the year ended December 31, 2019 (December 31,
2018, nil and December 31, 2017 nil}

16. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

ConstmacLion in
Machinery and Ol joee PSS
Lameel il s wqiipEent ol T L {*Cr} Total

Cost
Enlanes sl Decambes 31, 2016 2455 TM %7 11523217 167558 123.m4 13,751,241
Teanster from (gan) CIP - 1,z 1696 a2 31,355 11,901 550} =
Addition - - - B 2425697 2425 697
Dsposals. = (28,543 {767,210} LERT 15518} (804,359
Balance at Decumber 31, 2017 248 70,567 12,452 099 19535 1851603 15,372,079
Teansier from (eat) CIP - a7 1142 758 EFR T {1.219.912) -
Addtion — — — — 1,757,031 LT
Disposals. i {1,085 {592,647} {2,528 {27 852} {625,128
Deconsclidation of subsdiary

dud 1o kst of dontrol - - {37 - (2275) {8, 5
Reclrziliod x5 hold-for-sak {2.985) (43,188 {98,253} {8,550 {12750 {166,260
Exchangs differances - - {19,615} (323 12,73} (22,8500
Balance al Decembar 31, 2018 — bR 12582 047 216,522 2336072 16,306,414
Transker from (ean) CIP = 208, e 1,611 604 16,884 {1:822.252) —
Addton = = = = 1965 493 1,988 493
Deposals = (1099 145,043} {4566 {1465} 62T
Decanscladation of aubsidiary

du 10 koss o control - - — .90 L {4,050
Ewchang dilbotomes - - {5,907} {10n {1,360} (1350
Ealance al Decémber 31, 2009 - 1,073,088 14,443 551 235,143 2473 458 18231340
Becumulated doprockation

and impalmont
Ealance ol December 31, 2006 - 153,282 T.Ie3 2 124362 12812 B062 B8
Disposal — (5819 {108,270} R {5221} (121,242}
Depreciaion eipense — 41,242 835251 25440 = 06, 034
Ealancy 3l Decombar 31, 2017 - 18880 5494308 7 61 17581 BEBARETE
Drposy = (Rq 12686, 143} {2459 {7,011} [aresn
Deprecidion spanta — 37,031 G297 18622 = G, B2
Impairmenl ks - - a0 - - Gt
Deconsclidation of sabexdiary

due 1o tess of control — = {72} - - {78
Bicimpiliod a5 held Jor sake - {4,208) 07 .51 — (36,737
Exhange differences - — 12431} (40 = {2512
Ealance at Decmber 31, 2015 - 220,707 9127 507 169,560 10570 4 EXRA4
Dspesal - (1,0 2,707} (1681 - (45 490
Depeacialion expenss — ErA L 423,161 13,700 = 95,580
Deccreolivistion of subgdisny

dus 1o boes of control — - — {2577 — {2670
Euchange diffeences - - {1,696} ({41} - {1757
Eslance ol Decémber 31, 2009 - 257317 10011 365 1830 10,570 10474, 093
Ned carrying amoint
Ealance ot Decomber 31, 2017 2485 621,781 3957791 4734 1824022 652340
Ealance ol December 31, 2NE - B3 716 3,755 350 4736 1315502 BTTT 8
Ealance at December 31, 20M3 - 821,751 4432 18 40212 1462 53 1,757,247

smitc 2019 Annusi Feport

249/329



EDINETOOOO
O0OO00O000000000000b00o0n0O0nDoo000oooo0000Ondn(ees942)
Oooooooa

151

-
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended Deceamber 31, 2019

16. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

COMSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS

The construction in progress balance of approcimately USS2.473.5 million as of December- 31, 2019, primarily. consisted
of USS1,726.1 million, US5281 1 million, LU5$149.1 and U55122 3 million used for the facilities: construction, machinery
and equpment of the fabs in Shanghal, the two 300mm fabs in Besjing, the fabs in Shenzhen and the 200mm fab in
Tianjin, respectively, US5126.9 million wsed for purchazng machinery and equipment acquired for more ressarch and
development adivities; in addiion, US363.0 million was related 1o various ongoing capital expendiures projects of other
SMIC subsidianies, which are expected 1o be completed by the end of 2020,

IMPAIRMENT LOSSES RECOGNIZED IN THE YEAR
I 2019, ro impairment [oss of equipment was recorded by the Group (20018 USE1.0 million and 2007 nil). The whola
amount of imparment loss in 2018 was recognized as other operating expensa i profit or loss

ASSETS PLEDGED AS SECURITY

Froperty, plant and equipment with carmang amount of appradmately US$130.9 milllon (2018 approximately USE207 2
million and 2017 approcamately USE362.3 million) have been pladged to secure borrowings of the Group undsr
martgages (Mote 31) The Group is not allowed 1o pledge these assets as security for other borrowings or to sell them
1o other endities.

CAPITALIZED INTEREST

Interast incurred on borrowed funds used to constrict plant and equipment during the active construction period s
capitalized. The interest capitalized is-determined by applying the borrowing interest rate to the average amount of
aocumidated capital expenditures for the assets wunder construction during the period. Capitalized: mterest 15 added to
the cost of the underlying assets and 15 amortized over the useful life of the assets. Capitalized interest of USE618
million in 2015 (2018 LSS4T 2 million and 2017 U531 1 millicn} was added to the cost of the underlying assats and
was amortized over the respective useful life of the assets In 2019, the Group recorded depredation expenses relating
o the capitalized interest of USE33.4 milion (2018, US327.5 million and 2017 LSE22. 7 million)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended December 31, 3019

17. LEASES

The consolidated finanoal statements show the following amounts relating 1o leases:

12421419
UsD'o00
Right-of-use assets
Buldings 1,884
Machinery and equipmeant 36,719
Lared use right 138,264
376,867
Lease liabilities
Current BO,651
Mon-curment 167,081
247,732
Year ended
12/31119%
Depreciation charge of right-of-use assets
Busldings 383
Machinery and aquipmant 97,653
Lard use right 1.9
99,950
Interest expense 10,442
Cash outflow for leases 101,059

In the presous year, the Group only recognized lease assets and lease lisbilities in relation toleases that were dassified
a5 "finance leases’ under 145 17 Leases. The assets were presented in property, plant and equipment and the liabilities
a5 part of the Group”s borrowings. For adjusiments recognized on adoption of IFRS 16 on January 1, 2019, please refer
1o Maote 2

From January 1, 2019, the Group has recogrized right-of-use- assets for non-Cancellable operating leases; except for the
short-term: and low-value leases with not significant amounts

Additions to the right-of-use assets for the year ended December 31, 2019 were US357.0 miflion
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended Deceamber 31, 2019
18. INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Patents and
Gaoodwill lleanse Toral
USDG00 ISR 000 LISDI 000
Cost
Balance at December 31, 2016 3933 445,037 443,970
Additions = 34,461 3,461
Balance at December 21, 2017 3933 480,408 484,431
Additions — B.74% 8,749
Deconsclidation of subsidiary due to loss of control —- {60, 509) (40, 509)
Redassfied & held-for-sale {3,923 18,340} (12,273)
Exchange differences — {2.7490) 12,790}
Balance at December 31, 2018 - 437,608 437 608
Additions = 0,845 9,845
Exchange differences = (2.332) {2.332)
Balance at December 31, 2019 e a45,121 435,121
Acoumulated amortization and impairment
Balance at December 31, 2016 = 201,289 201,389
Amartization expense for the yvear = 63,008 63,098
Balance-at December 31, 2017 — 264,487 164 487
Amortization expense for the year = 21,585 21,595
Impairment loss = 8,228 3,228
Deconsclidation of subsidiary due 1o loss of contral —_ (4,748) 14, 748)
Redasafied a5 held-for-sale = (4,05 1) 061
Exchange differences — {747} {747
Balance at December 31, 20128 = 314,754 314,754
Amortization expense for the year™t — 32,226 32,226
Impairment los™ = 2,948 2,248
Exchange differences = (1,750} 11,7500
Balance at December 31, 201% = 348,178 348,178
Nat carrying amount
Balance at December 31, 2017 3.933 216,011 215,944
Balance at December 31, 2018 = 122,854 122 854
Balance at December 31, 2015 = 96,543 96,943

b Aumior EEation experties are mainly incheded in coft of sales (USSAIS.S million, F018; WSE31.0 mdion and 2017 USEI5.8 million) and
reséarch and development expensés (UST15 3 milion, 2018 LIST18 8 million and 2087 USE205 million)

= In 2015, the Group recorded USEZ S million (2018 US38.2 mdlion and 2017 il impamment loss of other intangible assets dus
o the recoverable amount of a batch of intellectual property was estimated to be less than i campng amount The whale
amount of impairment loss in 2019 and 2018 was récognized as othes cperating experse in profit or loss
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For tha year anded December 31, 5019

19. SUBSIDIARIES

The: principle subsidianes of the Company at the end of the reporting perod are as follows:

besgorticn of cwmerdip  Peporibaal
e of eriblghoent Ohes ol thues  fodop moeiered  inlemest held by e woling povese beld

Marre of ently el pertion feid aphil (oompary by the fompery  Priipal winder
Sermwcntelcor Manwpcunng istmatend Jhanghal Picgl's Lt of Oy Orinary BN by ] WML Msrureckens) i Radng of
Corporaien {0 o "0 gl e MY mondader prodecs
Sericondater Minvsbichrnsg Intenadend Moo Hi Oudnury ENANEG by % B Maenslachos and kg of
Corporaien {1 o "8 By semandecor ot
Samuinndoctr Mansdyctrng Mot Ching (lapng) P Oninay e 000 0 Indracty 1% S Manlcrne o Radeg o
Coporaten { AR 9 : ot gr e
Samondacr Mantictag ot (hna Copaaton '8 Cndnary SR  bdedy  W0% W% Mamtacurng and wadng of
[l L fd mondaha moduls
Semiondasr Moty Intema bl {Tuede] M Cndnary ENOMIG ety 0 WL Mty and vadng of
Caporihen {0 o "M T T Janmondacar produt
Semiorsdartar g Intematend fimder) M Ondniry IO ey MR WO Milcons e badng o
Corporaten {"E" or " Shachan wmoniar rods
4C Mo ety Ersanch & Deseberan '8 Oninary MDD iy 0% WP e 2 demloprent
Shargha] Caporaen e
1 Semmemdor Jigynl Com, 7 kngn P M Ondnary EENMEe  hdedy S5 STSENE  heping and vt proke
st ks
SN A linted e of Arincy - Crddnary it Dty 11, 3 B rostieon of kel ng pelaied
A
M Lipen Compratien. L (nfnary IO Dedy l00% WL st of merkdig s
e
SN Erope Srll My CQrdriary Um0 Pty 10 DO rowiecn -of ok o related
ot
S8 Dnedcpment (Chenpdd Coporsion {SIMCH T Hi ey BB 00 Directy 00 WL Masageoani of g partirs
S Fkdings Crporate (5080, kg ME Cnfrury UPNNED  Deedy 0w WO e hokding
SN pnemant Dl Corpersan Bredy HC Crinary A5t 0 Directy 100 WL et hkding
" (ool dhanghal berid (o)
Magifian! Tower [risal Irieh Vi b Ondnary FIOD  hdedy 0 B st heking
S8 St {omesbn Capuats Hinds Ordrury ERE bedy  OER SROEME  Insestram kb
(hisa I Capitd o, 108 ML Oninay W EONIN  kdely MO0 ML Insetran hekding
Shaghd e It Bagaat lmied 18 Onfnary IMTTTS SR ndmcty £ P e hokding
. lhenhip
Seronrkatoe Ty bmoseor, Cortet (g HE Ondeury WMEe by B KT beuwy ackibe
Co, Il
r Abbranation for identificabon purposes.

i On larary 30, 2018, SMIC Holdings Corporation [“SKC Heldings “), SMIC Shanghal, China Integrated Caoust Industry Investm ent
Fund Co.; Ltd {"China IC Fund ) and Shanghai Integrated Cirquit industry Ireestment Fumd Co. Led ("Thangha I Fured ™) entered
intd the [oint venlure agresment and the capital contribution agreement pursuant to which SMIC Holdmgs, China I Fund and
Shanghai IC Fund agreed to make cash contrbution to the registered capifal of SMSC in the amount of USTE 5435 billion,
L5354 .5 milkon and US3R00.0 million, respectively. As a result of the capital confribution: () the registered capital of SA5C will
indreasy from USE210.0 million to USEZ 5 billion: &) the Company’s equily inerest m SMEC, through SMIC Holdings and SaIC
Shanghal, will dedease from 100% 16 5019, and fi} SMSC will be owned &5 1o 27.04% and 22 365% by China X Fund and
Thanghal IC Fund, refpectively. The capital contibution was completed in 2019

2] On August 10, 2017, the Company, SMIC Beijng, SMIC Heldings, China Integrated Circult Indusitry Investment Fund Co., Lid,
Bedjing Semiconductor. Manufachsing and Equipment Equity [nwestment Centre {Limited Parinershipd, Bedjing Industrial
Crieslopm ént Imvéstm ent Management Co Lid,, Zhongguancun Devedopment Group and Bejing E-Town Intemational Investment
& Dovelopment Co, Ltd, agreed to amend the previous joint ventine agreement through the amended joint venture agreement
puriant B which: (i the Company, SMIC Befing and SMIC Holdngs have agréesd 1o make further cath contribution of
U531, 224.0 million into the regaterad capital of SMNC The Compary's aggreqate shareholding in SMMNC will remain at 51%; 08
China KK Fund has agreed to make further cash contribution of USE900.0 mdlion into the remstéred capital of SMNC. ks
sharehalding in SWINC wil moeate from 26.5% to 37%, and () E-Town Capital has agreed 1o mace cash conbibution of
USE276.0 milkon into the reqistered capital of SMMC represinting 5 75% of the enlarged registered capital of SMNC The capital
contribution wias completed i 2019

o As 3t December 31, 2018, the Imnvestment in SMIC Hong Kong Intémational Limited and its subsidiames was dassified as the held-
for-tale astets and the liabilies directly associated with the held-Tor-sale assets as the effect to sell the subskdiary commencid
T sale was oomplated with Wuea Xecharmweixin Semiconductor Co., Lvd on July 29, 2009 ®ate 26).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended Deceamber 31, 2019

19, SUBSIDIARIES (continued)
MATERIAL NON-CONTROLLING INTERESTS (“NCI")

The table below shows details of the non-wholly cwned subsdianies of the Company that have matenal non-controlling
Interests

Flace of Fraportios of cemarsip Intarests
astablishment and and wotieg rights beld by Protin (hoss] alloted to heramslated
Warmsi of compay peratice nofetintroling ibired an-goaincting Ietieds hof-controlling ivterests
L ELLE RS 11 TS 1T St ot SO R Fci P T N 1 o .
LD e o e LSO Um0 1
MW Beijng, PR 53 A90% 450% ey feng  RIG DMHY IR LAS
SMEC Stanghai, FRC 4% o = LT (5,34 = VI pash =
Sl Semicondunics Cigyman khods “ s i LH {2493 LV TS e L P R
Comporition sad its
e

HREY O HISY MRl 3ESE IRIAT A0

According 1o the joint venture agreaments enterad into by the Group and the NCI of SMBNC, addimonal capital ingection
Into SMNC was completed in. 2019, 2018 and 2017 The additonal capital injection from MNCI amounted to US3441.0
million in 2019, US$441 .0 milllon in 2018 and USE294.0 million in 2017 respectively

According to the joint venture agreements ertered into by the Company and the MCI of SMSC, additional capital
injection into SMSC was completed in 2019 and 2018 The additional capital injection from NCI amounted to USS598.6
million in 2019 ard USE1,047 9 million in 2018
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended December 31, 3019

19. SUBSIDIARIES (continued)
MATERIAL NON-CONTROLLING INTERESTS ("MCI™) (consinued}
summarized finanaal informanan in respect of the Company’s subsidianes that have matenal non-contraling intenests
are set out below. The summanzed financial information below represents amounts before intragroup sliminations.

SMNC
12/31119 123118 1231007
Us D000 IS0 000 LESEr Qe
Current asets 3,669,273 2,582,534 1,559,016
Mon-current assets 2,230,247 1,318,935 2,046,250
Current liabilities (1,064,404) {623, 152) {596,500}
Mon-current liabilines (446 G6E) {358.733) {315,718}
ket assets 4,388,450 3,513,524 2693088
Equity attributable to owners of the Company 2,238,110 787,147 1,368,458
Non-controlling Interests 2,150,340 L726.377 1,324,550
Net assets 4,388,450 3,513,524 2,593,088
Year ended Year ended Year ended
12/31119 1231418 12031017
UsDrooo LSO 000 UED000
Revenue 623,485 597,257 471,174
Expurioe (718,501) {709,627) {574,386}
Other incorme 48,327 32,345 23,388
Loss for the year {46 GBY) B0.025) (79223}
Loss attributable to cwners of the Company (23.811) BoE12) (40,710}
Loss attributable to the mon-controlling interests {22 B78) 29.213) {39,113}
Lo for the year {46, 689) BO025) {75,823}
Tofal comprehensive loss atiributable to owners
of the Company {23.811) 0,812 {40,710}
Total comprehensive loss attributable 1o the non-
controlling intarests {22 878) (39.213) {39,113}
Total comprehensive loss for the year {46 689) (B0.025) (759,823}
Dmdends paid to non-controlling intarests -— — —
Met cash inflow from operating activities 333 832 101,384 1BE, 115
Met cash outflow from Investing activities {1.218,357) 1936,%42) (820,606}
Mt cash inflow from financing activities 779,562 290,109 £90,091
Hat cash {outflow) inflow {104,973) 54,551 (42,400}
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year endad December 31, 2019
19. SUBSIDIARIES (continued)
SMSC
12/31/19 1273118
usoood IS0 000
Cument asets 2,117,356 2,031,682
MNon-Current 55815 1,824,094 166,037
Cument Habilites (409,433) (58,254)
Mon-current liakalities (138,770) =
Mt assets 3,393,248 2,139,455
Equity attributable to owners of the Company 1,700,017 1,096 914
MNon-controlling interests 1,693,231 1,042,551
Mt assets 3,393,248 2,138,465
Year ended Year ended
12/31119 1231718
us D000 L0000
R 9.021 —_
Expiense (133,578) (19,625)
Other Inconme 30,787 4,336
Loss for the year {93,760} {15,289}
Loss attnbutable to owners of the Company {46,974} 19, 940)
Loss attnibutable 1o the non-controlling interests (46, TBE) 15, 343)
Logs for the year (93,760} 115.289)
Total comprehensive [oss atwributable to owners of the Company (46,974} 19,2400
Total comprehensve (035 attnbutable ta the non-controlling interests (46, 786) 15,349)
Total comprehensve loss for the year 193, 760) (15.289)
Dividends paid to non-contralling mierasts - —
Met cash outfiow from operating activities (48, 106) (0775
Met cash outfiow from investing activities {1,288, 188) {1,937.066)
Met cash inflow from finanang activities 1,339,419 1,951,830
Met cash inflow 3,125 3,989
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended December 31, 3019

19. SUBSIDIARIES (continued)
sJ SEMICONDUCTOR CORPORATION AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

12431119 12731018 1231417
uUsD0o0 LISC000 LS Q0D
Current assets 135,576 141,016 205957
Mon-curment assets 245,931 180,061 131,041
Current liabilities (92,783) 138.280) {4&,608)
hon-current liabilites (7.238) 4,257) {002}
het asseis 281,486 278,540 283,388
Equity attributable to owners of the Company 157,534 156,035 158,208
Mon-controlling Interasts 123,952 122,505 124 18D
Met assets 281,486 278,540 283 388
Year ended Year ended Year ended
12431019 1231418 121310107
Us o000 USC 000 S0 Q00
Reveriue 115,127 51,042 21,862
Expearise (122,887) BRO) {38,504}
Crthver: incoeme 9,538 14,303 6,505
Prefit (lossh for the yesr 1.778 15, 665) {11,137}
Frofit {lossh attributable 1o owners of the
Company 995 3173 {&, 241}
Profit {loss} -attributable 10 the non-controlling
interesis 73 {2,452) (4,298}
Profit (loss) for the year 1,778 {5E66) {11,137}
Total comprehersive income (oss) attnbutable 1o
cwniers of the Coampany 595 13.173) {6,241}
Tofal comprehensive ncome (loss) attnbutable 1o
the non-controfling interests 783 (2.493) (4,896}
Total comprehensive income-(oss) for the year 1,778 (5,665) (11137}
Dinddends paid to non-controlling Interests — = —
Met cash inflow from operating activities 28,858 14,429 6,115
het cash {outflow) mflow from investing activities {55,116) 1,144 (65,993}
Met cash inflow {outflow) from finanang activities 30,121 ] {1,933}
Met cash inflow (outflow) 3,863 15,642 {61,861}
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INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES

The details of the Company's assooates, which are all unlisted companies except for JCET listed on the Shanghat Stock
Exchange, at the end of the reporting period are as follows

Flace of

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended Decamber 31, 2019

extablishonet and  Class of

ooooood
1539

ey

Trecsportiofn of ownmershi inbenest asd voling

Hame of entity aperation sk hold pownt bald by e Group
Wi 123108 128n7

Toppan SMIC Bection (Shanghal) o 1id Shanghar, FRC Chdfinasy E T A0 s
[Topgant)

Thodgan Mecheng baadterent (Boling) Co, Ud  Betjeg PRC Oy 0% H0% 0%
T honggie Xiecheng )

Britie Sernconductor {Shunghal Corporation Shanghai, FRC iy 4 5% 4 6% L%
1" Brite- Shanghai™)

Jang Changiang Bedroms Technokgy Co. Jangsu, PR Cindinasy Wi 4 3% 1 3%®
Lid (*JCET")

S I Lizging Co, L. ("5 IC Liasing % Shanghal, PRC Ondinasy T4 Ta g1

China Forlene-Tech Capdal Co., Lid Shanghal, FRC Dirdindsty M5k 1354 E 151
(" Chénd Fesrhame-Tech™)

Beging Wip i Wenluse imestment Certer Baipeg PRC Limated pariner Tk i 6% 6%
iLimied Parinerchig) ("Wuln"F infesest

Shangha Fortune-Tech Qetai fnead Conler Shanghal, FRC Limifed parines no% [0E 0%
{Limited Parrership) ("ForfuneTech (s R inetest

anghal Fomune-Tech Zaking kst Center Shanghat, FRC Lirrated parines B 1R L1l B
Lirnied Parineschasd (" Foriume- Tech infesest
Laoing"F

Suzhoa Fortune-Tech Orentad et Fand Jange, PRC Limeted parires RS 5% A%
Center [Limited Paetrership) intteret]
{"Fortune-Tech Crental™s

Joyum husin ietegrated Circut Furd Shanghai, PRC Limitsd parirer 6% 3.6% 3.6%
[ hoyiaa han™F) st

Mimhe Sermcandiactos International Mingha, PRC Oinfinasy EER E L
Corpotaton (RSP

Semcondudol Manutadorng Eledrodecs Shacaing, PR Ondinay B 1% kA
Ghocming) Corposation "IMECT)

Semconducdion Global Solutions {75657} Mingbo, FRC Cinfindery 3w 0% L]

Shanghat K Manuladuing kenowation Certer Shamghal, PRC Oindinasy Bk Ll HA

o, Lid (*Shanghat nnowation Center™)

n In- accordance wath imvestment agreaments, the Group hag sgnificant influence, but not control, over JET, Smo IC Leasing, Ching

Fed tune-Tech, Fertune-Tech Zaidng and Shanghai Innovation Center thiough the right the Growup cwred o dppaint disscton(s) to
the Board of directors of thete companses of b0 cast votess at the partners mesting of the patnership entity.

The Group mmested in these assodates ndirectly though Ching IO Capital Co., Ltd (the "Fund”), & whelly owned investment fund
compary of SMIC, 45 $et out in Mofe 19. The Fund is intended to imvest primarnily in integrated circuils related fund products and
IVEEEMIENT progects.

On Aprd 13, 2018, the Group lost contrad of NSI due to o capital incrédse agreement, but sill has dignificant influence ‘over it
The Group recorded its ownerdhip interest of NSl at irvestment in associate. The remessurement gain at the date of
deconsolidation of NS was USS3E million, The deconsohdation has no matsial impadt on the consohdated finandal statements

Subject to the amended joint ventse agreement, revsed on July 20, 2017, the Company agreed to moease its capital contribution
obligation towards Sno IC Leasing from RVEEO00 milkon to RMEEOO D million (from approimately USESE.3 millon 1o US3I1T .8
million), white its shareholding in Sino I Leasing decreased to approsimately 7.44%

All of these assodates e accounted for using the equity method in these consolidated financial statements
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended December 31, 3019

20. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued)
JCET AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
The Group applies the equity method to-account for ms nvestment in JCET on one quarter lag by basis snce the annual

finanaal statements of JCET were not available as of December 31, 2019,

09/30/19 030018 02017

UsDo00 LSO 000 USEr00o0

Current assets 1409646 1,803,128 1,401,575
MWon-current assais 3401347 3,456,513 3205615
Current llabilities {2472 ,655) 2.214,747) (1,635,114}
Non-current liabilities (597 465) {1,081,027) (1,661,532}
Met assets 1,740,873 1963 B&7 1,406,544
Less: non-controlling interests (5B8) [20.273) {20,172}
Equity attnbutable to owners of the associate 1,740,285 1,942 894 1,385,372
Proportion of the Group’s interast 14.3% 14.3% 148, 3%
248,513 277 446 197,832

Vauation premium 338,067 333,067 240,561
Carmmying amount of the Group's interest SB7 480 616,413 538,353
Twelve months Twelwe months Three months

ended ended ended

0%/30/19 OWIWI8 083017

UsD000 LS0000 LISE O

Total revenye 3,005,723 3,645,925 SB5.087
{Loss) profit attnbutable 1o owners (160,986) 28,439 11,480

Total comprehensive {loss) income

attriburtable 10 owners (149 416) 76,209 {8,4%6)
Dradends recaved from the associate -_ 761 -

As of Drecember 31, 2019 the closing market value of JCET histed on the Shanghal Stock Exchange was approximately

USEE, 0458 million
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended Decamber 31, 2019

20. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued)
SINO IC LEASING AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

The Group apples the equity method to account for its investment i 5ino 1€ Leasing on one quarter lag by basis since
the annual financial statements of Sino IC Leasing were not available as of December 31, 2019,

09730719 03018 1273117

U5 D 000 LSO 600 L0000

CUment assets 2,639,624 2423414 1,038,538

MNon-current 355ets 3985404 4,056,971 3464412

Cument labilites (1,720,069} {1,441 95%) 1523,228)

Mon-current labilities (3,074, 994) (3.241,264) {2,509,732)

Ml #55815 1,829,965 1,797,162 1,469 990

Less: non-contralling interasts (112,814} (114,368} {103.623)
Equity attributable to cwners of the

as5cciane THT A5 1682, 704 1,366,367

Propostion of the Group’s interest T.4% T4% 2.1%

127,711 125,156 110162

Dividends receved in advance —_ {316} =

Less unrealized profit (5400 {580) —

Carrying amount of the Group's interest 127,171 124,260 110,162

Twaelve months Twelve months Twelve months

ended 09/30/19 ended 093018 ended 123117

s D000 LS G00 USD'000

Total revenus 368,883 280,219 215,538

Frofit attributable 10 owners 81,530 59,282 39,003

Total comprehensve income
sitributable to owners 93,160 73,246 23,797
Dividends received from the associate 1,077 —_ 255

260/329
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended December 31, 3019

20. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued)

SMEC

123919 1231418

UsDroon LISDr0i0D

Current assets 498,003 611,874
Mon-curment assets 702,327 2BT.048
Current liabilites (446,580} (74,316}
het assets 753,750 B2d4.606
Preportion of the Group’s interest 13.5% 23.5%
176,900 193,530
Lt unraakized profit (46,155} {52,723}
Carmying amount of the Group’s interest 130,745 140,808
Year ended Ten months

12/31119 ended 12/31/18

UsD 000 LISDr 00D

Tofal revenue 46,273 14,070
Loss for the year (70173} {23,747}
Total comprehensive loss for the year (70173} (23,747
Dividends received from the associate —_ —

M51

12731419 123118

UsD'oo0 LESE D0

CUrment assens 102,025 135,606
Mon-current assens 185,073 145,035
Current |iakilities (25,628) (18,089)
Meor-current liabilites (38,206} —_
Net assets 223,264 262,55
PFroportion of the Group's interest 5% 3B6%
85,114 107,268

Vauation premium 2,646 2,646
Less: unreahized profit (730} (816}
Carrying amourt of the Group’s interast 88,030 103,098
Year ended Mirie months

1221719 ended 12721018

UsD 000 LESEr 00

Tofal revenue 21,272 4,186
{Lossh profit for the year {35,122} 213
Total comprehensive {lossh Income for the year (35.122) A3

Dividands recaved from tha associste
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended Decamber 31, 2019

21, INVESTMENTS IN JOINT VENTURES

The details of the Group’s joint venfure, whech 15 undisted entities invested indirectly through Chana 1€ Capital (Mingbo)
Co, Ltd, at the end of the reporting penod are as follow

Flace of
extablishonn and Frosportion of owirship interest s
Bamme of entity aperation Chiss of sham eld voting power beld by the Group
Wi 1253118 128n7
Fhangha Xinmon vedtment Cemtie (Lmited Shangha. FRC Limatied parines LT H0% H%
Farireesdtg) (" Shanghal Xinen™) wheted

Summanzed financial information in respect of the Group's jomnt venturs ks 581 out below

SHANGHAI XINXIN

12731719 12431118 12431017

UsDrood LSDD00 LD 000

Cument assets 34:8 3,956 1,453
MNon-current assets 45,838 16,462 53,782
Cument lisbilities — {268) (&)
MNet assets 50,266 20,150 §5,229
Proporticn of the Group's interest 49.0% 49.0% 4%.00%
24,630 9874 27,062

Distribution to general partnar 2,487 3178 e
Carrying amount of the Group's interest 7117 13,053 27,0632
Year ended Year anded Year ended

12/31/19 123118 123117

Us D 000 SD 000 LSDnon0

Total revenue - — —
{Lossk profit for the year (200} 4,827 {390)
Total comprehensive (loss) income for the year (200} 4,827 30,051
Diwidends received from the joint venture = = 2,027
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended December 31, 3019

22. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

The Group holds the following financial instruments

12131119 1243118 1231097
Finandal assets Us D000 LS 000 LSC000
Mon-current
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Listed aquity sequrities 749 1,508 =
Unlisted equity secunties Ba,318 53,964 =
Derivative financia instruments
Cross currendy swap contracts
— cash flow hedges - 5,266 -
[miterast rate swap Coniracts
— cash flow hedges 1,872 = =
Other financial assets
Cross Cumency swap contracts
— cash flow hedges — = 17,258
Other asse1s
Available-for-sale financial assers -_— — 24,544
Currant
Financidl assets at fair value through profit or loss
Financial products sold by banks - 2,345 —
Monetary funds 42,985 39,3440 =
Financial assets-at amortized cost
Bank deposits to be matured ower. 3 months™ 2275797 1,952,106 —
Drebentures 573 44, 702 =
Trade and other receivables [Mote 25) 836,143 g37.8:28 616,308
Dernvative financal instrumeants
Cross Curency’ Swap Contracts
— cash flow hedges — 1425 —
Cross Currency SWap contracts — 1,158 _
Other financial assets
Cross currendy swap contracts
— cash flow hedges — = 4,739
Foreign currency forward contracts — = 21m
Financial products sold by banks — = 117,928
Bank deposits 1o be matured over 3 months — — 558,034
3,247 437 2,939 642 1,342,562

o The credit sk on bank depéaits 19 be matured over 3 months 1§ imited becaune the counterparbes ae banks with high credit
ratings.

The: Group’s exposure 1o warious risks associated with the financial instruments is discussed in Mote 38 The madmum
eposure o credit risk at the end of the year 15 the carmpng amount of each class of financial assets mentioned above
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended Decamber 31, 2019
22. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND FINANCIAL LIABILITIES (continued)
1231119 123118 123117
Financial liabllities Uz D000 UED 000 (Ao ]
Mon-current
Liabalsties at amortized cost
Borrowings (Mote 31} 2,003,836 1,760,763 1,743,939
Lease [iabilities (Note 17} 167,081 -_ —_
Bonds payable = = 496,689
Convertible bonds (Mate 32} _ 418,592 403,329
Mediurm-term notes (Mote 33) 214,193 — 238,483
Dervative financal instruments
CTo6s CUMTENCY. SWap coniracts
— cash flow hedges 58,243 15,540 —
Othar financial Rabilithes
Contingent considerationf - 11,848 =
Cross cUimency Swap contracts
— cath fiow hedges - = 1,010
Other ligblities
Contingent consideration™ -_— == 12,544
Long-term payables'? 21.780 39,128 57,543
Currant
Liabiltias st amortized cost
Trade and otbwer payables (Mote 35) 1,034,079 9E4 860 1,007,424
Borromangs (ote 31} 562,833 530,005 440,608
Lease abilties (Note 17} 80651 25 =
Bonds payable _ 468,551 =
Convertible bonds (Mote 32) 630,428 — —
Medium-term notes (Mote 23) —_ 218,247 —
Short-term notes (Mote 33) 286,512 — —
Derivative financkal instruments
Cross curmency Swap contracts
— cash flow hedges 4,782 15,806 ===
Other financial liabilities
Contingent consideration™ 11,747 e =
Cross cumency swap coniracts
— cash flow hedges - — 742
Foreign-currendy forward contracts = 2= 2
Other lizbilities
Long-term payables? 17.901 32.263 40,627
5,004,066 4,505,103 4433 G0

L The Group had conbingent considerateon in respect of a potentlal cash compensation scorued in 2007 that may be ncurred
depending on the profit of Suzhou Changjung Electric Xinke Irvestment Co, Ltd. dwring the tree years of J017, 2018 and
2019, Contingent consideration was: reclassified from other Nabilites to other financal Eabilites a5 of lanuary 1, 2015,
compliment with FRS 9

b Lomg-term payables for the purchased tangible assets were classifeed into the non-current and current Rabilities as of December
3, 2013

sMic 208 Ancasl Feport

264/329



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o o o o {02 )
oOoOooodn

166

S

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended December 31, 3019

22. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND FINANCIAL LIABILITIES (continued)
FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS CARRIED AT AMORTIZED COST
The. Group considers that the carnang amounts of financial assets and financia liabilities recogrized in the consolidated
finaraal statements approcamate ther fair values

VALUATION TECHNIQUES AND ASSUMPTIONS APPLIED FOR THE PURPOSES OF MEASURING
FAIR VALUE

The fair value of financial Instruments based on quoted market prices in active markets, valuation technigues that use
observable market-based inputs or uncgservable inputs that are corroborated by market data Pricing information that
the Group obiains from third parties is internally vakidated for reasonableness prior to use in the consofidated financial
statements. When cbservable market prices ae not readily available, the Group generally estimates the fair value using
valuation techniques that rely on alternate market data oe inputs that are generally less readily observable from
objective sources and-are estimated based on partinent information available at the time of the applicable reporting
pencds: In certan cases, fair values are not subject to precgse quantification or werification and may fluctuste as
economic and market factors vary and the Group®s evaluation of those factors changes:

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS RECOGNIZED IN THE COMSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCAL
POSITION

Thie following tables provide an analysis of financal instruments that are measured at far value on a recurning basis
subsequent 1o initial recognition, grouped Into Leves 1 to 3 based on the degree to which the fair value is cbsarvable
There is no transfer within different levels of the fair value hierarchy in the year ended Cecember 31, 2019, 2018 and
2017

. Level 1 fair value measurements are those derived from quoted prices (unadjusted) in active market for identical
assets of liabiktes,

* Level 2 fair value measurements are those derivad from inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1
that are observable for the asset or [fability, esther directly e as pricesy or indirectly e derived from prices),

anvd

C Level 3 fair value messurements are thosa derived from valuation techniques that include inputs for the asset or
liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended Decamber 31, 2019

22. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND FINANCIAL LIABILITIES (continued)

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS RECOGNIZED IN THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL

POSITION (continued)

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Taotal
December 31, 2019 Valuation techniques UsSDrood USD'O00  USDO00 USDIO00
Financial assets
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Listed equity securities Lising quoted market prices 7449 - = 743
nlisted equity securities Using recent trancaction price = — 849,318 89,318
o market -approach
Monetary funds Using observable prices = 42,985 = 42,985
Derfvative finsnclal
Instruments
Interest rate swap Contracts Using the present value of — 1,872 —_ 1,872
— cash flow hedges the estimated future cash
flows based on obsendabie
yield curves
744 44 857 85,318 134,924
Financial liabilities
Derivative financial
instruments
Cross currency swap contracts  Using the present value of — 63,025 — 632,025
— cash flow hedges the estimated future cash
flows based on obsenvable
yield curves
Other financial lisbilities
Contingent consider ation Lsing discounted cash flow = = 11,747 11,747
analysds
- 63,025 11,747 74,772
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Toital
December 31, 2018 Waluation technigues LISDO00 LISD000 USDro00 LsD'000
Financial assets
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Listed equity secunties Lsing quoted market prices 1,508 = — 1,508
Unlisted equity securities Lsing recent transaction price == = 53064 53.0e4
or market approach
Financal products sold by banks Using indicated reéturn rate —_ — 2,345 2,345
provided by financlal
institution
Monetary funds Lising observable prices — 39,340 — 39,340
Derivative financial instrumants
Cross currency swap contracts  Using the present value of the — 6,691 — 691
— cash flow hedges estimated future cash flows
based on observable yield
CLrves
Cross currency swap contracts  Lsing forward exchange rates - 1,158 - 1,158
at the balance shest date
1,508 47,1849 56,3204 105,006
Financial liabilities
Derfvative financlal instruments
Cross currency swap contracts  Using the present value of the — 31,346 -— 31,346
— cash flow hedges estimated future cash flows
based on obsenable weld
QEnvEs
Other financial labilities
Contingent consideration Using discounted cash flow == = 11,948 11,848
analysis
— 31,346 11,948 43,194
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended December 31, 3019

22. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND FINANCIAL LIABILITIES (continued)
FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS RECOGMIZED IN THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCAL
POSITION {continued)

Lewel 1 Level 2 Level 3 Tomwl
Decamber 31, 2017 Valuation technriques A0 000 LESD 000 LS00 LISD-000
Financial assets measurad at
fair value
shart-term investment camed 2t fair Using indicated return rate = = 117828 17,928
value through profit or loss provided by finandal instituion
Available-for-sale investment Lsing quoted market pnces 2531 = — 2,531
Byailable-for-sale imestment Using discounted cash flow - - 20,134 20,134
analyzis
Criss cuimency swap conbracts Lising the prasent vales of the = 21337 = 23,337
classified a5 other financal estirnated future cash Hows
etz = cash flow hedges based on observable yield
Curves
Foreign currendy forward contracts  Using forwand exchange rates at = 2,11 = 2111
dagsified a5 other finandal the balance sheet date
assels
3531 24 448 128,062 165,04 1
Financial liabilitles measured at
falr valug
Cross cumrency swap conbracts Lising the present valus of the == 2861 == 2,661
dassifred a5 other finanoal estmated futwe cash fows
liabilities — cash flow hedges based on observable yieid
Curves
Foreign currency forward contracts  Whsing forward sxchange rates at = 2 = 2
dazsified a5 other finandal the balance sheet date
liabilities
Contingent consideration Lsing discounted cash flow e = 12,54% 12549
anakysis
= 2663 12,549 15,212
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended Decamber 31, 2019
22. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND FINANCIAL LIABILITIES (continued)
FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS USING SIGNIFICANT UNOBSERVABLE INPUTS (LEVEL 3)
The following table presents the changes in leved 3 mstruments for the twalve months ended December 31, 2019
Unlisted Financdial
equity  products sold Contingent
securities by banks  consideration Taotal
LISD000 LISCrQ00 LSD00o LISD000
Opening balance as at December 31,
2018 53,964 2,345 {11,948} 44,361
Addition 7.001 11,106 — 18,157
Cisposals == {13.409) = (13,409)
Gains osses) recognized in other
gains, et 18,263 42) 201 28,422
Closing balamce a5 at December 31,
2018 89,218 = {11,747} 7.5

VALUATION PROCESSES

The finarce department performs the valuations of financial assets reguired for finandal reporting purposes and reports
direcily to the chigf financial officer. Discussions of valuation processes, results and change analyses are held by the
chiet financal officer and the financial teamy annually, in line with the Group's yearly reporting pernods. The valuation is
reviewed by the audit committas

23. RESTRICTED CASH
As-of December 31, 2019, the current restnicted cash consisted of USE316.4 million (December 31, 2018 US3135.38
million ard December 31, 2017: USE14.9 million} of bank time deposits pledged against letters of oedit and
borrowings, and USE4EE. 1 million (December 31, 2018 USE406 5 million: and December 31, 2017 U35235.3 midlion) of
government funding recewved for the payment of the research and development equipment and expenses 1o be
Ingurred

24, INVENTORIES

12731719 123118 123117
Us D 00D S0 o0 LS 000
Raw matenals 177.602 143,580 149,574
Work inprogress 350,062 331,782 321,695
Finishied goods 101,221 117237 151,410
528,885 593,005 622,679

The-cost of-inventories recognized as an expense during the year in respect of inventory provision was USE35. 3 million
(2018 sS4 4 million and 2017 US$46 9 million)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended December 31, 3019

25. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

12/31119 12731018 1231417
UsD'000 LIS0 D00 Wwilili]
Trade recevables 488,215 412,053 407975
Alowance on doubtful trade receivables {Mote 33) {3,164} {2,155) {1.335)
485 061 409,898 406,640
Vaue-added 1ax 10 be deducted 220,262 170,804 124,765
Other receivables 117,704 193,339 78,645
Refundable depositst 13,116 63,787 6,258
836,143 837,828 616,208

] Az of Detember 31, 7018, the balence induded a deposit of nvesting in land use right, ameounted LISTAS E million

The following i5-an aged analyss of trade recavables presented based on the invaoice date at the end of the reporting

pericd
12/3119 1273118 12217
Age of recaivables USsD'000 LS0 000 LSCrood
Within 20 days 240,464 219813 148,131
31-60 days 163,407 141,852 187,623
Ower 60 days B4, 354 Sy, 338 1221
Total trade receivables 488,225 412,053 407975

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for goods sold of services performed in the: ordinary course of
business, They are generally due for settlement within 30 days and therefore are &l classified as current, Trade
receivables are recognized initially at the amount of consideration that |5 unconditional unless they contain significant
financing components, when they are recogrized at fair value The Group holds the trade receivables with the cbjective
o collect the contractual cath flows and therefore messures them subsequently at amortized cost using the' effective
interest method. Details sbout the Group's impairment policies and the calculation of the loss allowance are provided in
hote 38

Due to the short-term nature of the ourrent receivables, the carming amounts of trade and other recesvables ara
considerad 1o be the same as their fsr value

26. ASSETS AND LIABILITIES CLASSIFIED AS HELD-FOR-SALE

12/31/19 12731118 1243117
UsD¥oo0 LSO 000 USEr Q0D
Assets classified as held-for-sale
Agsats of disposal group as hedd-for-sale —_— 255,330 =
Machinery and equipment 7090 5846 =
Assets related to employes's living quarters 4,725 3,631 374N
11,815 270,807 374
Liabilities directly associated with assets
classified as held-for-sale
Liahilities of disposal group as held-for-sale — 143 447 =
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended Decamber 31, 2019

26. ASSETS AND LIABILITIES CLASSIFIED AS HELD-FOR-SALE (continued)
Mon-qurrent assets e classified as held-for-sale if their carrgng amount will be recovered principally through a sale
transaction rather than through continuing wse. This. condition is regarded as met only when the sale s highly probable
and the mon-gurrent asset 45 avallable for immediate sale in its present condition. Management must be committed to
the sale, which should be expected to qualify for recognition as a completed sale within one year from the date of
clagsifscation,

fs of December 31, 2018, the investment in SMIC Hong Kong Intemationa Limited and its subsidiaries was dassified as
the held-for-sale assats amounted to USE255.3 million and the liabilities: directly. assocated with the held-for-sale assets
amounted to US$143.4 milkon, The sale was completed with Wi Xichanweinn Semiconductor Co, Ltd. on July 29,
2019

The consideration amounted to LIS$162 2 million was considered 1o be fair and reasonable apd In the interest of the
Company and i shareholders taken a3 3 whola, Based on the consideration deducted by the carying value of the net
assel, The Group recorded 3 gain of USEE 14 million from the transaction.

27. SHARES AND ISSUED CAPITAL
FULLY PAID ORDINARY SHARES

MNumber of shares Share capital share premium
S0 000 USD 000
Balance at December 21, 2016 4 352,822,253 17.012 4,950,048
Issusnce of shares under thie Company’s
employes share option plan 32,723,622 120 35,178
Conwersion of convertible bonds during the year 389,042,383 1,556 427,168
Share-premium reduction = = 1910,843)
Ordinary shares isaed at December &, 2007 241,418,625 1 325,174
Balance at December 21, 2017 4016, 106,832 18,664 4827619
Issuance of shares under the Company's
empicyee share option. plan 24,071,936 ¥ 25121
Ordinary shares ismed at June 29, 2018 61,526,473 245 83,256
Grdinary shares issued at August 29, 2018 o7.054,501 428 77,148
Shares bought back on-market and cancelled (18,841,000} {76} (19,981)
Balance at December 31, 2018 5.039.813,19% 20,159 4,993,163
Issuance of shares under the Company’s
employes share option plan (Mote 37) 17,045,713 62 18,752
Balance at December 31, 2019 E05E 868,912 20,227 5011915

On Apnl 23, 2018, the Company entered into the China IC Fund Pre-emptive Share Subscription Agreement with China
IC Fund and Xindn (Hongkong) Capital Co., Lid (*Xiredn HE®, whally-owned by China IC Fund), pursuant to which, on
and subject to the terms of the China IC Fund Pre-emptive Share Subsiription” Agréement, the Company canditionally
agreed to issue, and China IC Fund, through Xirsin HE, conditionally agreed to subscribe far, the 57,054,901 Ordinary
Shares at the price of HK$ 1065 per Ordinary Share On August 29, 2018, the Compary completed the issue of the
China IC Fund pre-emplive shares in the prncpal amount of HEF&07 & million (approamately USE77 4 million)

On Apnl 23, 2018, the Company entered into the Datang Pre-emptive Share Subscription Agreement with Datang
Telecom Technology & Indusiry Holdings Co, Lid. {*Datang”} and Datang Holdings (Hongkong) Investment Company
Limited (*Datang HK"), purssant to which, on and subject to the teémms of the Datang Pre-emptive Share Subscription
Agresnent, the Company conditonally agreed to issue, and Datang, through Datang HE, conditionslly agreesd to
subscribe for, the 61,526,473 Ordinary Shares at the price of HEKS10.65 per Ordinary Share. On Jupe 29, 2018, the
Compary completed the issue of the Datang pre-emptive shares in the prncpsl amount of HEF655.3 million
lapprommately USEE3.5 million)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended December 31, 3019

27. SHARES AND ISSUED CAPITAL (continued)
FULLY PAID ORDIMARY SHARES (continued)
On Seprember 27, 2018, the company repurchased 7,291,000 ordinary shares on Horg Kong Siock Bochange. The buy-
back was approved by shareholders at the annwual general mesting on lume 22, 2018 The ordinary shares were
acquired at an average price of HKEE 32 per share, with prices ranging from HEI8 27 1o HEE8 36 The 1ot cost of
HE3S0.8 million (approsimately USET 8 million} was deducted from the sharehobder eguity

On October 4, 2018, the company repurchased 11,650,000 ordinary shares on Hong Kong Stock Exchange The buy-
back was approved by shareholders at the annual general mesting on June 22, 2018 The ordinary shares wers
acquired -at an average price of HKSE 23 per share, with prices ranging from HK$8.11 10 HK$E 32 The tota cost of
HES6. 1 million (approcimataly USF12.3 million) was deducted from the shareholder equity. On October 25, 2018, the
company cancelled 18,941,000 ordinary shares amounted: at USS20.0 million, 0 respect of the repurchase on
september 27, 2018 and October 4, 2018

On December &, 2017, pursuant to the terms and conditions of the placing agreement entéred by the Company and
joint placing agents, the Compary allotted and issued 241,418,625 pladng shares; representing approximately 4 92% of
the issued share  capital of the Company a5 enlarged by the issue of the placing shares, fo not less than six
independent placess at the prce of HK$1065 per plaong share. The net proceeds are recorded as share capital of
approsimately US$1.0 milhon and share premium of approcmately LU5$325.2 million in the statements of financial
postion after the deduction of issue expenses of LSS2 9 million Met progeeds of issue are measured after deducting
directly attributable transaction costs of the share issue

On June X3,°2017, the Board has been approved by the shareholders st the Annual General Mesting to reduce thi
arnount standing 1o the cradit of the share premium account of the Company by an amount of LSE910.8 million and
1o apply such amownt to aliminate the accumulated losses of the Company as of December 31, 2016

On June 23, 2017, the Board has bean approved by the shareholders at the Annuwal General Meeting 1o ingease the
authorized share capital of the Company to USE42,000,000 divided into 10,000,000,000 ordinary shares and
E00,000,000 preferred shares by the creation of an additional 5,000,000,000 cedinary shares in the share capital of the
Company, which will rank pan passu with all exsting ordinary shares.

STOCK INCENTIVE PLANS
Thie Company has adopted the stodk incentive plans under 'which options 1o subscribe for the Company’s shares hava
bean granted to certain employess, officers and other service prowders (Mote 37)

28. RESERVES

EQUITY-SETTLED EMPLOYEE BEMEFITS RESERVE

The equity-settled employes benefits reserve related 1o share options and RSLE granted by the Company 1o the Group's
employess and service providers under stock incentive plans. ltems induded in equity-settled employee benefits raserve
will not be red assified subsequently to profit or loss

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSLATION RESERVE

Exchange differences relating 1o the transtation of the results and net assets of the Group's foreign operations from
their functional currencies 1o the Group's presentation curmency (|2 United States dollars) are recognized directly in
other comprehensive Income and accumulated in the foreign currency  translation reserve  Exchange differences
previousty accumulated in the forergn currency translation reserve (in respect of transfating both the net assets of
foreign operations and hedges of foreign cperations) are reclassified to profit o loss on the disposalfdeconsclidation of
the foreign operation
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For the year ended Decamber 31, 2019

28. RESERVES (continued)

CONVERTIBELE BONDS EQUITY RESERVE

The corwersion option from the issuance of convertible bonds dassified a5 equity is determined by dedicting the
amount of the hability component from the fair value of the compound instrument {i.e convertible bond) as a whole
This s recognized and included in equity, net of income tax effects, and is not subsequently remeasured. In addition,
the conversion option classified as equity will remain in equity until the conversion option |5 exercised, in which case,
the balance recognized inequity will be transierred 1o ordinary shares and share premium, Where the conversion: option
remains unexercisad at the maturity date of the corwertible bond, the balance recognized in equity will be transferred
to retaned earnengs. Mo gaEn of loss is recognized in profit or loss upon corwersion of expiration of the conversion
ophion

CASH FLOW HEDGES

The hedging reserve 15 used 10 record gains of losses on dervatives that are- designated and qualify as cash flow
hedges and that are recognized in other comprehensve incame, as desaibed in Mote 38, Amounts will be reclassified
1o prafit o loss when the associated hedged transaction affedts profit or loss

29. RETAINED EARNINGS

Az stipulated by the relevant laws and regulations applicable 1o China's foreign mvestment enterprise, the Company’s
PRC subsidiaries are required or allowed 1o make appropriations 1o non-distnibutable reserves. Thie general reserve fund
requires annual appropriation of 10% of after tax profit {as determined under acocounting prindples generally accepred
in the PRC &t eadh year-end), after offsetting accumulated losses from price years, until the acoumulative amount of
such resenve fund reaches 50% of registerad capital of the relevant subsidiaries. The general reserve fund can only be
used 1o increéase the registerad capital and eliminate future losses of the relevant subsidiaries under PRC regulations.
Tha staff weldfara and bonus reserve is determined by the board of directors of the respective PRC subadianes and used
for the collective welfare of the employes of the subsidianes. The enterpnse expansion reserve is for the expansion of
the subsidiaries” operations and can be converted to capital subject to approval by the relevant authorties These
raseives Tepresent appropriations of the retained earnings determined i accordance with Chinese law

In 2015, 2018 and 2017 the Company did not declare or pay any cash dividends on the ofdinany shares.

In 2018 snd X018 the Company pad the distribution to- pempetual  subordinated convertible securities hofders
amounted to USE11 3 million-and USEE 3 million respectively

The sale of SMIC Hong Kong International Limited and ns subsidianies completed with Wisa  Xichanwedn
Semiconductor Co., Ltd on July 28, 2012 decreased the retained earnings for the Compary by U342 million and the
non-contralling mnterests by LIST0 7 million

On December 29, 2017, SMIC Shanghal and 31 lizngyin had entered mto an asset transfer agreement in refation 10 the
disposal and sale of envalued asets The purposa of the disposal was 10 transfer the business operaton of the
Shanghai Testing Centre from SMIC Shanghai 1o 51 Jlangyin and mernge the busness operation of Shanghal Testing
Centre 1o 51 langyin. The transfer of busness operation raised 2 gain in retained earnings of USE7.3 million for the
Compary and a comesponding loss for non-controlling interests

On June 23, 2017, the accumulated losses of the Company as of December 31, 2016 were diminated by an amount of
LSE010.8 million. Mease refer to Mote 27 for more details
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30. PERPETUAL SUBORDINATED CONVERTIBLE SECURITIES
On aprl 23, 2018, the Company entered into the perpetual subordinated convertible securities ("PSCS*) subscription
agreament with China IC Fund and Xirkin HE, pursuant to which, on and subject 1o the terms of the PSCS subscription
agreement, the Company conditionally agreed to Issue, and China |C Fund, through Xinxin HE, conditionally agreed to
wibsaibe for PSCS in an aggregate principal amoont of USS300.0 million, On August 29, 2018, the Company
completed the issue of tha PACS i the prncipal anount of LSE200.06-million

O April 23, 20118, the Company entéred into the PSCS subscription agreement with Datang and Datang HE, pursuant
to which, on ared subject to the temms of the PSCS subscription agreement, the Company conditionally agreed 1o issue,
and Datang, through Datang HE, conditionally agreed fo subscnbe for FSC5 in an aggregate princpal -amount of
USEZ00.0 milion. On June 29, 2018, the Company completed the issue of the PSCS in the prncipal amount of
Us$200.0 millicn

On Degember 14, 2017, the Company issued the PSCS a1 3 par value of USE250,000 each in the principal amount of
LISES5.0 million

The PSCS5 are induded in equity in the Group's consolidated financial statements -as the Group does not have 3
contractual cbligation to deiver cash or other financial assets arising from the issue of the PACS. The PSCS will remain
35 equity reserve untl the PSCS are converted, in which case, the balance recognized in equity will be transferred 1o
ordinary shares and share premium

A5 3t the issue date and the year ended December 31, 2019, the net book value of PSCS amounted fo USE563.8
millicr after the deduction of issue expenses of US$1 2 million.

A5 at December 31, 2019, assuming full corverson of the PECS, the FSC3E will be comwmertibde into 344,385,992 ondinary
shares

Up 15 the date of the suthonzation of the Group's consolidated financa statements for the year ended December 31,
2018, no PSC5S have been converted into ordinary shares of the Company and the Company paid the distribution
amounted to USE11.3 million

KEY TERMS OF THE P55
The PSCS will be pald semi-annually inarrears at 2 00% per annum with distibution payment date on hene 14, and
Decernber 14, in each year, commenang on lune 14, 2018

The Company may eact 1o defer distribution unléss paymentsis nat made in full on a distribution payment date of 3
compulsory distribution payment event has ocourred. The Company will procure that no dividend or other payment 15
made on any junior securities o parity securities, or redeem, reduce, cancel, buy-back or acquire for any consideration
any junigr securities or parity seourities unless and urtil the Company satisfies in full &l outstanding arvears of
distribution. and any additional distnbution amounts; or it is permitted to do 5o by an extraordinary resclution of the
securityholders.

The P5CS has no fixed redemption date The Company may redeem the P5CS in whole, but not in pari, at their
principal amount, together with distribution accrued on o 3t any time after December 14, 2020 in cerfain specified
arcumstances specified in the agreements

Ini the event of the winding-up of the Company, the nghts-and clasms of the secuntyholders shall rank ahead of those
persons whose claims are in respect of any junior sscunties of the Company, but shall be subordinated in right of
payment 1o the dams of all other prasent and future senior and subordinated creditors of the Company, other than
the claims of holders of panty securities

Securityholdars may conwart their PSCS into ordinary: thares at any time on or after 40 days from the ssue date at the
conversion price in effect on the relevant conversion date The inittal conversion ratlo was 152,648 6697 shares per
U53250,000 principal amoant at the imtial conversion price, HKS12 78 per Share with a foted adchange rate of 73034
HERLSE. The Converson Price will be adjusted in certain circumstances, including subdwisions, consolidation or
redenomination, rights issue, bonus issue, rearganization, capital distributions and certain other dlutive event

Upon the occurrence of any delisting o suspension ansing from o as 3 result of an application to HKSE hawng been
initiated or made by the Group, the securityhiolders will have the nght to require the Company to redesm all or some

only of FSCS at their principal amount, together with any distnbution accreed In the opinion of the management of
the Company, the oocurrence of such events 15 highly remote
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31. BORROWINGS
12731719 143118 123117
At amortized cost Uso'o0d USD 00 UISE 000
Shiort-term commercaal bank loans" 100,000 192,198 308,311
Shiort-term borrowings 100,000 192198 308,211
2013 USD loan (SMIC Sharghat) - — 10,760
2015 COB RME loan | (SMIC Shanghai® 143,256 145,705 153,041
2015 CDB RMB loan Il {SMIC Shanghail® 55,154 £4,839 72,604
2015 CDB RMB loan (SMIC Befjing® 23,637 26,227 29,231
2016 COB RME loan: (SMIC Beijing)™® 185,517 202,529 223,440
2047 CDB RMB loan (SMIC Shenzhenp® 308,821 322153 185,732
2015 EXIM RMEB loan (SMIC Shanghai f™ 71,628 72,852 76,520
2017 EXIM AME loan (SMIC Shanghai) _— 145,705 153,041
2018 EQM RME loan | {SMIC shanghail® 135,093 138,419 —
2019 EXIM RMB loan | {3MIC Shanghai® 143,255 = =
2019 EXIM RME loan Il (SMIC Shanghaif*® 93,117 Sl Sas
2019 EXIM EMB lozn ll (SMIC Shanghaifm 200,000 . s
2016 EIM RME loan | {SMIC Baijing) — — 35,730
Z016 EXIM RME loan I (SMIC Beijing) - 58,282 61,216
2017 EXIM RME loan (SMIC Beijing®® 61,600 63,938 76,520
2018 EXIM AME Loan | (3MIC Beljingt'® 28,651 29,141 _—
2018 EXIM RMBE Loan Il {SMIC Beijingl# 34,381 24,969 =
2019 EXIM RMB Loan | (SMIC Beijingf® 8,545 - -
2019 EXIM RME Lasn Il (SMIC Beijingl® 48,707 - -
2019 EXIM RMB Laan Il {SMIC Beijing? 35,098 - -
2016 EIM RMB losn (SMIC) L 72,852 76,520
2019 EXIM RME loan (SMICP® 199,067 = =
2017 BAOM RME loan (SMIC Tianjinf® 71628 72,852 76,520
207 EXIM USD |oan (SMIC Tianging = = 25,000
2018 EOM RME loan (SMIC Tianjin)@= 83,805 TR.ERD =
2017 BXIM RME loan (SMIC Shenzhen)= 63,033 £8,481 76,520
Loan o LFoundry Sl — = 55,036
Otharsi@ it L 494,946 487,655
Long-term borrowings 2A466.669 2,048 570 1,376,236
2,566,669 2.290.768 2,184,547
Curmrent
Short-tanm bofrowl s 100,000 162,198 308,311
Cumrent maturites. of long-term: Borrowangs 462,833 337,807 132,297
562,833 530,005 440 608
Mon-current
Man-curfent maturities of lang-term berrowings 2,003,836 1,760,763 1,743,939
2,566,669 2,290,768 2,184,547
Borrowing by repayment schedule
Within 1 year 562,833 530,005 440 608
1-2 years 836,765 434 998 399,301
2-5 years 944,308 B95. 135 377315
Over & years 121,763 420,630 467 333
2,566,669 2,290,768 2,184,547
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For tha year ended December 31, 519

31. BORROWINGS (continued)
SUMMARY OF BORROWING ARRAMGEMENTS
{1}  As of December 31, 2019, the Group had 38 short-term credit agreements that provided total credit facilites up
1o US$2,839 1 million on a revolving credit basis, As of December 31, 2019, the Group had drawn down
U3 100.0 milon under these aedit agreements, The outstanding borrowangs under these credit agreements ara
unsaoured The interest rate on this [oan Taclity ranged from 2 34% 1o 4.20% In 2019

2} In December 2015, SMIS entered into a |aan fadlity in the agaregate pandpal amount of RME1000.0 millian with
China Development Bank, which is guafantesd by SMIC. This fifteen-year bank facility was used for new SMIS®
300mm fab. As of December 31, 2019, 5MIS had drawn down RME L0000 milion (approsdmatay USHi43.3
million} an this toan facility The outstanding balance i3 repayable from Movember 2021 to Movember 2030: Tha
inferest rate on this loan facility was 1.20% in 2019

{3} In December 2015, SMIS entered into a loan faclity in the agaregate principal amount of RME4TS 0 million with
China Development Bank, which is guarantesd by SMIC. This ten-year bank facility was used to expand the
capadty of SMIS' 200mm fab As of Décember 31, 2019, SMIS had drawn down RMEB4TS.0 million and repaid
EME90.0 million on this-loan facility. The outstanding balance of RME3IBS.0 million (spproximately LI5555.2
million) is repayable from June 2020 to December 2025 The interest rate on this loan facility was 1.20% in
2019

{8)  In December 2015, SMIB entered Into an RME lcan, a fiftesn-year working capital loan facility in the principal
amount of RME 1950 milllon with China Development Bank, which 5 unsecured. As of December 31, 20019, SMIE
had drawn down RMB195.0 millicn and repaid RME30.0 millicn on this loan facilitg. The cutstanding balance of
RME1650 million (approdmately USE22 6 million) is repayable from Jume 2020 to Decembar 20300 The interest
rata on this loan faclity was 1 20% in 2019

{50 In May 2016, 3MIB entered into the RME loan, a fiftesn-year working capital |loan faclity in the princpal amount
of RMEB1460.0 million with Ching Development Bank, which is quaranteed by SMIC. As of December 31, 2018,
SMIE had drawn down RMETA80.0 milion and repaid RME165.0 million on this foan facllity. The outstanding
balance of RME1,295.0 million {approamately USS185.5 million) is repayable from May 2020 10 May 2031, The
inberest rate of this loan facility was 1.20% in 2019

{6} In Crecember 2017, SMIZ entered into-a |oan faality in the agaregate prinapal amount of RMBSA00.0 milkon with
China Devalopment Bank, which 15 unsecured. This seven-year bank facility was used to finance the planned
expansion for SMIZ's 300mm fab As of December 31, 2019, SMIZ had drawn down RMBZ.211.0 million and
repaid RMBSS 3 million on this loan facility, The outstanding balance of RMBZ,155 7 million (approsimately
1155308 8 million} 15 repayable from December 2020 1o December 2024 The interest rate on this loan fackity is
4.46% per annom in 2019

(7} In Drecember 2015, SMIS entered into a loan faclity in the aggregate prncpal amount of RMBS00.0 million with
The: Export-lmport Bank of China, which is unsecured. This three-year bank faclity was used for working capital
purpeses. In December 2018, the tenor of this bank facility was extended for one and a halft years As of
December 21, 2019, SMIS had drawn down RMBS00.0 million {spprocimately USETE6 millicn} on this lcan
facility. The outstanding balance is repayable in June 2020. The interest rate on this loan faolity was 2.65% in
2013

@) In Ocober 2018, SMIS entersd into- 3 loan faclity in the aggregate principal amount of RMESS0.0 million with
The Expost-dmport Bank of China, which 15 unsecured. This two-year bank faolmy was used for working capatal
purposes. As of December 31, 2019, SMIS had drawn down EMEB250.0 million {approcamately USE136.1 million)
on this lgan facility. The outstanding balance is repayable in October 2020, The interest rate on this loan facility
5 2.92% per annum in 2019
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For the year ended Decamber 31, 2019

31. BORROWINGS (continued)
SUMMARY OF BORROWING ARRANGEMENTS {confinued}
19} In March 2019, SMIS entered into 3 loan faclity in the aggregate principal amount of RMEB1,000.0 million with
The Export-import Bank of China, which is-unsecured. This two-year bank faclity was used for working capital
purposes. As of December 31, 2019, SMI5 had drawn down RME 1,000 0 million {approamately LISE143 3 million)
on this loan facility. The outstandeng balance 5 repayable In March 202 1 The interest rate on this loan faclity ks
2.92% per annum in 2019

(10} Im April 20019, SMIS entered imo & loan faclity in the agaregate prindpal amount of RMEES0.0. million with The
EBxport-mpaort Bank of China, which is secured by bank time deposits. This twoyear bank facility was used for
waorking capital purposes, A5 of December 31, 2008, SMI5 had drawn down RMBSS0.0 million {approsm ately
5593 1 million) on this loan facility The outstanding balance s repayable m April 2021, The interest rate on this
lan facility is 2.92% per annum in 2019

{11} In August 2019, SMIS entered into a loan facility in the aggregate principal- amount of USE200.0 millicn with The
EBport-import Bank of China, which s gquaranteed by SMIC This five-year bank facility was used for SMIS's
nomm fab As of December 31, 2019, 5MIS had drawn down USS200.0 milion on this loan fadlity, The
outstanding balance 15 repayable. from February 2020 to August 2024 The interést rate on this loan facility is
Z 60% per annum in 2019

{12} In Seprember 2017, SMIE entered into a loan faclity in the aggregate prinapal amount of RMES00.0 million with
The Export-lmport Bank of China, which is unsecured. This five-year bank faality was used for SMIE's 300mm
fab. Az of December 31, 2019, SMIB had drawn down RMBS00.0 milllon and repaid RMBZ0.00 million ar this loan
fadlity. The cutstanding balance of RME430.0 million (approsimately USEE1.6 million} is repayable from March
2020 1o September 2022 The interest rate on this loan fadlty 15-2 92% per annum in 2019

(13} ImoJune 2018, SMIB enterad into a loan faolity in the aggregate principal amourt of RMBZ00.0 million with The
Export-import Bank of Ching, which is secured by bank time deposits. This two-year bank facility was used for
SMIB's 300mm fab, As of December 31, 2019, SMIB had drawn down RME200.0 million (appreximately LSE28T
millicn) on this loan facility The cutstanding balance: is repayable in June 2020 The interest rate on this loan
faality is 2 92% per anrwm in 2019

{14} In Decernber 2018, SMIE enterad into the RME loan, a two-year working capetal loan fadlity in the principal amount
of RME240.0 million with The Export-import Bank of China, which 15 unsecured This two-year bank faality was
used for working capital purposes. As of Decernber 31, 2019, SMIE had drawn down RMBZ240.0 milich
{appresimately L5334 4 million) on this loan facility. The cutstanding balance is repayable in December 2020, The
interast rate on this laan facility was 2.92% in 2019

(15)  Im Janwary 20019, SMIE entered into the RME loan, 8 two-year working capstal loan facility in the prncipal amont
of EMBE0. 0 million wath The Export-mport Bank of Chira, which is unsecured. This two-year bank facility was
wsed for working capital purposes. As of December 31, 20192 SMIB had drawn down RMEE0.0 million
tapproamately USEE & million} on this loan facility The outstanding balance is repayable in December 2020 The
interest rate on this loan faclity was 2.92% in 2019

{16)  Ip January 2019, SMIE entered into the RME loan, a two-yesr working capital laan facility i the principal amoint
of RME340.0 million with The Export-import Bank of China, which is unsecured. This two-year bank faality was
used for working capital purposes. - As of December 31, 2019, SMIE had drawn down RMB34000 million
tapproamately LSE48. 7 million) on this loan fachty The outstanding balance 15 repayable in January 2021 The
imterest rate on this loan faclity was 4 75% in 2019

(7 In July 2019, SMIB entered inta a loan fadlity in thie aggregate principal amount of RME2E0.0 million with The
Expor-import Bank of China, which §s unsecured. This five-year bank facility was used for SMIBs 300mmi fab. As
of December 31, 2089, SMIB had dravwn down RMB2E0.0 milllon and repard RME]S 0 milion on this loan facility.
The cutstanding balance of RMBZ450 million {approdmately LSS351 million) is repayable from June 2020 to
Jurie 2024 Tha interast rata on this loan faclity i5-2.65% per annum in 2019,
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31. BORROWINGS (continued)

SUMMARY OF BORROWING ARRAMGEMENTS (continued)

{18) In August 2019, SMIC entered into 3 loan faclity in the aggregate principal amount of USE199.1 million with
Industral and Commercial Bank of China (Asia, which 15 unsecured. This five-year bank facility was used 1o
finance the planned expansion for 300mm fab. As of December 31, 2019, SMIC had drawn down LSS199.1
million on this loan faclity The ocutstanding balance i5 repayable from August 2020 10 August 2024, The interest
rate on this loan faolity is 2. 50% per annum in 2019

{19}  In February 2017, SMIT eritérad into 3 RMEB loan, 3 threayear working capital loan facility in the principal amourit
of RMESDO0.0 million with The Export-import Bank of China, which is unsecured. This three-year bank facility was
used for working capital purpeses. As of December 31, 2019, SMIT had drawn down RMBS00.0  million
{approamately 55716 million) on this loan fadlity The outstanding balance is repayable in February 2020. The
inferast rate on this loan facility 154 04% per annum in 2019,

20y In December 2018, SMIT entered into a loan fadility in the aggregate principal amount of RMBS2E.0 million with
Thie Export-Import Bank of China, which is unsecured This five-year bank fadlity was used to finznce the
panned expansion for SMITs 200mm fab. As of December 31, 2019, SMIT had drawn down RMBS35.0 million
{approcamately LSE83. 8 million} on this loan facility. The cutstanding balance of RMBS8S.0 million 15 repayable in
December 2023 The interest rate on this foan facility is 2.92% per annum in 2019

21 In December 2017, SMIZ entered into a loan faclity in the aggregate princpal amount of RMESO0.0 million with
Thee Export-Import Bank of China, which is unsecured This five-year bank fadlity was used 1o finance the
planned eepansion for SMIZs 300mm fab. As of December 31, 2019, SMIZ had drawn doswn RMBS00.0 million
and repad RMBSO.O million on this loan faclity. Tha outstanding balance of RMEBE440.0 millicn (spproximately
U5363 0 million) is repayable from March 2020 to December 2022 The interest rate on this loan faclity s 3.40%
per-annum in. 2019

22y Other borrowings represented several batches of production equipment of the Group sald and leased back under
the beow arrangements:

US$31.1 million (December 31, 2008 US$35.2 million) of borrowings under new two arrangements entered into
by the Group and third-party finandng companies in the form of a sale and leaseback transaction with a
repurchase option

38440 5 million {December 31, 2018 USH59.T million and December 31, 2017 LSHE7.7 millon} of
borrowings under three arrangements entered into by the Group and third-party financing companies in the form
of & sale and leaseback transaction with a repurchase option

As the repurchasa prices ane set at below U331 0 which are minimal compared 1o the expected far value and the
Group i5 certain that ot will exercise the repurchase options, the above arrangements have been accounted foras
collateralized borrowings of the Group

As of December 31, 2019, property, plant and equipment and land use right with carrying amount of approsimately

Us$130.5 million (December 31, 2018 US$207 2 million and December 31, 2017 Us5362 3 milhion) have been pladged
1o secure borrowings of the Group
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32. CONVERTIBLE BONDS
ISSUE OF ZERO COUPON CONVERTIELE BOMDS DUE 2022
The Company issued the convernble bonds (the "2016 Corwertible Bonds™) at a par value of 53250 0 thousand each
with the aggregate principal amounts of USES0.0 million ssued on July 7, 2016 {the "2016 1ssue”) and US$200.0
millicn Issued on December 10, 2019 {the “2012 550"}

The 2016 Conwertible Bonds 15 a compound instrioment included a liability component and an equity companent. There
afe embeddad derivatives in fespact of the aafly redemption festures ‘of the 2016 Comwertible Bonds For the 2016
Issue, such embedded dervatives are deemed to be cearly and closaly related to the host contract and therafore do not
nead 10 be separately accounted for. For the 2019 1ssue, such embedded derwatives are deamed 10 be not clearly and
closely refated 1o the hast contract and therefore nead 1o be separately acoounted for As of December 31, 2019, the
fair value of embedded deqvatives in relation 1o the 2019 [ssus s not significant

A5 at the date of issue, the fair value of the lisbility component of the 2016 Convertible Bonds was disclosed a5 below

2019 Issue 2016 [ssum

UsDroon LSD000

Frincipal amount 200,000 450,000
Premium of issuance 32,000 _
Transaction cost {2.525) 19, 194)
Liability component (195,328) (3B7.871)
Equity component 34,147 52,935

Subsequent to the initial recognition, the Nability component of the 2016 Conwertible Bonds was carried 3t amortized
cost wsing the effective interest method The effective interest rate of the liability. component of the 2016 Convertible
Bonds was 388% per annum as at December 21, 2015 The movement of the lishility component and the equity
component of the 2016 Convertible Bonds for the year ended December 31, 2019 is et out below

Liability Equity

Component Componant Total

UEEro0n0 S0 G0 LsD000

Balance at December 31, 2016 395,210 52,935 443,145
Imterest charged 14,913 = 14,913
Conversion options edercised 15, 794) {882} \.6T6)
Balance at December 31, 2017 403,329 22,053 455,382
Interest charged 15.263 = 15,263
Balance at December 31, 2018 418,592 52,053 470,645
Issuance 195,328 24,147 223,475
Interest charged 16,508 = 16,508
Balance a1 December 31, 2019 630,428 86,200 716,628

The equity component will remain in convertible bond equity reserve untll the embedded converson option |5 exerosed
of the 2016 Convertible Bonds mature

Az st December 31, 2019, 535,540,243 ordinary shares will be issusd upon full converson of the 2016 Convertible
Bonds.

KEY TERMS OF THE 2016 COMVERTIELE BOMDS

Thia 2016 Conwertible Bonds with no interest born will mature on July 7, 2022 If payment of pancipal or premium: is
impeoperly withheld or refused, such unpaid amount shall bear irterest at the rate of 2.00% per annum, All the 2016
Convertible Bonds which are redeemed, converted or purchased by the Company will forthwaith be cancelled

The Company will redeem the outstanding 2016 Corventible Bonds at principal amount on luly 7, 2022 or in certain
specitied circumstances specified in the agreements
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32. CONVERTIBLE BONDS (continued)
KEY TERMS OF THE 2016 CONVERTIELE BONDS (continusd!
The Company may at any tme and from time 1o tme purchase tha 2016 Convertible Bonds at any price in the open
market of ctherwise

Bondholders may convert their bonds into ordinary shares at any time on or after August 17, 2016, Conversion shares
will be Issued upon full corwersion of the 2016 Convertible Bonds based on the conwersion price of HE$9.25 with a
fixed ewchange rate of 77677 HESUISE

Upon the oocurrence of & change of control of the Company, the bondholders will have the night, at such holder's
option, to require the Company to redeem all or some only of such holder's bonds on the change of control put date
at their prindpal amount of the 2016 Convertible Bonds. The bondholders: wall also have the nght 1o require the
Company 1o redeem all or some only of the 2016 Convertible Bonds of such holders on July 7, 2020 at their principal
ameount

REDEMPTION OF ZERO COUPON COMVERTIELE BONDS DUE 2018

The Company exercised its right to redeem the USE200.0 million zerc coupon convertible bonds dug 2013, the LISERE 2
million zero coupon convertibde bonds due 2018, the LSS50 million zero coupon: corvertible bonds due 2018 and the
L5322 2 milbon zero coupon convertible bonds due 2018 (the "Bonds®) on March 10, 2017 being the option
redemption: date when all of the Bonds would be redeemed in cash at 100% of the Bonds' pnncipal amount. The
conversion price b5 HE3T 965, approximately WSE1.027 On March 3, 2017, the Company received notices from all
holders: of the Bonds for the full converson of the outstanding Bonds. As &l outstanding Bonds have been fully
corwerted and no Bonds remain outstanding, no redemption of the Bonds will be caried out The Company defisted the
Bonds from the Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited

33. MEDIUM-TERM AND SHORT-TERM NOTES
In 2013, the Company issued the threeyear medium-term notes of RMB1,5000 million {approgmately USE224.0
millicn} on March & (the "2019° Medium-term Motes™) and some short-term notes of RMBS00.0- milllon Lappraximately
USET4.3 million} issued on Apnil 29 for six months, RMB1,000.0 million (approdimately LSS148 6 million) issued on Apeil
29 for sic months, RMEB1,500 0 million {approsimately US$212.1 million) issued on October 11 for seventy-five days and
RMEZ,000.0 million (spproamately USEX91.0 million} issued on July 23, 2019 for nine months all through Kational
Assooation of Financial Market Institutional Investors {“MAFMIIT)

The short-term potes of RMEZ.000.0 million carry a coupon interest rate 3 10% per annum with note interest payable
due on Apnl 20, 2020 The 2019 Medium-term Motes carry 'a coupon rate of 3.57% per annum with Inferest due
annually on March 4, 2020, March 4, 2021 and March 4, 2022

The short-term notes of RMBSOO.0 million, RMEN.000.0 million and RME 15000 milion with the coupon rates of
3.05%, 3.10% and 2 5% per annum, respectvely were repaid on October 23, 2019, The threeyear medium-Term notes
of RME1,500.0 million ssued on June 8, 2016 with 3 coupon rate of 3 35% per annum was repad on Jume 5, 2019

As at the issue date, the net book values of the liabilities of medium-term and short-term notes issued in 2019 are set

ot 35 bedow
Medium-term short-term
MNotes Wotes
USCF 000 USE 000
Frindpal amount 224,024 725,851
Transaction cost (384 (256}
223,040 725635
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33. MEDIUM-TERM AND SHORT-TERM NOTES (continued}

The movement of the medium-term and short-term notes for the penod ended December 31, 2019 15 set out below

Medium-term Short-term

Notes MNotes

SD 000 LISD 000

Balance at December 31, 2018 218,247 —
Issuance 223,040 T25,635
Repayment {217,954} {426,485)
Interest charged 10,102 8,193
Interast payable recognized (9,533) 17,937
Foraagn exchange gain (9,705} (12,894)
Balance at December 31, 2019 214,193 285,512

34. DEFERRED GOVERNMENT FUNDING

35.

The Group receved government funding under specific R&D projects (including those with primary condition that the
Group: should purchase, construct or otherwise acquire non-current assetsh of USE444 5 million, LS3265.0 million and
USE178 3 million and recognized USE2 104 million, USE105 .3 million and USEE2. 2 million a5 other operating ncome in
2019, 2018 and J017 for several specfic RED projects respectively {please refer to Mote 2 for details of the change:in
accounting  policy of government funding). The government funding |5 recorded as a liabilily upon receipt and
recoqnized a3 othed coerating income over the useful life of RED equepment or until thie milestones specfied in the
terms of the funding have been reached

In addition, the Group received government funding for spedfic intended use of LISSE2.9 million, US3S1.T million and
U5551.6 million in 2019, 2018 and 2017, respectivdy. The Group recogrized nil, US$19.5 million and Us324.2 million a
a5 reduction of interest expense (Mote 8) and recognized US382 .9 million, U5332 2 million and US$27 4 million as other
operating incorme {Mote 7) in 2019, 2018 and 2017, respectively. The government funding is recorded as a liability upon
recaipt and recognized a3 reduction of interest expense of as other operating incame untl the requirements. (if any)
specified in the terms of the funding have been reached

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

12731719 1273118 1231017

UsD 000 SD G0 LISDr000

Trade payables 894,460 B23 443 837 843
Deposit recaivad 29,523 38,713 54 BOS
ther payable 110,096 102,704 114,686
1.034,079 G54, 260 1,007 424

Trade payables are non-interest bearing and are normally settled on 30-day 1o 60-day terms

&z of December 31, 2019, 2018 and 2017, payables for property, plant and equipment were US$STE.8 millicn;
LS54 16 million and USES06.7 million, respectivaly
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended December 31, 3019

35. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES (continued)

The following is an aged analysis of trade payables presented based on the invoice date at the end of the reporting

period
12/31/19 12131118 1242107
Age of payables UsDro00 U0 000 USE 000
Within 30 days 548,963 657,172 658,804
3160 days 49,741 50,815 68,358
COwer 60 days 195,756 115,456 110,681
894 460 823,443 837,843

The carying smounts of trade and other payables are conmdersd 10 be the same as thesr far values, «due 1o thair
SOM=Ierm Feature.

36. ACCRUED LIABILITIES
The amounts of accruad hiabilites a5 of December 31, 2019, 2018 and 2017 were U5$151.2 milhon, US$164.6 million
and US§180.9 millicn, within which the amounts of accrued payroll expenses were US$70.9 million, U5$73 7 millicn and
UsS1167 milign, respectively

37. SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS
STOCK INCENTIVE PLANS
Thie Company®s stock incentive plans allow the Company 10 offer the below incentive awards 10 employess, consultants
or external sennce advisars of the Group.

The expenss arising from equity-settled share-based payments for the year ended December 31, 2019 was US562
million 2018, USEL1.E million and 2017 LSE18 7 million)

Stock option plan
The opticns are granted at the fair market value of the Company’s ordinary shares and expire 10 years from the date
of ‘grant and vest ower 3 requigte semice pertod of four years

The fair value of each option granted 15 estimated on the date of grant using the Black-5choles option pricing micdel,
taking Into account the terms and conditlons upon which the share options were granted

Restricted share units ["RSUs")

The Company adopted the Equity Incentive Flan (“EIP") whereby the Company provided additicnal incentives to the
Group's employees, directors and external consubtants through the lssuance of restricted shares, RSUs and stock
appreciation rights 1o the participants at the discretion of the Board of Directors: The RSUs vast ower 3 requisite service
penod of & years-@nd epire 10 years from the date of grant

The fair value of each RSU granted |5 estimated on the date of grant using the Bladk-Scholes option pricing model,
taking into account the terms and conditions upon which the instruments were granted

Share option plan for subsidiary (“Subsidiary Plan®)

The aptions granted under the Subadiary Plan shall entitle 3 partiapant of the Subsidiary Plan 10 purchase & specified
number of subsidiary shares during a specified period at the price fixed by the relevant subsidiary committes at the time
of grant of by 2 method specifisd by the relevant subsidiary committes at the time of grant and expire 10 years from
the date of grant. The options west ower 3 requisite senvice period of four years

The fair value of each option granted is estimated on the date of grant using the Black-5choles option pricing model,
taking Into account the ferms and conditions upon which the share options were granied

sMic 209 Annusl Report

281/329



EDINETOOOO
O0OO00O000000000000b00o0n0O0nDoo000oooo0000Ondn(ees942)
Oooooooa

183

g
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended Decamber 31, 2019

37. SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS (continued)
MOVEMENTS DURING THE YEAR
iy The following table lustrates the number and weighted average ecercse prices {"WAEP” ) of, and movements in;
share options dunng the year (secluding Restricted Share Units ("RSUsT) and share option plan for subsdiary
(" Subsicary Plan”™)

Hna ] 2018 2018 207 17

Humbser WAEP Humbse WAER Humbse WAER

Dutstandeny 3 Lnwary 1 51,608,154 551 00 SrEs| e Lsgn s b usn g2

Granted dureg the period 1,230,500 L5511 24 19,344 334 L5133 6071477 USE
Forkited and expeed dunng

the period (4,142,797} 551 | {B879,10) s A R ES 13 Bk S5 1) Lsge 23

Exsecimed during the period (&, M0673 ussee (117333185 USERes (31830500 ussaze

Duistandieg 3 Devember 31 39,365,204 LSS 51,608,154 (U S 5221078 (3 RE

Exeposable af Decembsr 31 18.661,149 55053 25,7595, d S0 75 38511002 UsIn T

The weighted average remaning contractual life for the share oplions outstanding 35 at December 31, 2019 was
545 years (2018: 566 years and 2017, 521 years)

The range of exercise prices for options outstanding at the end of the year was from LSS0 34 10 LSS 35 G018
from U530 34 to USS1 34 and 2017 from US$0.23 1o USE1.38).

The weighted average cloang pnce of the Company's shares immediately before the dates while the share
options werg exercised was USE1 21 (2018 US$112 and 2017 USE) 44}

Duning the year ended December 31, 2019, share options were granted on May 21, September 12 and
Movemnber 26, 2019 with the fair values calculated by the Black-Scholes Option Fricing model of US$0.65,
EE048 and USI0SE, respactively (May 23, September 13 and November 19, 2018 USS0.50, LS30.73 and
55038, respactively and April 5 May 22 and September 7, 20017 USE0 56, USS0.42 and USS0.40, raspectivaly)

The following table fist the inputs o the Bladk-5choles Option Priang models used for the option granted dunng
the years ended December 31, 2013, 2018 and 017 respectively:

2019 anie 2017
Crividend wedd (%) — = =
Expected volatihny 43.64% 40.16% 42 B0%
Risk-fres interast rate 1.75% 284% I.84%
Expected life of share options & years E years f years

The nsk-free rate for penods within the contractual life of the option is based on the yield of the US Treasury
Bond. The expected term of options granted represents the period of time that options granted are expecied 1o
be outstanding. Expecied volatilities are based on the average volatility of the Company’s stock prices wath the
timvie: period commensurate with the expected term of the options. The dividend wield is based on the Company's
intended future dwidersd plan

The valuation of the options are based on the best estimates from Company by taking into account @ number of
assumptions and I5 subject 1o limitation of the valuation moda  Changes in variables and assum ptions may affect
the fair value of these oplicns
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended December 31, 3019

37. SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS (continued)
MOVEMENTS DURIMG THE YEAR (contfinued])
() The following fable ilustrates: the number and weighted average far value ("WAFVT) of, and movements in, RSLS
during the year {excluding stodk option plan-and Subsidiary Man)

Hia Mt 2008 2018 007 2017

Mo mher WARY Mumbe: WARY Mambse WARY

Outstandeng at lanusry 1 19853214 Us81.12 23,701,087 USO8 26485182 (s 03
Granted during the pefiod M2, 500 uss1 22 2 063 456 Us§L 27 14, B8 477 s iR
Fiowleatiod dwring thee peaicd [2.849,355) 58110 4,582, TH)} usiiogy (50417 5§10
Exrcied during the penod (6, 306, 04y Uskt06 (12333600 UsiEn: (102531208 usio s
Culstandkng a8 December 31 2807, 19 U581 16 19853214 Ussa2 28,00, 0y US§E06

The weghted average remaning contractual life for the R3Us outstanding as at December 31, 2019 was 766
years (2018 829 years and 2007, 8.51 years)

The exercise prices for options outstanding was HEDO.031 (approdimately USS0.004)

The weightad average closing price of the Company's shares immediately before the dates on which the RSUS
wire exerdsed was USEL33 (2018 USEL.33 and 2017 L3 29)

During the year ended December 31, 2019, RSUs were granted on May 21, Sepiember 12 and November 26,
2019 The fair values calculated by the Black-Scholes Option Priang model of USE1.0%, LSS 25 and USE) 28,
respectively (May 23, September 13 and November 19, 2018 USE1 20, US$1.09 and USE0 87, respectively and
April-5, May 22, September 7 and December 7, 2017 US$1.24, USEL 08, USE1.01 and USSE1.31, mspeciively)

Thee followirkg table fist the inputs 1o the modds used for the plans for the years ended December 31, 2019,
2018 and 2017, respectively

2019 2018 2017
Dividand yiald (36) - — —
Expected volatility 45.23% 39.77% 3945%
Risk-free interest rate 1.82% 2.54% 1 24%
Expected life of share options 1 yaar 2 yexs 2 years

The nsk-free rate for penods within the contractua life of the RSUs 15 based on the yield of the U5 Treasury
Bond The expected term of RSLIS granted represents the period of time that RSUs granted are expected to be
gutstanding. Expected volatiiities are based on the average volatiity of the Company's stock prices with the time
period commensurate with the expected term of the RSUs. The divdend yiedd is based on the Company's
intended future dvidend plan

Thee wabuatson of the RSUS is based on the best estimates from Company by taking into account 3 nuomber of
assumptions and 15 subjpect 10 limitation of the valuation model Changes in vanables and assumptions may- affect
the fair value of these R5LS
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended Decamber 31, 2019

37. SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS (continued)
MOVEMENTS DURING THE YEAR (continued)
(i) The follcwing table lustrates the number and weighted average ecercse prices {"WAEP” ) of, and movements in;
share options of the Subadiary Plan during the year (excluding stock: option plan and RSUS)

A A 2015 2013 2017 2007

Heimber WAER Mumisr WAEP Humber WAEP

Gutstanding 31 lanuary 1 20,086,635 55025 4418802 80 20 14558 50 Ei0 19

Granted durg the period 11,092, 332 L1580 36 7249500 [ ke 3 1598 750 LA TikS]
Forkeited and supied dunng

ihe period {2.808.517} isg0 31 (2,029 167 L8029 524,545 USR0S

Emsecmed during the period QAR 155033 (192,500 [ Do (243,750 B0 s

Cutstanding  Décember 31 JH052 6F 3 50 29 20,056,625 % Ll T 513 B0 % e

Exerceable at Decomber 31 14,500,187 530 23 333724 55017 7073401 55015

The weighted sversge remaining contractual life for the share options outstanding 35 at December- 31, 2019 was
7.9 years (2018 7.9 years and Z2017; 8.3 years}

The range of exercise prices for options outstanding at the end of the year was from LS$0.05 to LSS0 36 2018
from US$0.05 10 USS0.36 and 2017 from USS0.05 10 USS0. 21}

Dunng the yesr ended December 21, 2019, share options of the Subsidiary Fan were granted on March 26 and
December 3, 2019 with the fair values caloutated by the Black-3choles Option Pricing mode of USE0.19 and
LISE0.21, respectively (March 13, 2018 USE0. 19 and August 9, 2017 LSS0 11}

The following table fist the inputs to the Black-5choles Option Fricing models used for the cpton of the
Subsidiary Plan granted during the years ended Decenber 31, 2018, 2018 and 2017, respectively

2019 2018 2017
Drividend wedd {%) — - =
Expected volatility 50% 53 0% 32.0%
Risk-free interest rate 1.6%~2.2% 2.70% 1.909
Expected life of share options 6 years € years £ years

The risk-free rate for periods within the contractud life of the cption of the Subsidiary Man is based on the yield
of the U5 Treasury Bond. The expected term of options of the Subsidiary Plan granted represents the period of
time that options of the Subsidiary Flan granted are expecied 1o be outstanding . Expected volatilities are based
on the average wvolatility of the relevant subsidiary’s set of public comparables with the time penod
commensurate with the expected term of the options. The dividend yield 15 based on the relevant subsidiary's
imtended future didend plan

The valuation of the options of the Subsidiary Plan are based on the best estimates from the relevant subsidiary
by taking into- sccount & number of assumptions and is subject 1o mitation of the valuation model. Changes in
vanables and sssumptions may affect the fair value of these options
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended December 31, 3019

38. RISK MANAGEMENT
CAPITAL MANAGEMENT
The Group manages s capital 10 ensure that entties in the Group will be able 1o continue 33 going concerns whila
madmizing the raturn to stakeholders through the optimization of the capital structure

The capital structure of the Group consists of net debt and equity of the Group.

The Group manages its capital throogh issuingfrepurchasing shares and raisingfrepayment of debis and reviews the
capital structure onca semi-annual basis. As part of this review, the Growp considers the cost of capital and . the nisks
associates with each class of capital The Group will ‘balance rs overal capital structure through the payment of
divdends, new share issues and share buy-backs as well as the 1ssue of new debt or the redemption of exsting debt.

The gearing ratio at end of the reporting period was as follows.

12/3119 1231718 122117
Us D000 LIS 000 LEEA000
Mot debt (Note 39) {612 ,661) 1398, 755) 740,938
Equity 10,197,862 8.923.580 6,721,335
et debt 10 equity ratio =6,0% =4 505 11.8%

FINAMCIAL RISK MAMAGEMENT

Thie Group™s: corporate treasury funcion co-ordinates access 1o domestic and internatonal financial markets, monitors
and manages the finanoal nsks relating to the operations of the Group through internal risk reports which analyze
exposures by degree and magnitude of risks, These nsks include market msk forelgn currency nisk, interest rate risk,
aredit nsk and lequidity risk.

Thie Group seeks 1o minimmize the offects of these risks by using derivative financial instruments 1o hedge fisk edposires
The use of finandal derivatives s governad by the Group’s policies approved by the beard of directors, which provide
written prinopbes: on foregn exchange sk, interest. rate risk, credit nsk, the use of finanoa denvatives and non-
denvatve financial nstruments, and the investment of excess hgudity. Compliance wath polices and exposura limits is
reviewed on continuous basis. The Group does not enter into of trade financal instruments, induding dervative
finanaal instruments, for spaculative purposes.

MARKET RISK

The Group’s achvties expose it primarily to the financal nisks of changes in foreign currency exchange rates and

interast rates. The Group enters into a variety of derivative financial instruments to manags its exposure to foreign

ourrency risk and interast rate risk, induding:

* forward foreign exchange contracts to hedge the exchange rate risk arising on' the import from. suppliers;

. prterest rate swaps 10 mitigate the risk of msing interest rates, and

+ TOS-CTENCy Interest rate SWap CONMacts to pratect sgainst volatility of future cash flows cased by the changes
- both interest rates and exchange rates associated with outstanding long-term debts and financial asset.at

amortized cost denomingted in & currency other than the U5 dollar

Market risk exposures are measured using the sensitivity analysis and the analysis in the following sections relate to the
position. as 3t December 31, 2019, 2018 and 2017

There has been no change 1o the Group's exposure to market risks or the manner in which these risks e managed
and measured
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended Decamber 31, 2019

38. RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
FOREIGN CURRENCY RISK
The Group undertakes transactions denominated in foreign currendies, consequently, edposures 10 exchange rate

fluctuations anse. Exchange rate exposures are managed within approved policy parameters utilizing forward foreign
exchange contracts

The carmang amounts of the Group’s forsgn currendcy denominated monetary. assets and monetary labilities at the end
af the raparting period are a3 follows:

Liabilities Aszgts
123119 12731018 13T 1231719 Ll -] 1231017
US D000 USDr 000 LS00 LS D 00D LSE 000 LSD000
EUR 7.242 Lo.601 125,171 563 27,800 72,181
1Py 52,529 &4, 166 30,422 33,103 41,589 29,245
RME 2,929 BE0 2,757,762 2,410,284 3154481 2,989,434 1,765,846
Oithers 59,967 51,829 43,874 4,725 G085 3,688

Foreign currency sensitivity analysis
The Group is manly exposed 1o the currency of RME, lapanesa Yen (*1PY") and Euros ("EUR")

The foliowing table details the Group's sensitivity 10 a 5% Increase in the foreign cumrendes against USD. 5%
represents management’s assessment of the reasonably possible change in foreign exchange rates The senstivity
analysis indudes only outstanding foregn currency denominated monatary items and adjusts ther translation at the
period end for a 5% change in forsign currency rates For 3 5% decrease of the foreign currency against USD, thera
would be an equal and opposite impact on the profit or equity below predictled

ElR ] EME Ol
0y 2018 201 015 g o n Pl 0 wt Fith a0
1y ] Ui ] LA o Wmhe sb [0 ee] oo BT [l ] b
Frod? o iess e L] [ ] 1T Ry L 1 na G 1.0 [l ] [0
Equty LEc gk L {0 L r] =] 1 1215 B350 (1500 el ] A1

Forward foreign exchange contracts

It is the poliy of the Group 1o enter into forward foreign exchange contracts to cover specfic foreign ourrency
payments and receipts within the expasure generated. The Group also enters into fonward foreign ecchangs contracts to
manage the forean currengy expasure from purchasestales and financing activities

The following table detsls the forward foreign currency ("FC”) contracts outstanding at the end of the reposting

periad
B T iy n v (Y motpral wile et Far sl secsts fladibgmd
L 08 I v O 17 S 1T i TSR AT ROy IHIWE 12607
P00 L] MNE B0 EAOD WM uime BN SO
By $EH
s hin
3 mont - - (¥, -] - - 1080 - - 150 - - o
By Ei
s tha
3 mint = ~ (7] = = e o = L] = = am
= = 38 - = 1
The Group does not enter into foragn currendy exchange contracts for speculative purposes
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended December 31, 3019

38. RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
FOREIGN CURRENCY RISK [confinued}
Cross currency swap contracts
Itis the policy of the Group to enter into Cross CUTency SwWap contracts 1o protect against wolatility of future cash fiows
caused by the changes m exchange rates assocated with cutstanding debt derominated ina cwrency other than the LIS
dodlar

In 2019, 2018 and 2017, the Group entered into o issued several RMB denominated loen facility agreements, shoat-
term notes and medidm-term notes (he "RMB Debis™) In the agaregate principal amount of RMB2.760.9 million,
RMEZ 3215 million and RMBIT14.0 million {approairmately USE305 5 milkon, USE484. 0 milllon and USESER 4 million),
respactively. Imoaddition in 2019 and 2018, the Group held several RME denominated financial assets at amortized cost
(the ~RME Assals”) in the aggregate princpal smount of RMBS.ET2.2 milion and RMEZ, 1301 mallion (approximately
53841 2 million and US$258.0 million). The Group was primarily exposed 1o changes in the exchange rate for the
RME

To minimize the curmency risk, the Groop enfered into cross Curmency swap contracts with a contract term fully
matching the repayment schedde of the whale part of these RME Debts and repurchase schedula of the whale part of
these RME Assets to protect against the ddverse effect of ewchange rate fluctuations arising from the RME Debts and
assers As of December 31, 2019, the Group had cutstanding oross currency swap contracts with notional amounts of
RMES.077 3 million (appromimately US$1,157.1 milion, a5 of December 31, 2018 5513882 million and as of
December 31, 2007 US89792 millken) to buy RMB and notional amounts of RMBZ.E039 million (approximately
Us5401.7 million, as of December 31, 2018, USH441 3 million and as of December 21, 2017: nil) to-sell RME

The cross currency swap contracts were designated as hedaing instrument of cash flow hedges since October 2016
Any gaing of losses andng from changes in fair value of cross curency swap contracts. are taken difectly 14 the
satement of profit o loss, except for tha effective portion of cash flow hedges, which is recognized in other
comprehensive income ared later reclassified 1o profit or loss when the hedaged item affects prafit or loss

During the vear, USE0.5 milhon gain of fair value change of ooss cumency swap as cash flow hedges was recognized in
other gains, net (Note 9, 2018 US$2 3 millicn gain and 2017 WS 2 millicn gain), The folowing foreign- enchangs
related amounts of cash flow hedges were recognized in profit or loss and other comprehensive income or loss

Year ended Year ended Year ended
12/3119 12731118 123117
UsD'oo00 UsD000 USEQc0
Orther’ comprehensive income (loss) on cash flow
hedges recegnized during the year
Total fair value (lass) gain induded in other
comprehensive income: (lossk (51,331) 8.7 14) 95,185
Reclassified from other comprehensive income (oss)
1o offset foreign exchange gains or losses 14,807 84,645 {60,042}
(26,524) 35,931 35,143
Balance of cash flow hedges reserve at beginning
of the year 36,447 516 {34,627}
Balance of cazh flow hedges reserve at end
of the year 9,933 36,447 516
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended Decamber 31, 2019
38. RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
FOREIGN CURRENCY RISK (continued)
Cross currency swap contracts (continuadi
The following table details the cross currency swap contracts-outstanding at the end of the reporting pericd
Awwrage axchinje rale oy oaEreay Motiosal wale Mt Fair value ariety Oiakalnies)
1 DL i 153115 133018 15T TuAMe 12808 1= 1w 1271 1IN
Llad [ -] L] Fonod usiroen ey ] 1= s ] UsCrmn =] [l=iv i)
Bup RME
Witk | et ETRIE 68551 GENS  ENON SIL0 I 1A SSIE6Y 1BIE LTI [T 337
15 LETY [X 313 GEIE  TITOMM CLEREN CEEAM0  LMISY SEED  EBSN  manH (0¥ 15AR
24l BB
L loE: .7 TFs - LET AN 105 A - A01BE0 iz - LLEeT] (LETg =

LESRTRE  LEAEIT a81% s {1348 Ll

The Group does not enter INto: Cross Curendy swap contracts for speculalive pUIpOses.

INTEREST RATE RISK

The Group is exposed to interest rate risk relates primanily to the Group’s long-term berrowang obligations, whidh the
Group generally assumes to fund capital expenditures and working capital requirements. The risk 15 managed by the
Group by mantaining an approprate mix between fixed and floating rate borrowings, and by the use of interast rate
Swap contracts and cross Currency Swap contracts.

The Group's exposures o interest rates on financial assets: and financial liabilities are detaled in the liguidity nsk
management section of this note

Interest rate sensitivity analysis

The sensitiiity analyses below Have been determined based on the exposwre 1o inferast rates for both derivatives and
ron-derivative instruments 3t the end of the reporting period. For floating rate liabilities, the analysis is prepared
assuming the amount of the lisbility outstanding at the end of the reporting period was outstanding for the whaole
yaar

& 10 baws point increase of decrease represents management's assessment of the reasonably possible change in
interest rates. If interest rates had been 10 basis points higher and all other variables were held constant, the Group's
profit for the year ended December 31, 2019 would increase by US$2.3 million @018 profit increase by US$0.9 million
and 2017 profit increase by US30 4 million) This is mainly attributable 10 the Group’s exposure 1o interest rates on its
variable rate borrowings
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended December 31, 3019

38. RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
INTEREST RATE RISK (continusdl
Interest rate swap contracts
Under interest rate swap contracts, the Company agrees 1o exchange the difference between fed and fioating rate
interest- amounts caloud ated on agreed notional principal amounts. Such confracts enable the Company to mitigate the
ns of changing Inferest rates on the far value of issued fixed rate debt and the cash flow exposures on the issued
varlable rate debt. The fair value of interest rate swaps at the end of the reporting pericd is determined by discounting
the future cash flows using the ourves at the end of the reporting period and the cedit risk inherent in the contracts,
and is disclosed below

Al Interest rate swap contracts exchanging fioating rate interest amounts for fived rate interast amounts ane designated
35 cash flow hedges in order to reduce the Group's cash flow edposure resulting from vanable interest rates on
borrowangs The interest rate swaps. and the interest payments on the loan occur smultaneoudy and the . amount
accumulated in equity 15 reclassfied to profit or loss over the pencd that the floating rate interest payments on debt
affect profit or boss

Thie auerage interest rate 5 based on the outitsnding balances at the end of the reporting period. The falowing tables
detail the national principal amounts and remaining terms of interest rata swap contracts outstanding at the end of the

reporting pefiod.
Awerage fixed rale Farsgn ey Hitioal walug Wt e wilaw adints.
n i N I DAVIE 1AW R 1 (2 LI A Tk 1L ] faeing  faum
[ing 1} R L Usimim kel AL \Epam [l [Ferpet ]
Bedeine loaing
pay fimed
riti
5 s 1 - - it 1] - - nsst - - 1477 - -

The interest rate swaps settle on a quanterly basis Thie floating rate on the interest rate swaps |5 inking to 3 month
Libor. The Company will settle the difference between the fixed and floating interest rate on a net basis

PRICE RISK
The Group's acposine 1o equity securities price risk arizes from investments held by the Group and classfied in the
conschidated statement of financial position 33-at fair value through profit o loss (Mote 22)

To manage its price nsk anang from investments in equity secarities, the Group diversifies its portfolio; Diversification of
the porifolio is done in accordance wath the limits set by the Group

CREDIT RISK
Credit risk refers 1o the risk that counterparty will default on its contractual ebligations resultimg In financial loss to the

Group The Group Is-mainly exposed to aadit risk from trade recelvables, other financdal assets sl amortized cost and
fimanaal assers a1 FYPL.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended Decamber 31, 2019

38. RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

CREDIT RISK (continusd)

Customer credit msk is managed by each business unit subyect 10 the Group's established policy, procedures and contral
relating to customer credit nisk management. It s the Group®s policy that all customers whao wish to trade on credit
terms are subject 1o credit verification procedures and is offered oedit terms ondy wath the approval from Finance and
Sales Division, Cradit quality of 8 customer is assessad using publicly avallable financial information and its own trading
records 10 raté (ts major oustomers. The Group's exposure and oredit ratings of its counterparties are continuously
monitored. Ino addition, receivsble balances are monitored on an ongoing: basis with the result that the Group's
exposure 1o bad debits is not significant

Trade receivables consist of alarge number of customers, spread across diverse industries and geographical areas.

Apart from the four largest customers of the Group, the Group does not have significant credit risk exposure 10 any
single counterparty or any group of counterparties hawing similar characteristics. The Group defines colnterparties as
having similar charactenistics it they are related entities. Concentration of credit nisk related to the four largest
customers did not excesd 2%, 2%, 1% and 1% réspectively of gross monetary assets at the end of ourrent year
Concentration of Credit risk to any other counterparty did not excesd 1% of gross monelany assets 3t the end of
CUrrent year

Met revenue and accounts recewvable for customers which accounted for 10% or more of the Group's net sales and
gross accounts recevable is disdosed In Mote &

Trade receivables

The Group appltes the IFRS 9 simplified approach to measuring expected credit losses which uses a lifstime expected
loss- allowance for all trade receivables. To measure the expected credit fosses, trade recelvables: hawve been grouped
based on shared gedit risk charactenistics and the days past due

The loss. allcwance as at December 31, 2019, December 31, 2018 and January 1, 2018 {on adoption of [FR5 9) was
determined as follows for trade receivables:

IM-60 G1-90 91-120 Ower
Current days days days 120 days Total
December 31, 2019 UsD'000 LSD 000 Us D000 UsD 000 LIS D000 UsD 000
Expected loss rate 0.1% % 4% 15% dd %
Trade recevables 433 875 36,792 10,027 5733 1.798 489,225
Allowance on doubtiul
trade recavables 76 736 40 860 Fi 3,164
3-E0 &1-90 91-120 Civer
Current days days days 120 days Total
December 31, 2018 ED000 IS0 (00 US0Y 00 LS00 S0 a0d LIE0D000
Expected loss rate 0. 1% 2% 4% 149 449
Trade recevables 385,633 11,174 10,742 2,508 1,995 412,053
Allowance on doubtiul
trade receivables 276 173 421 342 283 2,155
31=60 &1=20 41=120 Civer
Current days days days 120 days Total
January 1, 2018 LSD000 LSO 000 UsD'000 LISEr 000 LISDF 000 LIS0H000
Expected loss rate 01% 2% 48 159 42 %
Trade recevables 394,079 9796 1,960 132 1,408 407,975
Allowance on doubtiul
trade recevables 343 212 79 110 ca1 1,335
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended December 31, 3019

38. RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
CREDIT RISK [continued)}

Trade receivables (continted)
Thie clogng alowance on doubtful trade receivables as at December 21, 20019 recondile 1o the cpening balance as

follows:

12/21/19 12431418 12307

UsD 000 LS O00 S0 000
Ealance at the beginnimg of the year 2,155 1,335 1431
Addition in sllowance on doubtful trade receivables 1449 964 301
Reversal of allowance on doubtful trade recevables (373) 27 438
Amounts written off during the year as uncollectible (67) — {19}
Reclassified a5 hel d-for-sale = (17 =
Balance at the end of the year 3,164 2,155 1,335

Trade recevables are written off when there i3 no reasonable expectanon of recovery Indicators that there 5 no
reasonable expectation of recovery include, amongst others, the failure of a debtor 1o engage in a repayment plan with
the Group, and a failure to make contractual payments for 3 period of greater than 180 days past due.

Other financial assets at amortized cost

Other finapdal assets st amortized cost indude bank deposits will mature over 3 months, debertures; refundable
deposits and other receivables The main credit risk on bank deposits will mature over 2 months is limited because the
counterparties are banks with high credit-ratings. All of the Group's financial assets at amortized cost are considered to
have low aedit risk a5 no ‘sgnificant increase in cedit risk since the initial recognition

Based on the assessment, the loss sllowance recognized duning. the year for other finanoal assets at amortized cost was
immatenial to 12 months expected losses. Thus there were no loss allowance for other financial assets at amortized cost
a5 a1 December 31, 2019, December 31, 2018 and as at December 31, 2017 reconciles to the opening los allowance
on January 1, 2018,

Financial assets at fair valve through profit or loss

The Group is also exposed to credit rigk in relation 1o financal assets that are measured at fair value through peofit or
loss. The madmum exposure at the end of the year is' the carrying amount of these investments, amounted to
U55132 1 milhon (December 31, 2018 US$97 2 million)

LIQUIDITY RISK
The Group manages liquidgty nsk by maintaining adequate cash reserves, banking fadilities and reserve borrowing

facilities, by continuously monitoring forecast and actual cash flows, and by matching the maturity profiles of financial
assets and labilities
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended Decamber 31, 2019

38. RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
LIQUIDITY RISK (continusd)
Liguidity and interest risk tables
The following tables detall the Group's remaining contractual maturity for its non-dervative fimancial liabelities with
agreed repayment periods. The tables have been drawn up based on the undiscounted cash flows of financial lisbilities
based on the earhest date on which the Group can be required 1o pay. The tables include both interest and prinopal
cash flows. To the extent that interest flows are floating rate, the undiscounted amount is derived from inferest rate
curves 4t the end of the reporting penod. The contractual maturity is based on the earliest date on which the Group
may be required 10 pay

Weighted
average
effective
interast Less than 3 months
rate 3 months to 1 year 1=5 years 5+ years Total
December 31, 2019 WSD000 USD'OO0  USD'O0D  USD'000  USDOO0
Interest-bearing bank Fixed 2.54% 178,342 44,593 570,108 223472 1016515
and othes bomowings Floating 249% 12,009 319,658 1,216,555 = 1558222
Leasa payable 3.70-5.00% 26,630 62,960 175,356 — 264,946
Convertible bords 2.B8% i 642,500 - - 542,500
Medium-term notes 257% T.997 — 40,018 — 248015
Short-term notes 2.10% i 193,174 — — 193,174
Teade and other payablas LN 15,770 220443 6,135 1034079
Othar liablitios i 3‘!_,_135? 2_2}.3&2 - 535159
1,016,709 1,409,742 2454862 229,607 5,110,920
Waighted
average
affective
interest . Less than . 2 months
Fate I months 1o 1 year  1-5 years S5 years Total
December 21, 2018 UsD'000  LSDYO00 USDAO00C  USDAO00 LSDY000
Interest-beaning bank Fixed 2.26% 182 124,797 282,735 270,316 680040
and other bosrowdngs Floating 270% . 215561 190884 1050020 161621 1,618,096
Convertible bonds 379% — — 42,500 — 442,500
Bonds payable 451% = 500,000 = = 500,000
Medium-tarm notas 3.70% — 226,162 = == 226,162
Trade and other payables 911,415 15,129 36,105 221 G54, B60
Other liabilities 14,570 19,670 53,768 - 88,008
1,142,738 1,076,652 1,865,128 434,148 4519666
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended December 31, 3019

38. RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
LIQUIDITY RISK (confinuedt
Liguidity and interest risk tables (continued)

Weighted

average

effective

Interest  Less than 3 months

rate’ 3Imonths 10 1 year =5 years G5+ years Teral
December 31, 2017 USCr000 USDFO00  USEYD0D  USD'00O  USD'00O0
Interest-besnng bank Fixed 320% 140,338 24,757 313497 333637 BI7 224
and other borfowings Flaating 23E% 16,712 B7.753 95B367 307,003 1,265,835
Convertible bonds 3 79% = = 442500 — 442,500
Bonds pavable 452% - — 500,000 — 500,000
Medium-term notes 370% — — 226162 — 226,162
Finance: tease payables 3 68% 424 1,208 4,935 i &ETT
Trade and other payables 880,795 5452 161,169 3,004 1.050460
Orther labilties = 20,661 FrOoNn = 97,672

1038279 139371 2683641 643,633 4510530

The following table details the Group's sxpecied matuity for s non-derivative financial assets. The fable has been
drawn up based on the undiscounted contractual maturties of the financial assets including interest that will be earmed
on those assets. The indusion of information on nen-derivative financial assets Is necessany In order 1o undesstand the
Group's hquidity risk management as the fiquidity I5 managed on 3 net asset and hiabality basis,

Walghted
:weragi
effactive
interest  Less than 3 months
rate I months to 1year 1=5 years 5+ years Total
Decambaer 31, 2019 UsD 000 UsD 000 UsD 000 UsDr 000 UsD 000
Trade and other receivabdes 811,050 25,093 —_ —_ B3, 143
Cash and cash equmvalent,
restricted cash* and finanaal
aszets at amortized cost 2.01% 4094674 640,549 174,622 — 4,900,845
Financial assets at far value
through profit or loss 42 985 —_ — 90,067 133,052
4,948 7049 665,642 174,622 90,067 5879040
Weighted
average
effactive
interest Less than 3 months
rate. 3 months tol yea 1-5 years o yRars Total
Decembar 31, 2018 U0 00d LS0000 LS 000 LSD000 L0000
Trade and other recevables 537,228 — — -— B37.828
Cash and cash equivalent,
restricted cash™ and finanaal
assets at amortized cost 2.29% 2.698067 1,293,246 - — 3991313
Fimancial assets at fair value
through profit or loss 41,205 "= = 55,472 97,277
3577700 1,293,246 - 55472 4926418
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended Decamber 31, 2019
38. RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
LIQUIDITY RISK [continued)
Liguidity and interest risk tables (continued)
Wiaaghted
AveragE
effective  Lessthan 3 maonths
interest rate I months:  to 1 year I=5 years S+ years Total
December 21, 2017 LISD'000 LSDro00 LISCr 000 LSDA 000 LS00
Trade and other receivables 616,308 — = — 616,308
Cash and Cash equivalent,
restricied cash™ and short-tem
investments 1.25% 2,231,089 276,723 116,282 — 2624004
Avalable-for-sale financial assets = — = 24,844 24,844

2,847,397 316,713 116,282 24,844 32165246

= The above restricted cash excludes the cash received from government funds

The amounts included above for variable interest rate instruments for both pon-denvative finandal assets and liabalities
I5 subject to change if changes in vanable interest rates differ to those astimates of interest rates determined 3t the end
of the reparting peniod

The Group has access v short-term bosrowings, of which LISS2, 739 1 million were unused a1 the end of the reporting
period (2018 U532,518.5 million and 2017: USE1,810.2 million), The Group espects to meet its other obligations from
operating cash flows and procesds of maturing financial assets.

The fallowing table details the Group's liguldity analysis for its derivative financial instruments The table has been
drawn up basad on the undiscounted contracual net cash inflows and outflows on deslvativa instruments that settle on
4 net basis, and the undiscounted gross inflows and outflows on those derivatives that require gross settfement. When
the amount: payable or recevable 15 not foceed, the amount disclosed has bean: determinad by reference 1o the projected
interest rates. as dlustrated by the yield curves a1 the end of the reporting pericd.

Less than 3 months to

3 months 1 year 1-5 years 5+ years Total
December 31, 2019 Us D 000 UsD'00d LS D000 U5 D000 [BE ] ii]
Cross urrency swap contracts
— cash flow hedges
Gross settled:
— inflows _ 400,000 71454 - 1,119,514
— (outflows) — (405,265) (746,905} — (1,152,170}
MNet settied:
— it outflows 1,044 (1479} {15,756) — (18,279}
{1,044) {6,744} {43,147} == (50,935}
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended December 31, 2014

38. RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
LIQUIDITY RISK (continued)
Liguidity and interest risk tables {continied)

Less than 3 maonths
3 months 1o 1 year 1=5 years S yRars Total
Decamber 31, 2018 LD 000 LISD 000 S0 800 S0 00 S0 00
Cross currency Swap contracis
— cash flow hedges
Gross settled:
— inflows = 607,585 508,984 = 1,116,574
— foutflows) — {613,270} {528,383} - (1,141,653}
MNet settled:
— pt. atflaws {8,783} = {738} = {8,521}
Cross CUMTancy swap contracts
Gross settled:
— mflows = 262,652 = = 262,652
— foutflows) = (261,472} = = (261472}
{E.783) {4,495} (20,137} — {33415}
Léss than 3 months o
3 moanths 1 wear 1=5 yoars 54 yaars Total
Decamber 31, 2017 LESD000 LIE0000 LE0000 L0000 LSD000
Cross CUTency swap: contracts
— cash flow hedges
Gross settled:
— inflows — 37,703 512,067 — 540,770
— foutflows) - (34,254) {430,984} - (515,238)
Met sattled:
— net inflows . 2854 20,730 == 23,584
— 6,303 51,813 — £8,116

39. CASH FLOW INFORMATION
MET DEET RECONCILIATION
This section sets out an analysis of net debt and the movements in net debt for each of the periods presented

12/31/19 121314118 1273117

Nt Debt UsD 000 IS0 000 LISCFO00
Cash and cash aguivalent 2,238,840 1,786,420 1,838,300
Liguid investments™ 2,319,355 2038402 623,812
Borrowings (2,566,669) (2,290,768} 2,184,547}
Lease liabilities {247,732} — —
Bonds payable -_ (498,551} {A9E,689)
Convertible bonds (6320,428) (418.502) [403,329)
Medium-term notes (214,193) (218,247} (228.483)
Short-term notes {286,512} = =
612,661 08,758 (790,535)
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For the year ended Decamber 31, 2019
39. CASH FLOW INFORMATION (continued)
MET DEBT RECONCLIATION (continued)
Lisbibtser Trom finsncing sitivities
Cach and
Liese Bondr  Conwerlible Medmmdeen  Shof-lem cish Ligad
Bgerowings liabslating papable bonds [ npteg Sqbfolsl  eguhralenis  isvestments Tatal
(L] Loy oi] Pt LEEDa0 [ e ] Lo g L2 ) [Feutien] SRl ]
Balance ol Dwiember 31
e T i) - L] (i A1 1) (254 S0} ey (LEtnn MMl = (Lt ril]
Wt cak fhws BT = = = = 7,454 AT (NN (05 (236,755)
Comaprn ophon pamc R = = = ki = - E2 T - - BN
Fasipn eciange o P 2RE ] = = = (43,861 [1E5) m M 2,151 P 7,150
Ot o harinyi® - - 1780 {15410 g} - nenn - (-11] (L A tE]
Bitancw 42 Decesaber 31, 3007 FRE LR = W ) o, 1) (0 a8y — L HisE) 1838 00 D el R-rit]
et ek Fbns (e85 550) - = = - 2 {580 20915 1,360,555 L AT
P bl s k- P 55067 - - - - - 5T {14, 554] - 43,912
Femyn wchia e gin BB - - - T - FLAE {1513 B ) 67433
it hange® - - ] (15,5 {m2) - {17,471 - 1,20 16,7y
Esbircn 48 Deosmber 31, 2068 2,250, 78 - BRI RSN QMND —  BmMEH LEGAN 20 R
Fcesgrized ob sogtnn of
5 16 o GTRGETH = = = = raEn0 = = (e
Esance 3 anmy 1, 219 .20, 160 QF5ETE ST LIE R ] IM.NT) = (LSGH 1A 1A 11004
ot caech s [ CT ] .25 00 0 et Band  (mRa)  (msEE #1382 7,155 563,560
Acgiktin of biees - (5950 - - - - L% - - Ea%EN
Epety cemporent of conetble
hereds = - - 3,07 = - 7 - - H W
Fearign ki e gin M1m - - - ] 12,84 45,741 a6 (54,939} 65280
Ot ¢ hanges™ - (e k)] ({F (1,04 415 iy nreEn - Lannsedy [AFLE ]
Bslancw 41 Docesbes 31, 208 2 i fid) Lol R = B ka0 L e T LT R i ] 10 L L]

1 Liguid imvestments comprise cuntent imvestments of financial products sold by banks, monetary funds, bank depoats to be matured
over 3 monthis and debentures. beng the Gnancil assets disdosed in Note 232,

wn Orther changes indwde non-cash movements, including accrsed nberest ‘expense which will be presented as operatng cash fiows
in tha statem ent af cath flows when pald

MNON-CASH INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Mo acquisition of tangible and intangible assets by means of long-term payables occurred for the year ended December

31, 2019 {December 31, 2018 nil and December 31, 2017, U5E97.6 million), respectively. Mon-cash investing activities
in redation toleases are disclosed in Note 17
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended December 31, 3019

40. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
The names of the refated parfies which had transactions with the Group for the year ended December 31, 2012 and
the relaticnships with the Group are disclosed below

Related party name Relationship with the Group

Datang Microslactronics Technology Co., Lid A subsichary of Datang Group

Catang Semiconducior Co, Lid A subsidiary of Datang Group

Leadeore Tedhnology Co, Lid and Leadcore Technology & subsidiary of Datang Group
{Hong Kong) Co, Ltd, ("Leadcore™)

Xingtang Telecommunications Technology Co, Lid A subsiciary of Datang Group
{“Hingtang”)

Toppan SMIC Electronic (Shanghal} Co., {"Toppan®) An assocate of the Group

Brite Semiconductor (Shanghal) Corporation and. its An assodate of the Group
subsidiaries ("Brite”)

China Fortune-Tech Capital Co., Ltd. An assooate of the Group
" China Fortune-Tech™)

Jangsu Changjlang Electronics Technology Co, Lid ("JCET) An assodate of the Group
and its subsidianes

Sing IC Leasing Co, Lid. {"3ino IC Leasing®} An assogate of the Group

Semiconductor Manufactunng Hecironics (Shaoang) Corp. An assodate of the Group
(“SMEC™}

NMingho Semiconducior Intemationsl Corporation {“hSIT) An assoaate of the Group

Semiconductor Globa Solutions Corporation (7565 ) An assodate of the Group

TRADING TRANSACTIONS
During the year, group entitiés entersd into the folowing trading transactions with related parties that are not
members of the Group:

sale of goods Sale of services
Year endad Year ended
12131419 123118 1263117 12/317119 12731118 1273117
Usb 000 S0 000 UsDrong UsD 000 LISDEG00 U000

Datang Microslactranics Technology

Ca, Lrdn B.669 4.783 15,667 — — —
Datang Semiconductor Co, Lta® T6 17 535 —_ —_— —
Leadcoret® 922 2.018 3,960 —_ —_— -
Xingtang™ 199 - - - - -
Toppan - - — - 4,050 3,896
Erite 43,535 33,568 44212 415 - —
JCET and its subsidiaries 26,901 &4 17 690 89 48
SMEC 36,920 11,346 -_ 9,303 -_ -
MEl 4816 262 -_ 785 2,128 —
5G5S = -— _ 1 — —
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended Decamber 31, 2019
40. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)
Purchase of goods Purchase of services
Year ended Year ended
WA IU3NE IWANT 12E1719 0 123INE 1203147
L5 D00 LIS0roog S0 000 Us0 o0 S0 00 5D 000
Dratang Microstectronics Technology
Co; Lwd® - -— -— 23 106 -
Toppan 6,063 1277 11,275 99 32 29
Erite — = — — 95 2,016
Ching Fortune-Tech — - - 297 352 953
SMEC 152 = —_— 4490 — -
JCET and its subadiaries 7.231 90323 1,778 B96 819 620
Sine IC Leasing™ — —_ —_ -t 87,071 E1.739
sale of equipment Grant of licensing
Year ended Year ended
12/31M19 12131418 12317 12131719 123018 120217
Us D000 50000 LISD 000 UsD'00d LISD Q00 LIspeR0
Sing IC Leasing™® — 306,750 651,455 — — -
SMEC™ 3,150 68,829 — -— 163,845 =
Purchase of aguipmant Increase of right-of-use assets
Year ended Year ended
12731019 12431018 1231417 12/31/19 1231118 123117
US D o00 LSDoo0 IS0 000 UsD'00d LSD'000 LISD 000
5G5S 736 = = = = =
Sing 1T Leasing™® - - - 54,592 - -
JCET and i3 subsdiaras® 22 — —_ 2,287 —_ —
The following balances were outstanding at the end of the reporting pencd
Amounts due from related parties Amounts due to related parties
12/3119 12131418 122007 12/31/19 13318 1262117
US D000 L0000 LD 000 U5D000 IS0 000 LISD 000
Datang Microslectronics Technolodgy
Co, Ld B10 3374 &4.274 -— —_— -
Datang Semiconductor Co, Lid 36 10 302 — = ==
Leadoore 143 kL — = — =
Toppan — 2,365 670 492 737 ERE
Brita 15,534 10,775 12,951 -_ —_ -
JCET &and s subsadianes 13,497 47 21 2,582 48 3
SMEC 37,243 104,506 —_ 70 — -
ME 6,146 2,922 = — == =
5G5S 4 - — a6 — -
Sino 1T Leasing - 44,702 — 2457687 — —
L Th# rifared prarty Wandslnond in reipedt af “'I abowig Comsniuted M AGNET CONUNUING Connected frangactions as defined in

Chapter 144 of the Listing Rules. Details are disclosed in the section Non-etemp? Conbnuing Connect Transactions m the annual
teport. The other parly ramsacBons did not constitute non-ekempt continuing connected tranzaction under Chapler 144 of the
Listing Rides
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended December 31, 3019

40. RELMED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)
In February 2017, July 2007 and July 2015, there were three, saven and fowr srangements in consderation of USEIS06 milion,
53410 8 milion and US1306. B million, respectively entered into by the Group with the subsidanes of Sino 1€ Leasing in the
form of a zale and leaseback Wansaction with a repurchass oplion

Az the repurchase prices are set at the epected fair value and the Group B not reasonably certain that it will exercize the
repur chade options, the above transactions have been accounted for @ dispotal of property, plant and equipment folowed wath
an opwating kase The total dacounted futurs minmum lease payments undar the lease arrangem ents was recorded as nght-of-
wse Essels

With the adoptman of IFRS 16 from Jentary 1, 2019, the Group recognized pght-of-use attets and lease labilites for the leases
engaged with Sine IC Leasing. Plesse refor 10 Mote 17, As of December 37, 2019, the balance of lease labilites amounted to
USS245 8 millen, For year ended December 31 2019, the increase of right-of-use et wag USISAT million, the b et
apenis recogmzed were USS10.3 milon and e peyment of lease liabadities was USEER2 milhon

o In 2018, the technology licenting intenally developed and not capitalized was authorized to SMEC with the reaenus of USEIE3 8
milion and no related cost of sales recognized by the Group

L On July 6, 2018 and August 10, 2018, AC Beiing has respectely subscribed for, an amaount of RMEB200.0 milllon {appecxmatady
UE320.2 millbon} and RME100.0 milhon (spproximately USS14 6 millon) out of the 1013l miue of &0 sggregate plndipal amount
of RMEE00 0 million of the crented debt finanting instrument §ssued by Sing IC Leasng, which was recorded a5 finandial assets
at amortzéed cost

= With the sdcpbon of EFRS 16 from January 1, 2013, the Group recegnied nght-of-use assels and lease abilities for the leddes
engaged with JCET and its wubsidiaries, Please refer to Note 17 Az of December 31, 2019, the balance of fease |abilities
anonted to UST1 % million. For year ended December 31, 2009, the moaease of nght-ofuse asoets was USS2.3 million, the
migret wpanie recogn@ed were USS01 million and the payment of lease liabilities was US50 & million

COMPENSATION OF DIRECTORS AND SEMIOR MANAGEMENT PERSOMMNEL
Directors and senior management personnel are those persons having authority and responsibility for planning, directing
and controiling the activities of the Group, directly or indirectly

The remurieration of directors and senioe management personnel during the year are as follows

Year ended Year ended Year ended

12/31/19 12/31018 122147

Us D000 L0000 LSL00D

Salanes, bonus and benefits 3,184 34973 4853
Equity-settled share-based payments 751 2,290 8,264
3,935 6,363 13,117

Thie remuneration of direttors and serior management personnel b5 determined by the Compensation Commities having
regard to the Group's profitability, business adhlevement, individual performance and market rends.

ARRANGEMENTS/CONTRACTS FOR SALE OF SELF-DEVELOPED LIVING QUARTER UNIT

In Jamaary 2018, the Group sold self-developed living quarter unit amounted to USE1.2 million: 1o one director of the
Company. In May 2018, the Group entered info arrangement/contracts with ome senior management of the company
for sale of self-developed living quarter unit and the amount of the consideration was approgmately USE1 1 million
Thie transaction was compieted in March 2019

In July 2018, the Group entéred into arrangement/oontracts with one director of the company for sale of sef-developed
living quarter urit and the amount of the consideration wis approximately USS0.9 million: The transaction was
completed in September 2019
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended Decamber 31, 2019

41, COMMITMENTS
CAPITAL COMMITMENTS
A5 of December 31, 2019, 2018 and 2017, the Growp had the following commitments 1o purchase machinery,
equipment and consiruction obligations, The machinery and equipment is scheduled to be delvered 1o the Group's
faglity by December 21, 2020

1231119 123118 123107

Usprood R RRV ] D000

Commitments for the faclity construction 126,233 333211 484 468
Commitnents for the scquisition of madhinery

and equipment 1,645,867 1,209,335 478,132

Commitments for the acquisition of intangble assets 7.507 5,732 5,596

1.779.607 1,548,278 966, 196

MNON-CANCELLABLE OPERATING LEASES
The Group leases certain of its production equipment under operating fease arangements. Lesses are negotiated for
terms ranging from three to five years Please refer 10 Mote 40 for details.

The Group had total future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases falling due as follows:

1231719 1258118 123117

us D000 UEDG00 USD 000

Within 1 year _ 121,588 at,181
1=5 years = 230,952 203,684
— 354,540 284 865

From January 1, 2019, the Group has recognized right-of-use assets for these |eases. FMlease see Note 17 for further
information

42. FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF PARENT COMPANY
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

{In USD 000}

12731719 1273118 1231017
Assets
Non-current assels
Proparty, plant and equipment 63,414 48,168 47,090
Intangible asseis 20,630 32,437 59,138
Investment in subsidianes 5,311,361 5051, 780 4,779,485
Investments in asocates 147425 145,285 132 427
Dervative financial instruments — 5,466 -
Othes financial assets — -_— 11,732
Other assets 11,354 141,603 372,275
Total non-current assets 5,554,184 EA24. 530 S 402,147
Currant assels
Frepayment and prepaid operating expenses 1,173 198 428
Trade and other recavables 28,557 28,982 29061
Drise from subsidiaries 2,190,675 2,027,008 1,609,556
Financial asset a1 amortized cost _ 40,000 _
Dranivative fimancial instruments -— 1,323 —
Other financial assets — = 95,440
Cash and cash equivalent 95,097 107,785 140,411
Total current assets 2,315,502 2,205,406 1,874,896
Total assets 7.869.686 76209,945 7,277,043
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended December 31, 3019

42. FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF PARENT COMPANY (continued)
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (continued)

(in USD 000}
12031019 12731018 1231417
Equity and liabilities
Capntal and resarves
Ordinary shares, $0.004 par valus,

10,G00,000,000 shares authion 2ed,

5056868912, 5.039.819,199 and

4,916,106, 889 shares 1ssued and

outstanding at December 31, 2019, 2018

and 2017, respectively 20,227 20,159 19,664
Share premium 5,011,915 4,993,163 4837615
Reserves BE, 740 109,346 134,669
Retained earnings 550,506 331,298 187,008
Equity attributable to owners of the Company 5,669,397 5453966 5,165,960
Perpetual subordinated convertible securinies SE3,B48 £E3.B48 64,072
Total aquity 6,233,245 6,017,814 5233033
Non-current liabilities
Borroesings 187,267 = 76,520
Convertible bonds — 418,592 403,329
Bonds payable — = 496,689
Medium-term notes 214,193 — 223483
Derivative finandal instruments 41,174 8711 —-_
Other finandial labilities — = 1,885
Other labelities — - 520
Tatal non-current liabalities 442 634 427,303 1,207,426
Current liabilities
Trade and other payables 19,444 18,033 17,489
Due 1o subsidiarias 176,393 351,017 B4 476
Borrowings 61,800 72,852 =
Corwertibla bonds 630,428 -_ -_
Eends payable = 498,551 —
Medium -term notes —_ 218,247 —
Short-term notes 185,512 - —_
Accrued liabimes 16,310 13,789 138717
Dervative financal instruments 2,920 12,339 —
Orther firancial lakbdities —_— = 742
Total current liabilities 1,193,807 1,184 828 £36,584
Total liabillties 1,636 441 612,131 2,044,010
Total equity and llabilities 7,869 686 7,629,945 7,277,043
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended Decamber 31, 2019
42. FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF PARENT COMPANY (continued)
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended December 31, 3019

43. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
ISSUE OF CORPORATE BONDS
On February 27, 2020, the Company issued S-year unsecured corparate bords for 3 1otal amount of LSS600.0 million
The corparate bonds carry & coupon interest rate of 2.6923% with bond interest payable sermi-annually on February 27
and August 27. The net procesds (net of fess. commissions and expensest from the isswe of the bonds were
approcimately USES96 4 million

EFFECT OF OUTBREAK OF NOVEL CORONAVIRUS

Sinice lanuary 2020, there was 3 widespread of 2 novel coroniavirus {named COVID-19 by the Wold Health
Ceganization) within the PRC . Certaln busnesses in major cities in the PRC had besn temporanly suspended after thi
Chinese New Year holidays in ceder o contain and mitigate the current outhreak. However, the Group mansged 1o
mantain: the majonty of its business oparation;

Based on the current assessment and subject 1o the development of the COVID-19 epidemic, the Directors of the Group

are of the view that the COVID-19 epidemic 15 unlikely 10 have a material and adverse effect on the Group’s overall
operathon and financial performance after 31 December 2019

44, APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved and authorized for 1ssue by the board of directors of the Company on March
31, 2020,
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27 27
596.4
2020 COVID-19
2020 30
(Sci-Tech Board)
2020 15 SMIC SMIC SMIC
SMSC SMIC SMIC
SMIC 155 SMSC 50.1 SMIC
SMIC SMSC 50.1 SMIC
2020 15 SMIC IC IC IC IC
SMSC SMIC SMSC
IC IC 15 750
( )smsC 35 65 ) SMIC
SMSC 50.1 38.515 ( )smsC IC IC IC
IC 14.562 23.077 12.308 11.538
)
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Shareholders of
Semiconductor Manufacturing International Corporation

(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

OPINION
WHAT WE HAVE AUDITED

The consolidated financial statements of Semiconductor Manufacturing International Corporation (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(the “Group”) set out on pages 109 to 204, which comprise:

the consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 December 2019;

the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income for the year then ended;

the consolidated statement of changes in equity for the year then ended;

the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended; and

the notes to the consolidated financial statements, which include a summary of significant accounting policies.

OUR OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31
December 2019, and of its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRSs”) and have been properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirements of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (“ISAs”). Our responsibilities under those standards are
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

INDEPENDENCE

We are independent of the Group in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (“IESBA Code”), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the consolidated financial
statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a
whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Key audit matter identified in our audit is summarised as follows:

Fair value measurement of joint ventures and associates’ portfolio investments

Key Audit Matter How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter
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Fair value measurement of joint ventures and associates’ Our procedures in relation to the fair value measurement of
portfolio investments joint ventures and associates’ portfolio investments include:
Refer to note 4, note 20 and note 21 to the consolidated () We tested the key controls in relation to the valuation
financial statements. process including management’s approval of

assumptions used in the valuation model.
Acting as limited partner, the Group has invested in a number
of investment funds. Based on the assessments performed by () With the assistance of our internal valuation experts, we

management, the Group accounted for such investment assessed the appropriateness of valuation methodology
funds as investments in joint ventures or associates by and assumptions used. We performed the following
using equity method. The investment funds measured their procedures on a sample basis:

investments in portfolio investments at fair value.
- for portfolio investment that traded in active

These investment funds held a number of portfolio markets, we assessed the fair value by comparing

investments. The valuation of such portfolio investments is the fair value applied by the Group with publicly

primarily based on a combination of adoption of applicable available market data;

valuation methodology and the application of appropriate

assumptions in the valuation. - for portfolio investment that had recent equity

transaction, we assessed the fair value by reading

We identified the fair value measurement of joint ventures or the recent investment agreements, understanding

associates’ portfolio investments as a key audit matter due to the relevant investment terms and comparing the
the significance of the balance of the investment funds, a fair value of investment with the transaction price

huge quantity of the Group’s joint ventures and associates’ specified in the related agreements;

portfolio investments, the degree of complexity involved in

valuing certain investment funds and the significant degree of - for portfolio investment that did not have direct open

judgement exercised by management in determining the market quoted value or recent equity transaction,

valuation methodology and assumptions used in the valuation we assessed the appropriateness of the valuation

process. methodology (e.g. market approach) adopted and

the key assumptions in the valuation based on our
industry knowledge as well as the information of
comparable companies; and

- we tested the accuracy of mathematical calculation
applied in the valuation models.

OTHER INFORMATION
The directors of the Companyare responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all of the information included in
the annual report other than the consolidated financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in
the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to
report that fact. We have nothingto report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND THOSE CHARGED WITH
GOVERNANCE FOR THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with IFRSs and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the
directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going

concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors
eitherintend to liquidate the Group or to ceaseoperations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.
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Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group’s financial reporting process.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. We report our opinion solely to
you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents
of this report. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs
will always detect a materialmisstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional scepticism throughout the
audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design
and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by the directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability
to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's
report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities within the Group
to express an opinionon the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of
the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, includingany significant deficiencies in internal controlthat we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those chargedwith governance, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the
audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in
our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be

expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's report is Jane Kong.

PricewaterhouseCoopers

Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 31 March 2020
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